
JHOBBY AREA 

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Agenda and Agenda Materials 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 10, 2015 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE 
(HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT MEETING) 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management 
District will be held on Thursday, December 10, 2015, at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 
Airport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss 
and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, 
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 

I. Determine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 
3. Approve minutes of meeting held October 8, 2015. 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report. 
5. Receive Bookkeeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. 

a. Consider contract with Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC to provide bookkeeping 
services. 

6. Receive and consider: 
a. Accept Hearing Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision for public hearing regarding 

Supplemental Assessment Roll 
b. Approve Order Supplementing the Assessment Roll and Levying Assessments Against the 

Property of the Supplemental Assessment Roll 
c. Approve Order Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the District's Assessment 

Roll for Year Three of the District's Service Plan; and 
d. Approve the Amended Information Form 

7. Receive and Consider FY 2016 Proposed Budget. 
a. Consider administrative and project manager contract with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP. 
b. Consider proposal from Roland Fry & Warren LLC to provide year-end accounting services. 
c. Consider a proposal from SMC Logistics to expand the current litter abatement program to 

include right-of-way mowing, including an increase from 3 days a week to 4 days a week, in the 
amount of$110,000.00 

d. Consider professional services proposals in support of HobbyFest 2016; an agreement with 
Simpleton's, in the amount of $2,000 for BBQ Cook-off Sanctioning, and a HobbyFest 
Awareness PR proposal with Amber Ambrose, in the amount of$3,800.00 

e. Consider a proposal from S.E.A.L. Security for expanding the pilot mobile security camera 
program to 5 cameras to meet the requests for additional service, in the amount of $76,800.00 

8. Adjourn. 

Executive Director 

Persons with di~abi_lities ~2 P.Wc/{l ,~n~,$i'li meeting and would like to req~est auxiliary_ aids or servic~s are requested 
to contact the D1stnct's Exea'{lijyli,IT/rfi~'1t (713) 595-1200 at least three busmess days pnor to the meeting so that the 
appropriate arrangements can be maoe. 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

3. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Approve minutes of the meeting held October 8, 2015. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARR.ts COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



1 
l 

l 
J 
f 

' j 

] 

] 

u 
\ / 
I ' ;_J 

i I 
'--' 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

October 8, 2015 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on 
Thursday, October 8, 2015, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, 
Texas 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly 
appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1- Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2- Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi Position 9- Darryl Bailey 
Position4- Perry J. Miller Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5- Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6- Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Miller, Evans, Bailey and Zachary, thus 
constituting a quorum. Also present were David Hawes, Josh Hawes, Gretchen Larson, Linda Clayton, Jerry 
Lowry and Eoles Whitaker, all with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell & Giuliani; Jack Roland, 
Roland Fry & Warren; and Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax, Inc. Others attending the meeting were Mario 
Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador; Amber Ambrose, Hobby social media strategist; Ann Culver, Scenic 
Houston; Rhedondo Cox and Shannon Lighting, both of SEAL Security. Chairman Perkins called the 
meeting to order at 1:03 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

There were no public comments. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 10, 2015. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director DeHaven, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the Minutes of the September 10, 2015, Board meeting, as 
presented. : , 

RECEIVE ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT. 

Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report, included in the Board agenda 
materials. He reported 98% collected on the 2014 assessments and no uncertified property. He presented 
the Perdue Brandon Delinquent Assessment Report and answered questions regarding delinquent 
property. No action from the Board was required. 



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. 

Mr. Roland presented the Bookkeeper's Report and went over invoices, included in the Board 
agenda materials. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director 
DeHaven, the Board voted unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper's Report and approved payment of 
invoices, as presented. 

CONSIDER PROPOSAL FROM BELT HARRIS PECHACEK TO PERFORM FY2015 AUDIT. 

Mr. Hawes reviewed the proposal from Belt Harris Pechacek to perform the FY2015 Audit, 
included in the Board agenda materials. He reported the proposal was for $2,950.00. Upon a motion duly 
made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Bonsall, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the proposal from Belt Harris Pechacek to perform the FY2015 Audit in the amount of $2,950.00, 
as presented. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM ENVIRONMENTAL, URBAN DESIGN AND MOBILITY 
COMMITTEE: 

Mr. J. Hawes reported Scenic Houston approached the District to have a Clock Tower placed on 
Broadway to count down to Super Bowl LI. He reported clock towers were being proposed to be placed 
throughout the City and the one on Broadway would be the only one to remain as a permanent fixture 
after the Super Bowl. No action from the Board was required. 

a. Consider engaging services of UPArt Studios for COH approved Mini-Mural Electrical Box 
Project, at an estimated budget of $35,000. 

Mr. Whitaker provided _an overview on the mini-mural electrical box project and provided handouts on 
the project including a map of boxes located in the District, a copy is attached as Exhibit A. He reported 
local artists in collaboration with Houston Arts Alliance are doing the artwork in the program. He reported 
the cost is approximately $2,500 per box. He reported the District would be able to choose the twelve 
boxes for the project and will have input on designs and guidelines. He reported under the program 
guidelines boxes located in construction areas could not be done. Upon a motion duly made by Director 
Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted unanimously to approve engaging the 
services of UPArt Studios for the mini-mural electrical box project to be included as an item in next year's 
budget in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00 .. · 

RECEIVE UPDATE FROM THE BUSINESS & ECONOMiC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 

Ms. Larson introduced Amber Ambrose, the District's social media strategist. She reported the 
Committee had two action items to be considered. She reported the Committee discussed and were 
recommending for approval the adding of additional professional writers to the District creative team 
with a budget not to exceed $2,000 per month. She reported funds were in the 2015 budget for writers. 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Bonsall, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve adding additional professional writers to the District creative team with a budget 
not to exceed $2,000 per month and authorized the Executive Director to hire and execute the service 
agreements. 

2 

-1 
. ' 

---; 

i 

I , 

f ' 



.l 
'l 
J 
1 
n 

:1 
[] 

] 

; ! 

u 
u 
!J 
\ ! 
i ' :.J 

u 
u 

Ms. Larson reported the second item for consideration was for support of the NAACP 97th Annual 
Freedom Awards on October 30 in the amount of $5,000.00. She reported the Committee reviewed the 
request and found that it was consistent with the mission of the District and marketing outreach 
initiatives. There was a lengthy discussion regarding the expenditure and whether it meets the District's 
policy and test of furthering the service plan. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being 
seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted to approve the sponsorship request for the NAACP 97th 

Annual Freedom Awards on October 30, in the amount of $5,000.00. Directors Perkins, Bonsall, Collum, 
DeHaven and Nelson voted aye. Director Cardenas voted nay. Director Szilagyi abstained. The motion 
passed. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 

The SEAL Security Crime Report and Incident Report for September 2015 were handed out, a copy 
is attached as Exhibit Band C. Mr. J. Hawes provided an update on the County Attorney nuisance program. 
SEAL Security answered questions regarding vagrancy reports. 

a. Consider District Mobile Security Camera Policy. 

Mr. J. Hawes provided an overview of the Mobile Security Camera Policy and answered questions. Upon 
a motion duly made by Director DeHaven, and being seconded by Director Szilagyi, the Board voted to 
adopt the Mobile Security Camera Policy, as presented. Directors Perkins, Bonsall, Collum, DeHaven, 
Cardenas and Nelson voted aye. Director Collum abstained. The motion passed. 

RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT ON ACTIONS/INITIATIVES IN SUPPORT OF THE 
DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN. 

Ms. Culver with Scenic Houston provided an update on the progress of fundraising on the 
Broadway project. Mr. D. Hawes reported a spreadsheet with the vendors and contractors had been 
handed out for the Board's review, a copy is attached as Exhibit D. 

ADJOURN. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the 
meeting at 2:00 p.m. 

(Seal) 

List of Exhibits: 

~\\\\llllllll//11,,, 
~~~ ·•!.llAGE,i}'~..i 

§~~ ~ ......... &~~ . ~ •• • ... ?~ 

-IJ.._i··~-.L •• •• 4\ ,:::cq• V "'T e«B.:: 
-m• .--= • . •ii!= :o: ~ ; ~ •o= =:s:.. :...,;:: 
~ • s • /II: 
~ . .. . ~ 
~ ... .. ~ 

~+: ••••••• ,# ~" lfcio 119 "~~ 111,11111111111\\\~ 

Secretary 

A. Mini Mural Electrical Box overview and map of boxes in District 
B. SEAL Security Crime Report, September 2015 
C. SEAL Security Incident Report, September 2015 
D. Spreadsheet of District vendors and contractors 

3 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
DATE: 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 
November 12, 2015 

SUBJECT: Board of Directors Meeting - No Quorum 

The Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors met on Thursday, November 12, 2015, at 1:00 p.m. at the 
Hobby Airport Doubletree Hotel, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061 

Board members present were: 
Staff members present were: 

Others present were: 

The meeting came to order at 1: 18 p.m. 

Public Comments. 

Danny Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Ann Collum and Joe Nelson 
David Hawes, Josh Hawes, Eoles Whitaker, Gretchen Larson, 
Linda Clayton, Tony Allender and Jeny Lowry. 
JeffSonnheim, Jack Roland, Amanda Edwards, O'Brien 
McFadden, Rhedonda Cox, Mario Ramirez, Bolivar Fraga 
Nicolasa Casimior, Harris Ellena, Anna Hildebrand, Xochitl 
Avalos and Christina Henriquez 

Bolivar Fraga with Neighborhood Centers, Inc. (NCI) introduced himself and provided information regarding NCI in 
the District. 

Receive Assessment Collection Report. 

Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report. He reported 98% collected on 2014 assessments and 35 
unsettled accounts. He presented the Delinquent Attorney Report. Mr. D. Hawes noted the owner of the apartments 
on Broadway under the Top IO Assessment Payers needed to be changed to reflect the new owner. 

Receive Bookkeeper's Report and Invoices. 

Mr. Roland presented the Bookkeeper's Report and Quarterly Investment Report, and answered questions. 

Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee. 

Mr. Allender provided an update on the Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee meeting held on 
October 21, 2015. He reported the Super Bowl Committee met and discussed the District Clock Tower and have 
tabled the topic until further research was done into the associated costs for the project. He provided an update on the 
Livable Centers Grant. 

Business & Economic Development Committee. 

Ms. Larson reported the Committee had two action items that would be brought to the Board at the next meeting for 
consideration. She provided an update on the reception for Director Peny Miller to be held on December 8th. She 
reported the community engagement on the Broadway Corridor initiative was scheduled for December I 0th. She 
reported planning continues on the February 18th State of District event. She reported staff was unable to receive a 
response from Mr. Schultz' office regarding being the speaker at the event and the Committee discussed changing the 
format of the event to include a panel of speakers. Ms. Edwards reported the paperwork on the 50 lc-3 for the Hobby 
Area Improvement Corporation has been filed and depending on the IRS may take six to twelve months to complete. 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Public Safety Committee. 

Mr. J. Hawes provided an update on the Public Safety Committee held October 21, 2015. He reported the Committee 
discussed "Patrolled by SEAL" signage and have tabled the topic. There was general discussion regarding mobile 
security cameras. He reported the County Attorney is currently pursuing a case against an illegal spa. Mr. McFadden 
presented the SEAL Incident Report for October, 2015, and answered questions. There was general discussion 
regarding various public safety initiatives in the District including issues with vagrants. 

2 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

4. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Assessment Collection Report. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



[[ 

n 
n 

YEAR ~uTE 
2014 0.15000 
2013 0.15000 

Current Month Act1v1ty 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
ASSESSMENT ~OLLECTION REPORT 

October 2015 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/15 -12/31/15 

TDTALLEv1 COLLECTIUN:> 
:ii1 ,536,380.07 $1,509,532.61 
.,., ,359,243.28 $1,348,668.05 

Revenue: 
2014 Assessment Collected 
2013 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
CAD Lawsuits 
CAD Corrections 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

Overpayments Presented for Refund 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 

R ,1:E1uA, E 
26,847.46 
0,57523 

Current Month 
649.08 
-68.97 
136.30 

0.00 
68.97 

0.00 
157.08 

000 
942.46 

990.38 
0.00 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,039,096,667 
920,677,812 

Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: Uncertified: 

% • " " LECTED 
98% 
99% 

Year to Date 
1,258,883.24 

2,357.85 
26,993.78 

3,438.14 
46,264.70 

0.00 
17,437.52 

0.00 
· 1,355,375.23 

50,885.50 
0.00 

0 
0 

:··1 Assessment Collection Account Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257 · 

u 
u 
' . 
I ' 

LJ 

u 
J 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 
uunRE,., PROJECTED LEVY GULLECTlum; cuMULATIVE 10YEAR 

YEAR RATE 2% llil 95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE 
20 3 o., 000 ,309,243 ,:!!-11 ,.lts1 "',348,668.05 
;.(O ~ 0.15000 ,386,428 ,317,107 ~1,509,532.61 
20 5 0.15000 ,414,157 ,343,449 
2016 0.15000 1,442,440 1,370,318 
20·11 0. 5000 1,411,289 1,397,724 
.:0·18 0. 5000 1,500,714 1,425,679 
2019 0. 5000 1,530,729 1,454,192 
20.!0 0.15000 1,561,343 1/H'i~1,:t:/6 

~~ o.·1:,rn111 1,592,570 1,<n2,942 
0.15000 1,624,422 1,<>43,200 

14,883,335 16,997,369 1,488,333 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Collector for the District 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO, 9 

October 2015 
.... . TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

PROPERTY OWNER 'ACCOUNT NOS - . ;gjfus ...... ··•····. . .. . . . .PROPERTY TYPE VALUE .. ~ ASSESSMENT BROADWAY POS1 .. PAFfrNERS i_Cci" -. . .. ,o./02ssoilcio1cia .. '.ijf5oiiROADWAY ST#222""77osf :Mui. TI-FAMiLY . -<io;b"cici,ociii·-· .. 6Q~OO(i°:Oo··· 8205-SAiiii'.ii'iviciNicA BLV6' sfi=i°298 . ···"'.'1141isoooooo1···-·- ··:8955BROADWAY sf#208 "froiii" ..... . . . .. . . .. . ... . . .. .. . . ...•.................. ······· .... ' 
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967 :0402390000101 •... 8200 BROADWAY ST#224 77061 . . . . -··-··-··· --- ... ·········- -·-- .. ········ •·•·· ..•.•..•. 1097860000001 .. . -,8751 BROADWAY.ST#213 .. 77061 .... ····- . . . . ....... . ...•......... ···-····· . . . . , 

'1097860000002 :7900MORELYST#292 77061 ; l•-•-••M•---·--·--•NONN_O _____ , _____ ,_ -~'---••••------- o• ,. ________ O MOO-••• 0 •••o•• < •-•--•••••--•--•·---·_,ho---·-"••-• I-·-·- --------- ·------- ·---~~~:~:~~~~~~~~ :::~6 ~~:~g:::; :;:: ~~:~ . ·· ···- · --·-··-···-:.. ________ -··· -~----··---------··· ·• ··---------···· ····-···-· , 1 os181ooooooa -· i8950 GLENCREST sT #200 77061 · - ··, ······-····· ··-·--· ······ · · ··--·- ··------···· ·· · · • ·····-·-·---·-• ---· --·- - .1141690000001 -;8915BROADWAYST#200 77061 ···-·i·-···--·-·········· . ··-------······-·--.----··· ----- - ·--- 10402390000100 j8601 BROADWAY ST#380 77061 ·:-··-·--···· ---·--:-····-··-- --------1 f--· 

ALMEDA-ROWLETT RETAIL LLC 
900 TOWN AND COUNTRY LN STE 210 
HOUSTON TX 77024-2229 

ATRIUM FINANCE II LP 
MARRIOT HOBBY 
4243HUNTRD 
BLUE ASH OH 45242-6645 

POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC 
8550 MOSLEY RD 

1260630010010 110009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 RETAIL CENTER . ; . 28,543,387 ; 
I 1260630010006 f 10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 

· i 1260630010005 __ J 10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 
!1260630010002 0 MINNESOTA ST 77075 
.1260630010001 0 GULF FWY 
; i l 
l 0342030040003 
!0342030020130 
'.0342030020118 

i 1193970010001 

:9100 GULF FWY 77061 
j 9100 GULF FWY 77061 
j 9100 GULF FWY #287 77017 

j7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 

iHOTEL 

iMANUFACTURING 

; 20,2311,_064 

I 
~ 

! 17,5_9_1,08I.J 
! 

42,815.08 

30,345.10 

26,386.63 

; ·--HOUSTON TX 77075-

1116 

17,050,000 l ~5,575.00 CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP 1254930010002 !10235 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 ·RETAIL CENTER 
!3901 BELLAIRE BLVD 1254930010001 ·10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 ___ _ HOUSTON TX 77025-1100 ; 

·---------! 
VIVA PROPE~I!_~S LLC ··-· 097158000000·c:-_:-· :6 VILLA DR 77061 WAREH§"us(.::______ · 17,019,951 25~529.93--I POBOX405 -~--- ·1199160010001 ·oNEUHAUSAVE 77061 
LOLITA TX 77971-0405 . 0971580000002 18300 TEWANTIN DR ·-·-·-·-··--·---1---·-- '-'-'-'--''-'-'-'--------- .--e........c--=..:....c-e."-C.==..c.- ···-·--·--~-·------------

1NLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON. OREM LLC:1307400010001 :6905 E OREM DR 77075 ·-·····-·· TRUCK TERMINAL·····-··· ,··21,902,050 . 22,953.21 _, P O BOX 460069 ·-· ••. .. 1296790010001 -·-···• 6903 E OREM DR. 77075 •. --- . - ·--··--- ··--- ··-·-·· .............. ·- ' ---··-·· ESCONDIDO CA. 92046-0069 . . - •• •.•.. -



L~ [ -·= c~.::. r ····- ·. r· .... 1-··- ' 
~ ~ [_J [_J ~ ~ .=:J =.J HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

October 2015 
TOP TEN ASSi:ssniieilif PAYERS ' . . .. . . . - " . - ·- - - .... 

~ . ' --J ____} ·.:.::_:J ___J 

1 ~~s.½1~:i:g)i\q: 8.9:f~~ft. tD . . . .. ... ··: :.)9.~~a~go~ii.a_oi .. : .. :: : :~:t~1 }:1~~si.~t~Liib, .#3~:i .. i'7.~~1'. · ... : Ho TEL 141~52,5_Bg :··_j},zj~.,~f .. k2302 POST.OFFICE ST ..................... .' ..... '0963850000003 ·-- ·O RUTHBY. 77061 GALVESTON TX 77550-1935 · ' . •···· ... ·- -· ...• --· - ....... - -· .. . ...... ·- ··-· --·---- -··- ····-···· -·- -··-···-·--·--·" .. -- ,., ___ ...... -
MANHEIM REMARKETING INC :0421910000083 i8215 KOPMAN DR 77075 ,WAREHOUSE 14,008,645 · 21,012.97 8215 KOPMAN DR '1197090010001 18215 KOPMAN DR 77061 : : · 

I --··-·--·---·------------,.::=.:..::..:cc. _____ ..i..::::.:.;:. _________ ,_, __ , __ -··•·-·-·- .... ····--·-.. ····-·· ····-·-·· __ ,_,.., _____ . ----·------·-HOUSTON TX 77061-5050 . •1066260000002 !800 BRISBANE ST 77075 , : . ;0421910000112 !800 BRISBANE ST 77061 ; . . 1--~--------------...... :0421910000107 !800 BRISBANE s,:_77075 ,,...., _____ L_ _______ _ 
! : -~c-=c.--- I _L__:-,c-:~-,--OREILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC i0342070120005 !8601 TAVENOR LN 77075 __ !WAREHOUSE __ _,i 13,675,582 / 20,513.37 233 S PATIERSON AVE !1250380010001 l8910TAVENOR LN 77075 ' ' SPRINGFIELD MO 65802-2210 ; ! 

=-.J 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9 

October 2015 
.. T,7:lP, !J¥f.! _DfELINQ.UENT A(?C:_i:5U~TS 

. ASSESSMENT . 

. YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NO ;SITUS iPROPERTYTYPE RiVERSIDE GENERAL°fidSPiTAL ... -···· . -:91095063 000·0022 .. ,7655BELLFORT sr11be1° --·· .... ····~VACANT ... ,. . egt~fJJ\r;~;i:;~·.: :-·:.: · · :._-~ __ ::.:_~-- :~:::~~:·:·· :._ :· :·:·<::j·:~~~::::~::::0~~~:::~=:·_·· :·:::~ ·. ·· ···:·.::: :·. :_· ::·~~~~:.. . ......... :·: x: ... :: .. : ... ··: . .-:: ::. : ... :· :·.: ··-·· 
:. ;t9fs::·;1<11.f · : ... ·.: .:.1,0.11~:J?~ ..... . 

'FURNITURE BANK • ···-·· ····•· .. ·····-····-·-···~91 034 203 002 0122 .... •8220 MOSLEY RD-77075 .. -·· ......... <wAREHOOSE ···-· ····--··. - :---- · 2014 •• ·-r····-··---2,643.00 ..•.•... 

i~~3:,.uiJ~N ;7~03-5629 =~::~·:_ __ :_-:..:::.:::_:: ·::::.:.:::::::.-:.::::_:.::_:·· . :·=:=-=-=::::.=::::::::::::.-::::::::::;::::~ .. ·.::: ·::_·: ..... ::.:..:.:_:_/-··.:: ~::..:_:::::: ·.:_: :::::.:.= .::.: :. ·: :.:~ .. , 
jRBIP TRANSPORTATION LLC ·-···--·-::_::_;91 034 207 011 0025 • ;9201 TAVENOR LN _77075 : .. ___________ ;WAREHOUSE =::::::_:-~:::J:: ... 2014-=-·· t:::=:::·2,577.78 .::::_ --~, 110E4THST •=== . , ' , , , HOUSTON TX 77007-2502 •. --··-··· ; _____ -----; -····------···--·--~------:-----·---NO_.,_ ! --·-1 --·--- l -· ----·----rH-.. -·----··!---------··-
-u-PL-1=FT-Ho-us=E-------··-· !91 060 0?7 007 0029 !6636 BELLFORT ST#26 77087 I SUBSIDIZED HOUSING 2013-2014 ; 1,593.18·--P O BOX 8241 1 \ ! HOUSTON TX 77288-8241 , ! ____ ;......---~!~--------! I I --
HAMS AVIATION MAlr-lIE:NANCE $_RV INC \91 043228 0000031 18703 TELEPHONE RD 77061-- - !STORAGE HANGAR 7766 BRANIFF ST i i 
HOUSTON TX 77061-5j.20 ! I ; 
HOUSTON AREA BRKLAYERS JAC 
POB0X:l45S3 - -
HOUSTON n< 77234-<!_583 

BLACKBURN INSTRUMENTS CO 
7525WYNCEA ST 
HOUSTON TX 77061-2833 

NIDAY FUNE~L HOMEJNC 
P_O B0X_2620_Q3 
HOUSTON TX 77207-2Jl03 

l!l_1_Q_63 033 031 0009 

I 
111_1 040 239 coo· 0050 

191 028 301 000 0022 

19105 EDGE:BROOKST 77075 

•7525111/YNLEA ST 71061 

14136 BROADWAY ST 77087 1 --- - -

' 

jRETA[[STORE 

l 

iWAREHOUSE 
i 

:FUNERAL HOME 

2019_-2011 • 1,420.69 

! 
I 

-
l 

' 2013 -2014 1,362.52 
·1 l 
- I l 

i 
2014 1,rni:a-8 

: 
i 
i 

-1 2014 1,003.50 
i 

MERRIKH JAMILEH ·-f§10;,JI .,n'2 nn-> """a 
15105 tl_O]NARR DR . -

18312 NIOS[EY RD 77075 --- -WAREHOUSE 2014 919.41 I 
IHOUSTONTX 77017-4622 _ :· - ; . ·1 I , I 

;91 057 259 000 0067 ;6611 TELEPHONE RD 77061 -~_AUTO GARAGE _:__:!013 _-_2_014 ___§_53.39 
BOCHNIAKJvUCHAEL J 
6611 TELEPHONE RD I HOUSTON TX 77061-1635 ________ .....:::._ __________________ ,_ ___________________________________________ _ 

' ' • Pendl~g HCAD Value Lawsul~ ---··-- -·-------------·-----· 



L- r-- c=-= t== r __ , [__ 

Summary 

Settled 

Unsettled 

,:-··,.·-·--··; - :.,__j 
._. __ . 
~ 

'·-·----1 
.__; 

-----~·- '""1 ___, ___ 't 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Area 
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of9/ll/2015. 

1,309,1 [3,974 
429 

194,243,630 
14.84% 

98,609,479 
35 

Original value of Settled accounts as of9/l l/2015 
Number of Settled accounts as of9/l 1/2015 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 
Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts* 

Original value of Unsettled accounts as of9/I 1/2015 
Number of Unsettled accounts as of9/I 1/2015 

.15 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

. __ l 

I $21,947 I Estimated reduction in assessment on 35 Unsettled accounts, 
based on 14.84% average 

* Historical dataji·om Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used to establish initial statistics for the 
"average % reduction in value of Settled accounts. " 

F:\Compnny Jnfo\Luwsuits\Lawsuit Slatus\HCID 9_943_LTS~Scpl I 2015 
Revised 23 Scplcmber2015 

".....:.:...J 'c:.:.:..:.:J ....:.._:_J 

Jur 943 

prepared by: Equi~Tnx Inc, 
281.444.4866 

:=....J 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
November 12, 2015 

Amounts shown are 2014 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Interventions into County or ISD suits: 
Riverside General Hospital 13-14 assessments $4,053.50, 7655 Bellfort St.-0950630000022 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date was set for 1/13/15 but the 
defendant requested a motion for a continuance which was granted. A new trial date is set for 
12/8/15. The property was carried as exempt by HCAD for 2014 but the exemption was removed 
in November 2014. 

RBIP Transportation LLC $3,750.33, 2 accounts on Meldrum Rd. & 2 accounts at 9201 Tavenor . 
Ln.-0342070110003,0342070110005,0342070110025,0342070110041 

We have intervened in a suit filed byPasadenaISD. A hearing date has not been set at this time; 
we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank $2,643.00, 8220 Mosley Rd.-0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. We spoke 
to the executive director, Oli Mohammed, and he said that they filed for exempt status on 
8/12. On 9/24, the appraisal district confirmed that they have received the application 
and it is being reviewed. · 

Houston Area Bricklayers JAC 13-14 assessments $1,362.52, 9105 Edgebrook St.-0630330310009 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A trial date was setfor 9/30/15 but was 
passed because the defendant requested a continuance which was granted. A new trial date is set 
for2/3/16. 

Jamileh Merrikh $919.41, 8342 Mosley Rd.-0342030030126 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-14 assessments $790.62, reserve A, block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadeµa ISD; we will monitor the case. 

Manning Family Partnership $279.31, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1184220010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

Edward John Stevens 13-14 assessments $221.99, 8129 Telephone Rd.-0650500010008 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 7/29/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. 

GulfRental Mgmt. Inc. 13-14 assessments $211.59, 6623 Heffernan St.-0600770030015 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract onBellfort St.-0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St-0600770090017 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was submitted on 
10/28/15; we will monitor the case. 

Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-14 assessments $42.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 2/2/16. 

The following accounts have been paid in full: 
TPS Hobby CanniffLLC (was Martha A. Guzman) $1,019.96, 8850 CanniffSt.-0342030020073 
The Garza Family LP $649.08, 9640 Telephone Rd.-0480010000316 

Page 1 of2 

\ 
I 
L.· 



n 
l 

n 
n 
J 

i l 
~ __ J 

l 
i 1 . ~J 

l ] 

J 
tJ 

u 
u 
\ ) 

I ! w 

u 
l ( 

2014 accounts: 
Blackbum Instruments Co. $1,129.88, 7525 Wyn!ea St.-0402390000050 

On 9/24, we spoke to Patsy again and she said that she would review our emailed 
statement and get back to us. We called on 10/29 and we left a message with the person 
who answered the phone; we also sent another emailed statement. 

Niday Funeral Home Inc. nka Crespo Funeral Home $1,003.50, 4136 Broadway St.-
0283010000022 

In August, we spoke to Marissa at Crespo Funeral Home; she said she would ask the 
manager, Norman Gonzales, to· return our call but we have not heard from him. We 
called again on 10/29 and we spoke to Myrna; she requested an emailed statement which 
was sent. · 

• in addition to the accounts listed above, there are 28 accounts with 2014 base assessments ranging 
from $2 to $697; 21 of these accounts have base assessments of)ess than $400. Demand letters have been . 
sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Uplift House 13-14 assessments $1,593.18, 6636 Bellfort St.-0600770070029 

We spoke to Rodney Underwood on 3/31 and he said he would call the assessment office to 
discuss setting up a payment agreement. There has been no response to our recent demand letter; 
we sent another demand letter on 11/2. On 10/19, we left a message for Underwood with the 
person who answered the phone. A statement has been sent to the Iienholder, Bayview Loan 
Servicing. 

Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-14 assessments $1,420.69, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd.-043228000003 l · 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has almost $130,000 on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 11 accounts with base assessments between 
$400 and $853 and 31 accounts that have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been 
sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. 
Due to the size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl 0. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP ~ 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW ~ 

Email: csandin(@,pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page2of2 



fEAR r M : 
2015 0. 5 JU 

-"•'"14 u. n 

;!013 0. 5000 

Gurrent Month Act1v1ty 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT 

November 2015 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/15-12/31/15 

1u1ALLEVY 1.;uLLECTiuN:> 
., ,651, 135.61 $0.00 
,.~,~.705.07 ~•,511,281 . .>I 
1,359,243.26 $1,35U,.>" . 76 

Revenue: 
2015 Assessment Collected 
2014 Assessment Collected 
2013 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
CAD Lawsuits 
CAD Corrections 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

. Overpayments Presented for Refund 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 

R E•"~ 
$1, ~1,135. ,·, 
~ 4,4,,.76 

8,926.52 

Current Month 
0.00 

1,748.70 
1,648.71 
1,084.16 

0.02 
675.00 

0.00 
1,031.31 

000 
6,187.90 

675.00 
0.00 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,117,151,629 
1,038,646,667 
920,677,812 

Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: Uncertified: 

Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 
CUR1<Cl'II PROJECTED LEVY \,VLLE(.; rlUNl> c.;uM IVC 

YEAR RATE 2% ®95% COLLECTIONS 
2 ;1 u.,,.,ooo 1,359,243 1,291,281 ;i.1,350,.1 .76 

4 u.15000 1,386,4, 1,317,107 $1,511,:1: 1.31 
2 5 0.1500 1,414,157 1,343,449 0.00 

0 0.1500 1,442,440 1,370,~lH 
I 0.150 1,471,,H~ 1,397,724 

0 8 0.150 1,5uu,714 1,425,679 
2019 0.1:>u 1,,rni,729 1,4 "'lLl,192 
20L..J 0.15000 1,561,343 1,4 83,276 
2021 0.150uu 1,5'-1.1,nru 1,5 IL,Wl"J 

LUL2 0.15"' 0 1,R",a,422 1,5 ,.,,200 
14,883,335 1 l,ll QQ,7nn 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000 

% " LLECTED ... 
98 0 

~~ 0 

Year to Date 
0.00 

1,260,631.94 
4,006.56 

28,077.94 
3,438.16 

46,939.70 
0.00 

18,468.83 
0.00 

1,361,563.13 

51,560.50 
0.00 

51,156,656 
0 
0 

·1u YEA.1< 
AVERAGE 

1,41111,;1;13 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Collector for the District 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

PROPERTY OWNER 
ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC 
2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100 
PHOENIX AZ 85016-9078 

ACCOUNT NOS 
1258210010001 
1260630010001 
1260630010005 
1260630010006 

. - ·-·· ·- - -· ·- . 

November 2015 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

SITUS 
0 MELDRUM 77075 
0 GULF FWY 77075 
10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 
10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 

1260630010010 10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 . --- --- ..... . ______ .,. ____ .... ··--·--···"""" _______ .,,_. . -· ·····--···-·-. 
1260630010011 0 MELDRUM 77075 

-------- -- 1260630010012 - OROWLETTST 77075 
.. ----···-.. ·-- .. ·---- -·. ·-· .... --- . . .... _._, .•. -· -··· ,,_, ___ . 

PROPERTY TYPE VALUE 
WAREHOUSE STORE 34,931,454 

ASSESSMENT 
52,397.18 

BROADWAY POST PARTNERS LLC -0402390000108 8750 BROADWAY ST#222 77061 - - MULTI-FAMILY ---- 31_,253,764 ____ 46,880.65 _ 
8205 SANTA MONICA BLVD STE 298 1141750000001 ;5955 BROADWAY ST #208 77061 -
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967 _____ ;04023900001_01 _ 8200 BROADWAY ST #224 77061 ____ - _______ ________________ __ ____ _______ __________ -------------· 

i 1097870000007 8900 GLEN CREST ST #208 77061 ___ _ 
- ____ !1141690000001 '8915 BROADWAY ST#200 77061 - -

__ - _______________ - '0402390000100 "8601 BROADWAY ST#380 77061 --------------------·----: _________ ; -_______ _ 

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC · 1097860000001 8751 BROADWAY ST#213 77061 :MULTI-FAMILY 23,746,236 35,619.35 
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200 1097860000002 '7900 MORLEY ST#292 77061 -~-- - , 

1NORTHBROOKIL 60062-2862 1097860000003 i8801 GLENCRESTST#322 77061 ------- -- ----------------,---
1097890000008 : 8950 GLENCREST ST #200 77061 ---------·------ ----- ------·--·---- . ------ .. ····---. ---··--------

------------CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP 
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD 

'1254930010002 10235 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 
' 1254930010001 10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 

:RETAIL CENTER ____________ 20,632,565 ___ 30,948.85 _ 
---------------------- -------l 

----------·-- -----------------· --- ---------------······--·--····---------···--··--··------···------··---
HOUSTON TX 77025--1100 -----·------- ---------

---------- ·-·-·-··-·---------·-· -----·-·-·----------------
ATRIUM FINANCE II LP 0342030040003 9100 GULF FWY 77061 -----·--------------------- __ .. ,_, -
MARRIOT HOBBY .0342030020130 9100 GULF FWY 77061 

_____ :HOTEL ___________________ 20.332,000 .. _____ 30,498.00 

------ ----- ------- -------------------- .=cc=--· 
±2_4_3 tJU~T_-~-------- ------------- 0_34_2_0_30_0_2_01_1_8 ___ 9_1~0~0 GlJ~':_":VVY_~~7_.?_?917 ___________ --- _ ------------ --------- -----------------------1 
BLUE ASH OH 45242-6645 ---------------··---------··-------------------··--·--·-------·--·------·-- ,---------·- -····-.. ·-- ··-·----------... -·- .. -···---· ---·---·----· . 

. ··-··--···-------······-------------···-·--- ····--···-·------··---- -·· ·--·-· .. --.. ----·-··· ___ , __ ,. ___ ------··----··---·-
1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD -0963850000001 8181 AIRPORT BLVD#303 77061 HOTEL 18,329,659 27,494.49 
2302 POST OFFICE ST - - 0963850000003 · 0 RUTHBY 77061 -- - --- - -
GALVESTON TX 77550-1935 - - - -
,-----.. ··--·· ............ - ' ........ ··--- ····-· ------ --·- ... -.. -------··-····-····. ------·· ... -·--· ..••... -----·-·····"··--.... ·-···-·--·-.. ·-

VIVA PROPERTIES LLC -----. ····----· ,.,. -··--·-·- , ____ ,. __ ,, 0971580000001 ·o VILLA DR 77061 WAREHOUSE -··-----···-" ·-·---·---- ·--· --· --·- ·•·--· -. --·-··-·· -·--· ------··---- ........... --- -------- 18,264,385 ___ 27,396.58 
PO BOX405 1199160010001 0 NEUHAUS AVE 77061 _____ ., _____ , ................ .. -···-······-- ..... ·····-· ... ,., __ ,. ___ -- -·-------. --·---------·-.. . .... •-.·-·---··· --
LOLITA TX 77971-0405 0971580000002 8300 TEWANTIN DR 
-· --··· 



POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC 
8550 MOSLEY RD . . . 
HOUSTON TX 77075-1116 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

1193970010001 

November 2015 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

7232 AIRPORT BL.VD 77061 MANUFACTURING 17,622,467 26,433.70 

CG 7600 LP 
%GARVER 

0421910000006 7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 WAREHOUSE 16,490,445 . 24,73~.67. . 
-·· .. -- - .. --· ·-· ....... . 

0421910000117 7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 
'1901 LEXINGTON ST 

----····- ··---·· ···-·-- ·······-- _, -······--·-'"' ····-··-···-

-·---· --------·--·--··· ---·------·· -

HOUSTON TX 770984219 
·--····-------· 

INLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON OREM LLC·1307400010001. '6905 E OREM DR 77075 . :TRUCK TERMINAL 22,614,009 . 23,098.22. 
PO B0X460069 ······- '1296790010001 :6903 E OREM DR 77075 ' . . . . : 
ESCONDIDO CA. 92046-0069 ·. . . . . 



PROPERTY OWNER 
RIVERSIDE GENERAL HOSPITAL 
PO iloi(812S .. 
H6Ust<,'lN _ix 77288,~128 

j~\!ciN~tiif oiA~~ 
HOUSTON_TX_77003-5629 ... 

,.RBIP TRANSPORTATION LLC 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9 

November 2015 
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

ACCOUNT NO SITUS 
. 91 095 06:i 000 0022 . '7655 BELLFORT ST 7706_1 .. 

PROPERTY TYPE 
\IACANT 

. '91_034203002 9122 :822_0_M6SLEYRD 77075. . .. WAREl-iOUSE 

··-·-··-----· - ·- -····- .. ----··-·-·· 

___ s'jd~?D7}1}:05:ii; _ )~0_1_TtiYE_N()_R\f(ti07~---· . . . :Y\'~~~l;iOUSE 

. ASSESSMENT. 

YEAR(S) 
2013 -2014 

2014 

·2014· ... 
.. -· ... ----··-. 

ASSESSMENT 
4,il5:i:5o 

.. 2.643,00 

_ _ 2,~?-7f ... 

~~+6~~-77007-2502 .. =:-.::.-=_·- -: :::::_::-.:::.:.:. . ·-=-· . =~ --· ::: . ---·--:--=--=====:~=~=·-·=--:~ : -: ·===- .:·=~== :··-~=' 
HAMS AVIATION MAINTENANCE SRV INC :91 043 228 000 0031 ·8703 TELEPHONE RD 77081 STORAGE HANGAR . 2013-2014 1,420.69 
7766BRANIFFST. -----------------·--·- . • _______ ---·------------- ·-------·--·-------------

,!!OUSTON TX 77061~5120---··--,-------- --: ---------------- _ , __ ··-- -----··-- --· - - ---·-· ... --------··-··· 

HOUSTON AREA BRKLAYERS JAC 
P O BOX 34583 . I HOUSTON TX 77234-4583 -,-,~-~-:--~--:,~-~-=-:--:~~~:_::_::;;::.::.:.:.;;:.;;;;_,·;;;;;:;_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::;--·--- ····---- ______ ·-·--::i 
BLACKBURN INSTRUMENTS CO 

-----,91063033031 0009-- •9105 EDGEBROOKST 77075 RETAILSTORE ···-·-·--- 2013-2014 1,362.52 

;91 040 239 000 0050 7525 WYNLEA ST 77061 'WAREHOUSE_ ...... _ , ___ 2014 -~-... 1,129.88 __ 
7525 WYNLEA ST 
HOUSTON TX 77061-2833 ·----~·-· --+-----------
MERRIKH JAMILEH 

~105 HOWARD DR ______ ,_______ ·---------------- ----------·-·-·-------------··--------
HOUSTON TX 77017-4622 

91 034 203 003 0126 ! 8342 MOSLEY RD 77075 WAREHOUSE ----· 2014 
·-919.41 __ _ 

EHNIAK MICHAEL J :91 057 2~9 000 0067 ,6611 TELEPHONE RD 77061 
6611 TELEPHONE RD 

iAUTOGARAGE .. , ____ 2013-2014 853.39 --------· 
-----------····---- ---------·· 

HOUSTON_TX 77061-1635 ···-·----------·-· _____ ........,. _____ -·· ·--··--------------------------·-------
UPLTFTHOUSE - - -·--·----------- 91 060 077 007 0029 - : 6636 BELLFORT ST #26 77087 --·- - MUL Tl-FAMILY ---·- .......... --2014 ---·· --- . 812. 78 ---- - .. 
POBOX8241 . __ · _ --------.--------- . ___ - ___ _'·--···------------ -----·--·-------· ________ ·-----
HOUSTON TX 77288-8241 . . . -------------------·- ---· --------------·----·--- ----··-----··-------------, 
STMS INC DBASOUTH TEXAS 91070072027 0017 6011 TELEPHONE RD 77087 
ADULT DAY ACTIVITY CENTER ---------------

---··-- :ciAY CARE CENTER______ _ 2013-2014 ._______ 795.08 _________ _ 

2602 GRANITE CT --·--·-------·---···--·----------- - ___ ..•• - -·---·---·-- ·-·--- _ ··----------·---------·· _ .. ····-------····--·····-····--·----·. ·--------------------··-
PEARLAND TX. 77584-9155 ··---------- ..... __________ . 

* P~nding HCAD Value J .. awsuJts 
'~·---·--- ---·····----·-·-··--····---·--·-···---------- _______ ., _______ ····-·-· 



Summary 

Settled 

Unsettled 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Arca 
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 11/6/2015 

1,318,172.653 
432 

194,739.610 
14.77% 

237,228,384 

64 

Original value of Settled accounts as of I I /6/2015 

Number of Settled accounts as of 11/6/2015 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 
Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts* 

Original value of Unsettled accounts as of 11/6/2015 
Number of Unsettled accounts as of 11/6/2015 

Jur 943 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

. 15 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

$52,570 I Estimated reduction in assessment on 64 Unsettled accounts, 
based on 14. 77% average 

* Historical da!afiwn Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used to establish initial s/atisticsfor the 

'
1average % reduction in value of Se/fled accounts." 

F·\Compuny lnfo\L:iwsuits\Lawsuit Stntus\HCID 9 _943_LTS-No,·6 20 I 5 

Revised 30 November 2015 
prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 

281.444.4866 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

5. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the bookkeeper's report and approve invoices for payment. 

• Consider a contract with Governmental Financial Reporting LLC to provide 
bookkeeping services 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRis COUNTI IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

OCTOBER2015 



Hobby Area Management District 

Balance Sheet 
As of October 2015 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
101 o · Amegy Bank 
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1200 · Assessment Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOT AL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 
Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
3000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Restricted for management's use only 

October 15 

12,597.28 
95,235.84 

245,799.41 
520,328.98 
873,961.51 

37,422.69 
37,422.69 

911,384.20 

911,384.20 

90,059.29 
90,059.29 

2,157.64 
293,275.38 
295,433.02 

385,492.31 

385,492.31 

415,114.05 
110,777.84 
525,891.89 

911,384.20 

Page 1 



Hobby Area Management District 

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 
October 2015 

Oct 15 Budget Jan - Oct 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget 
SOURCES OF FUNDS 

4000 · District Assessments 128,031.67 122,959.00 1.292,436.94 1,229,598.00 1,475,516.00 
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 136.30 1,666.00 26,993.78 16,668.00 20,000.00 
4020 · Overpayments 68.97 1,166.00 49,702.84 11,668.00 14,000.00 
4030 · Assessment Refunds -990.38 -2,000.00 -50,885.50 -20,000.00 -24.000.00 
4040 · Street Light Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,678.00 
4050 · Grant and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 
4060 · Interest Revenue 52.96 25.00 428.03 250.00 300.00 

Total SOURCES OF FUNDS 127,299.52 123,816.00 1,318,676.09 1,238,184.00 1,660,494.00 

USES OF FUNDS 
Public Safety 

6010 · Contract Public Safety 15,147.00 16,849.00 153,468.00 168,482.00 202,180.00 
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,615.00 2,084.00 16,431.00 20,832.00 25,000.00 
6020 · Mobile Cameras 3,000.00 2,618.00 27,235.44 23,562.00 28,800.00 
6020 · Nuisance Abatement Program 4,020.75 5,000.00 32,166.00 40,000.00 50,000.00 
6030 · Street Light Outage Survey 0.00 175.00 1,400.00 1,750.00 2,100.00 
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 5,760.00 2,791.00 27,520.00 27,918.00 33,500.00 

Total Public Safety 29,542.75 29,517.00 258,220.44 282,544.00 341,580.00 

Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 
6050 · Porter Service 5,416.67 4,375.00 54,166.70 43,750.00 52,500.00 

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 5,416.67 4,375.00 54,166.70 43,750.00 52,500.00 

Business & Economic Development 
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 88.20 13,500.00 13,217.95 135,000.00 162,000.00 
6065 , Events, Festivals, Comm, Proj. 0.00 3,084.00 13,564.67 30,832.00 37,000.00 
6070 , Creative ED Support 9,980.00 5,975.00 45,924.29 59,750.00 71,700.00 
6075 , Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 1,390.00 2,334.00 9,612.88 23,332.00 28,000.00 

Total Business & Economic Development 11,458.20 24,893.00 82,319.79 248,914.00 298,700.00 

Administration 
Exec & Board Support Services 

611 O , Administration & Management 9,292.00 9,292.00 92,920.00 92,920.00 111,504.00 
6115 , Meeting Expense 432.18 416.00 3,860.15 4,168.00 5,000.00 
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 1,007.28 666.00 6,635.67 6,668.00 8,000.00 
6125 , Postage 64.00 9.00 262.58 82.00 100.00 
6130 , Office Supplies 332.92 116.00 4,341.78 1,168.00 1,400.00 
6135, Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 100.00 99.19 1,000.00 1,200.00 

Total Exec & Board Support Services 11,128.38 10,599.00 108,119.37 106,006.00 127,204.00 

6140 , Legal Services 878.94 2,500.00 34,532.97 25,000.00 30,000.00 
6145 , Audit Services 0.00 250.00 6,050.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 
6150 · Bookkeeping 600.00 600.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 7,200.00 
6155 · Assessment Billing 1,958.00 1,875.00 23,881.54 18,750.00 22,500.00 
6160 · Assessmt Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,600.00 
6165 · Office Equipment 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 
6170 · Insurance 390.00 125.00 1,731.66 1,250.00 1,500.00 
6175 · Other 13.00 59.00 200.00 582.00 700.00 

Total Administration 15,268.32 16,558.00 183,515.54 165,588.00 198,704.00 

Restricted for management's use only Page 2 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

October 2015 
Oct 15 Budget Jan - Oct 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget 

Community Development Fund 
Hobby Fest 

6210 · Committee Support & Supplies 0.00 334.00 0.00 3,332.00 4,000.00 
6220 · Marketing & Promotional Items 630.00 1,334.00 23,315.76 13,332.00 16,000.00 
6230 · Creative Services 0.00 416.00 8.428.02 4,168.00 5,000.00 

Total Hobby Fest 630.00 2,084.00 31,743.78 20,832.00 25,000.00 

Other Community Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 
Total Community Development Fund 630.00 2,084.00 31,743.78 20,832.00 40,000.00 

Total USES OF FUNDS - General Fund 62,315.94 77,427.00 609,966.25 761,628.00 931,484.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Sources over Uses-GF 64,983.58 46,389.00 708,709.84 476,556.00 729,010.00 

Capital Projects 
8010 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 4,166.00 0.00 41,668.00 50,000.00 
8020 · Broadway Blvd. Hardscape 0.00 0.00 557,432.00 557,432.00 557,432.00 
8030 · Livable Centers Grant Match 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,750.00 
8040 · CIP/Project Manager 4,050.00 4,050.00 40,500.00 40,500.00 48,600.00 

Total Capital Projects 4,050.00 8,216.00 597,932.00 639,600.00 709,782.00 

Total Excess (Deficiency) of Sources over Uses 60,933.58 38,173.00 110,777.84 -163,044.00 19,228.00 

Cash on Hand 01-01-2015 428,278.00 

Net Budget 447,506.00 

Restricted for management's use only Page 3 



Hobby Area Management District 

Bank Account Registers 
As of December 10, 2015 

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance -
Amegy Bank 28,027.15 

Debit 10/08/2015 . Amegy Bank Wire Transfer Fee (13.00) 28,014.15 
Check 11/13/2015 1429 EETCO Refund: 2 properties - Sec Skirt (68.97) 27,945.18 
Check 11/13/2015 1430 Icon Owner Pool 6 West/Southwest LL Refund: 7330 Neuhaus Street (149.63) 27,795.55 
Check 11/13/2015 1431 Katy Frwy. Resid. Ptn/Triangle Shoppi Refund: 6115 Telephone Road (321.69) 27,473.86 
Check 11/13/2015 1432 OM NAMA AYA PPA LLC Refund: 9902 Gulf Freeway, 128 (450.09) 27,023.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1418 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives (1,615.00) 25,408.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1419 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Mgnt & Collection (2,258.00) 23,150.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1420 Greater East End Mgnt. District Graffiti Abatement (3,200.00) 19,950.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1421 Harris County Treas.-Intcrlocal Interlocal Contract/Protection (4,020.75) 15,930.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1422 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Administration/Management (15,030.60) 899.42 
Bill Pm t -Check 11/13/2015 1423 Kendal Larson Feature Articles (1,000.00) (100.58) 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1424 Mario N. Ramirez Oct. Business Ambassador (1,582.40) (1,682.98) 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1425 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent collections (878.94) (2,561.92) 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1426 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security (2,646.00) (5,207.92) 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1427 SMC Logistics Liter Abatement of Right-of-way (5,416.67) (10,624.59) 
Bill Pmt -Check 11/13/2015 1428 Victor 0, Schinnerer & Co., Inc. VOID: Policy # 61BSBGP0668 0.00 (10,624.59) 
Transfer 11/17/2015 TexSTAR Transfer funds from TexSTAR 25,000.00 14,375.41 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2015 1433 Amegy Visa Credit Card Twisted Mister & Storage (2,365.00) 12,010.41 
Check 12/10/2015 1434 PS Texas Holdings LTD Refund: 8430 Gulf Freeway (675.00) 11,335.41 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1435 Amber Ambrose Social Media Management (1,700.00) 9,635.41 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1436 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives (1,615.00) 8,020.41 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1437 DoubleTree Dec. 10th - Broadway Redevelopment (2,052.66) 5,967.75 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1438 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Mgnt. & Collection (2,258.00) 3,709.75 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1439 Mario N. Ramirez Nov. Business Ambassador (1,453.76) 2,255.99 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1440 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent collections (157.08) 2,098.91 
Transfer 12/10/2015 TexSTAR Transfer funds from TexSTAR 50,000.00 52,098.91 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1441 Roland Fry & Warren, LLC November Bookkeeping (653.42) 51,445.49 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1442 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security (6,534.00) 44,911.49 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1443 SMC Logistics Survey of Burned Out Street Lights (350.00) 44,561.49 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1444 DoubleTree March, May, June, July, Sept, Oct., & (5,016.30) 39,545.19 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1445 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Administration/Management (15,238.16) 24,307.03 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2015 1446 Kendal Larson Feature Articles (1,500.00) 22,807.03 

Total Amegy Bank (5,220.12) 22,807.03 

Restricted for management's use only 
Page4 



Type Date Num 

Wells Fargo Bank 
Deposit 10/31/2015 
Deposit 10/31/2015 

Total Wells Fargo Bank 

Plains State Bank 
Total Plains State Bank 

TexSTAR-Operating 
Deposit 10/30/2015 
Transfer 11/17/2015 Trf 
Transfer 12/10/2015 Trf 

Total TexSTAR-Operating 

TOTAL 

Restricted for management's use only 

Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of December 10, 2015 

Revenue 
Interest 

Interest 
Amegy Bank 
Amegy Bank 

Name Memo 

October Revenue 
October Interest 

October Interest 
Transfer to Amegy Operating 
Transfer to Amegy Operating 

Amount 

942.46 
3.92 

946.38 

-0.00 

49.04 
(25,000.00) 
(50,000.00) 

(74,950.96) 

£79,224. 70/ 

Balance 

94,289.46 
95,231.92 
95,235.84 

95,235.84 

245,799.41 

245,799.41 

445,279.94 
445,328.98 
420,328.98 
370,328.98 

370,328.98 

734,171.26 

Page 5 



SIU T<i: 

i 
fiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiliiiiiiiiii 

§ igg ~~ r.: ~,: /!l~s ~ ~t: 0g~ t;:S:i-:::; i;;; 1Eli:. s ~~"' 

K;;:;;I:;.;~,;:; . ~:;,;;I,~::;;:;~ 
i 8 8 8 ~18 8 :g '6 t;/18 ii;~~ 8 ii; 3 g ~:;: l', g i;;" 15 ~ lS 8 8 ig :'.: i 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Or. Missouri City, TX 77459 
Roa.stl'C,adoaFc,.com I 632.$4 4012 I .,,,.,,, C,,,c..,.;1;o,,co-r. 

10.:;,&,s I sa1 11o, 3o 

ntslC<wlts I &I= Oue 

S0.00 $5,630.00 
Ket,:,, Are., C\£1f.et 

?0Ba.n1€7 
,1oc1s:oo. T~ 1ra1 

1·-c,c,.cm--,-------c,c,~-,,c°'c00-----ccc
0
c,,-ant~R~!n 

!"'""~"'"g 
i=i~n 
lecs;~n 
iC%i<,n 
jc~.,,,u~ 
i°''""" It 

: mor.oo,,q, ctO/J,ic t/es•i:;r, anCi:t,~w.,..o>;v, ,e,;oa,-c.,. 
; mee\= aml<>'hor ... fc,- tc.o- mc-m.'> cl Cctcfur 

Pr,'.! Or!" Mht"'-N d,,S•<,) (CT 1-1.>u,,O,i 1:"t<:1C.-MOOC! 

l:<<>chorn 
; f'rict ,w;1,~,t bas<d do,eo~ fc:, n:iz oosi"-'lrd
' h,;,rc,,om<,nl b1,awa 
'Pnm a:>d web bsW <lOt:"'1 fo,foCI ""'''Sien"' 

i P,;,1 arn! 11;;~ l;.,;cd<ieelw, r« 91!11~c,,:,of>lli'< 
:r/AN:P Od 

: Ptiol ar.l wcbb,<:<! dosi,, for l)..,no M pos!c,t~ 
, &~. )l.::"'"'"q am1 ""'3<etr<'.II r.ce,-:;r,~ '= 
i q:.,:,IJy os.,.__,,,~e ,, """"° ,,,.., "'"'"°'"'"' c< lcqoo i us~<I'" c.,t,.ct .,.,ri c,;;:.,to"'I 
: hl,..,,.,, r.---"" ""'"''"'- "1"1""1ectl"<l \or ,•,obese 
'n1=<lat!c,-.·l.·1?"'-':>.ls!oq-,t/ 

t,\>)ct;:m:; ec,,,~=:;,:c,;;e. Pl',cc,o CJ'-t. ~od 
: 1,.0..,;-.., 

:1>t,;:tccy-ar/1y; M·<co,,1,\cc,l<,c,:,r«;f,::.,. '""'~"""· 
cwr.r,";,c s!c.)fc, u,e !!\ wnaod ;:rs, ~c,•a,an,: 
ColltmiO<l oc<J ".a·,~=~~ cf <;.1iiene, let c.w:-: 
""~Q, o-.d e,t~"C-"i ;co,c.> c~o,c.ea. /~c.,,,c.a e.>1,,,l 

; i"'!'.a~es ,o o>'e,n,,I ,.,,,..x,,,,,,., wocio,,,o,· .. "-C f~,?a 
'fc, me•~~ 
, P<t>v,cMq e.coos,"l. ~:,;.:,;, !>'>o"<Ylr;>r,',; .•~.a""'""' 
"'·':<"''" ;:NI r,-nl ,eqc~,,. 

rage l 

Toi/II 

o.wi 
i 

100.001 
1/J::JOOi 

1:io.00 1 

'~-~1 
:::! 

' 

Amo~ 

0 oo1 
1 • .:co.ooi 

wo.oo! 

1.,co.uor 
OOC! 

500.UG! 

3w.ool 
20.00! 

100.00! 
,20 00 i 

' l'M.W! 

Bll!Tci: 

H:et,,,• Mio C\stf.ct 

PO Bo,. 221~7 
Ho<;sto.,, T/477~2/ 

BH!To: 

~A'1/oC\otoC: 
POSc>:7./167 
H,o,.,s,cr,, TX1TJ~T 

Item Dn;cription 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bemiuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX n459 
Roan®C,acl<oc:F<:,.com I e-32 :l64 4012 I .,-~w.CrCO-.ooFox.,om 

I c .. .e I lnY<He,, tin. I Tom,, 

i 1{1/31115 • SES 

I ~n'3/Cr«l:'U OoJ= D<><> •• j 
L_,~a-oo,c__-L_c=eeaooc__, 

To!nl S5JO.OO 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2Bt58ermuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX n459 
RMoGCroci<~tFo>.com I tl2.:lc'.4~012 I =w.C=,c,JFc,.«;.71 

~I ln.-oleo Uo. , Terms 

ll!i~M5 ~7 llet :lO 

Pmt O.'>'J Wobruoc,'"''"' """\°"'; 01 f,ies ..., mo;,,, 
:f0<malsli:,-<1,;t,,:,,,:<0010><'-"lor. ... ·eb</<.-;ek,:;c,o. 
! oartners Mdsl~ft 

Total SS,630.00 

hgc:l 



Equi-Tax Inc. 
Suiie200 
! 7 ll I Ro!Jiog Crwk Drive 
Houston Texns 77090 
281-444-4866 

BILL TO 

Hllml County hnprovement District No. 9 
Haw,:s Hill Calderon LLP 
10103 Fondren Road, Suite JOO 
Houston 'IX 77096 

DESCRIPllON 

Roll Mllll:lgcmenl 
Monthly fee per Contra::! for Ass.:ssment Collection 

BAIUIJ\RA J. Scuorr 
II ARRIS COUNTY At;DITOR 
1001 Pratoll,Suitc 800 
Houston, Texas 77002 
{713) 755-1160 

HOBBY AREA l-'A"lAGEMENT 
ATTN DAVID HAWES & BrtL C 
PO BOX 22167 
HOUSTON, TX 77227-2167 

INVOICE 

11/02/15 CEC'lS: ASSIST. CA FEE 

Invoice 
IINOICEi 

l 1/l/2015 4867.3 

-ITT 

:;oo.oo 
1,958.00 

I 

Total s2,2ss.oof 

REi\UTPAYMENTTO: 
n.nu CoaalyT=oJ= 
OrtandoS4ncli02 
1001Pralml,R<>om652 
Uwsto11, n:xu nDOl 

lnvoice/Stateme:ntNo.: AH010659 

c~,tome~No.: V00091127 

4,020.75 Amount Due: _____ _ 

Amount Piald: _____ _ 

4,020.75 

The above amount in for- County servicer;. Amountn are due upon 
,;eceipt of the invoice. If you have any questions, contact 
Account,:; Receivable at 7l3-7S5-ll60. 

REMITPAI'MENTTO: 

,:,=, , .. .i.w, r.,,,, ,rn ,,.,,~c''"'""·· r,.., rR•.YJVI) 

IIAHRJS COUNTrTR£·1SURER 
Or/amlvS1111c/1ez 
JOOJ l'rc~rrm, Room 651 
Jlout/011, Te.ta~ 77001 

Puge ! ofl 

Greater East End Management District 
Invoice e G><""''-'"''~)'.,a,csr,escn.,-.~,:; 

>.O O«ZlOl!t 
Hoa.:o,".t 7'11Ho,s __ "!'°---'-- '""~·•---
llHlH/10 '""""' Dll;UU '~'Ho,~;;eoto:,":.,.c1.cc,c, L .. '"'"' ,_I __ o.,o,,o- .· 

11..sru•o ~.,i, O!SUICT 

-::'':'-~? __ -
t•~~""''" 
~~"L':-1t'!i"'n"'·' '°'"'·" 
x~.,c·.,.,:nu 1''1l·H" 

l,_>_...-cc,,C •• I '"'"'~' 

"""'-" 

ht1os::/c,,11n;x1.in1ui1.com'norwl'moduk:rnl!D,,c.'t~mal~lc'orimfn'.lm<:.html 

Kendal Larson 

3!t02 N Barnett Way 
Missouri CltY, TX 774S9 
210.379-1915 
b\Ner@Jlmal\ r;r,m 
SS# 469·84·6894 

Bill To: 

Hobby Area Management D!strkt 
P.O. Box 2.2167 
Houstnn, TX 7n27·2H,7 

Desaiption 

Invoice 
Date: 4 November 201S 

Pay To: 

Kendal Larson 
3902 N Barnett Way 
Missouri City, TX n,459 

District DatE- Amount 

Feature: SWA/Hobby international term1nal HAMD 
Feature: Hobby Formation - Perkins· rote HM\D 

Oct2015 $500.00 
Oct 2015 $500.00 

Total $1,000.00 

!J:9/20)5 



lll\'Oice Number: 5 
Date: 10/30/15 

Bill To: 
Hobby Arca District 
P0Box22167 
Houston, Tx. 77221 

Mario N. Ramil'cz 
811 I Colgate St. 

Houston, Tx. 77061 
28H85-28IO 

Invoice 
October 30, 2015 

Ship To: 
Mario N. Ramirez 
P.O. Box 262607 
Houston, Tx. 77207 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract Amount: SI,582.40 
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as 
assigned. Milcage(October 2015) 

Miscellaneous "'copies 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: Sl,582.40 

Shipping; 
Sub Total: 
Tow.I: $1,582.40 

I 0-30davs '31-60 days I 61-90days -T>90 days I Tot..~1----i 

I -------1-- ---- '---------l .~~~·f------------1 
' -----·-·-·-----L-.. I 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalnck Road 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 
www .SEA LSecurity .com 

TXDP$Llo.•Cl~9-I? 

Hobby Afllll M:m.,gerncnt District 
96JO Long Poim, Ste, 150 
HouS1on, TX 77055 

De.scripUon 

Tiirce Commission<'<l Officers with Vehicle, and 
Occasional K-9 

Patrol Period l0i26120!S through I 110112015 

Patrols. are billed c,·cry Mond,1y for the houf'l 
patmUed lhc "eek prttcrlins tk above im·oicc da1c. 

11lis invoice is Monday!hrough Sunday indmive. 

.......... 

Hours 

" 

Thank you for allo" ing us to cam your business. 

Invoice 
Dau, l=!c:e# 

!l/2120!5 

Ratel Hour Amount 

27.00 2,646.00 

Sales Tax 1a.2 ¼) S0.00 

Total I SU,46.00 

PERDUE, BRANDON, Fl ELDER, COLLINS & MOTT UP 
Attorn9ys at law 
1235 North LMp WHt, Suite GOD 
Houston, Texas 77008 

amto: 
Harris Cami)' )0119 (Hobby Nea Management Oil 
,;/o Eql.i-tax, Inc. 

,.,....,.,,.,s.rv- ............. _,,,,.,.,..,_"'_~·-
!!op,,,,,,w,,;o,s. 

~~&~ii 
i~h~~~Mil!la,:).,r.on!Ot=ct I 
IPOSc,:r.'167 i. 

HO\/<ton. TX n:IZI" , 

! ' 
i 

L __________ ,_ ---------~ 

Toto! 

10i1l'21J1S 

' 



HanisCour.ty!Dit9 
P.O. Bo,; 22107 
Hou~n. TX Tr.!21 

. 11 

I 

"4-Ll. I 

l'I 
I I I 
! i ! 
'I ' ', I : I : , I , 
. ' 

STATEMENT 

OCl:<>er31, 2015 

Act<><lnt 4:163!) 

Page 1 

--

fTul Equi-Taxlnc. 
~ Ad Valorem Tu Assessors I CQllectcrs 

17ltl~OtdtD:il~Slli.le200. lbntm. Tws TIO')J 
P.O.Em131\'19, lb!lttZI.Twsnm 

Ctt:itan<::rS<nlce:!SlMl,.Jy46 ru :m.440.8304 

O!.TE: 10/16/2015 

EETCO 
2154 PM 1601 
MINEOLA 

E!Al{R:(S COUNTY IMP DIST 9 

.ACCQt»lT JWMB.!!R: 91/065/050/003/0010 
TAX YE,"\R, 2013 
REP No.: 0869751 

LEGAL DSSCRIPTION 

LTS10l112&.13BUC3 
AIRFOR'I PLACR 

DATE PROCSSS!ID: 10/16/2015 
RECSIPT NUMBER, 91130901 
DSfOSIT HATCH No. : Rl'l5l016 

·NOl'ICB OP CH1INGB IN 'l'1IJC LDIJlltrlY 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in tr.e 
appraiBal of your property that has resulted in e. change in your 
tax liability for the 2013. tax year. 

The e;xplanaticn cf the chimge is: 

! ] Decre.a&e in Appraised Value 
! J Rx1mpticn (11) Added 

l J Homeatead 
[ J over 65 
[ l DJ.sabled Pcraon 
r J DJ.sabled Veteran 

I ] Account Prorated 
{ ] Account Deleted 
{ ) Rendition Penalty Waived 
r..?'oth!>.r, t'!a#N :Joti'•7?t7t 

Thia action has rer;ulted in a decrease in the amount of tax you owe. 
Accordingly, we arc issuing you a refund in tte amount of $67.84. 

Note: Questions :i:-ega.rding changes in value should be directed to the 
Appraisnl Oictrict. 

If you need inore info,cr.ation, call C'ustome,c Service 11.t 281,414.3916. 

r:7;] Equi-Tax Inc. l.!:!J Ad Valorcm TaxA.ssessora I Collectors 

11lURctllilaC'm:!i:Driw.SWO'ZOO, lbmon, Tc:w 770'XI 
I', O. !kl;l 7:l!OO, tn=, Tew 77273 

CmttllllaScn!~l81Ml$16 tu llll.4!0~ 

DATE: lO/lG/;!015 

= 2154. FM 1801 
MINllOLA TX 75773-4658 

BARRLS comrrY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT litJMBER., 91/065/050/003/000S 
TAX YEl'IR: 2013 
RRF No., 0889750 

L3GAL DESCRil'TION 

LT 9 !ILK J 
AIRPOitt Pt.ACE 

&231 LOCIEEED AVB 

DAT8 PROCESSED, 10/16/2015 
RECEI.Fr lltD!BER, 91130900 
DEPOSIT BA':'OI No., RFlSlOlli 

OOTICB OF C!IANGB IN TAX LU\BlllTI' 

We have bean notified by the ,\ppraisal District o! a. change in the 
appraisal ot your property that haa reaulted in a cha.'1Se in ycut" 
tax liability for the 2013 tax year. 

The explanation of the change is, 

I J Oe=eaae in Appraiced Value 
{ J 1?;Xem;,tion(11J Added 

[ J Hcmeatead 
I J ow.r 65 
[ 1 Disabled P<,,rncn 
[ l Disabled veteran 

[ ] Accou..,t P:rnratod 
[ J Account Deleted 
I ] Rendition Penalty liaived 
["1 Other: !!('-=-,rt:, ~<W-7LIV 

This action haa resulted· in a decreaae in tho a:nount of tru: you owe. 
Accordingly, we are ii,suing you a refund in tte aoount of $1.13. 

Note, Queatior.s regarding change,; in value e.'l=ld ht, directed to the 
Appraisal District. 

It you need more inforn:ation, call CUst:rnser Service at 2i!l.H4.39~6. 

·~ Equi-Taxlnc. l.!:!J Ad Valorem Tax- Asusson /Collectort 

17111 RollingCrccl:Drive,Suilc200, Rru.ton, T~llt 7i0.0 
P. 0. &l: 13109, lbiston, 'faa. 77273 

Cl:s!or=Sc,,.~Ull.#1.3946 W 28!.4ffi.6304 

DATE, 09/23/201$ 

Icon Owner Pool 6 WeWSou!hwest tu: 
2 N Rwenide Pla,, Ste 235-0 
Chic:ago, ll 60606 

HARRIS OJUN'l'Y :tKP DIST 9 

ACCOtn."'T NCJHBER: n/095/319/000/0004 
TAX YS."\R, 2014 
RBF No.: 0809485 

LEGAL- DESCRlPTroN 

TR 2A BLK 3 
CllNTRAL llIDUSTRIAl, PARK SEC l 

7330 Mrol!AUS ST 

DATE ?ROCl!SSEO: 09/22/201S 
RECEr?T Nw.BER: 91l4l2S9 
DBPOSIT l!ATCH No., il.Fl50n2 

NOl'ICE 01' OJANGB Ill TAX LlABrLIT'f 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraiaal of your property t.hnt hna resulted in n change in your 
tax liability for the 2014 tax year. 

The explanation of the change is: 

! ] De.crease in Appraised Vnlue 
( ] Exe:nption(s) Added 

[ J Homcotoad 
{ ] O\l'er 6S 
I J Disabled Fernan 
[ l Dillabled Veteran 

[ J Accou,,t Prorated 
[ ] llcc01.mt Deleted 

ltJ ~~~!~i~'!,!;,1,~a;,v</~" 

This action ha,; re,;ulted in a decrease in the amount of t.ix you owe. 
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the ar-..ount of $14.9.63. 

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the 
Appraisal District. 

If you need more information, call CustO!l',er Se:vice at 28l,H4.3946. 



fZl Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Vafore111 Tax Assessors I Colll!ctors 

DATE: 09/23/20l5 

katy f"'r/ Reslde~tlal Ptnr & Trlangle 
Shopping ctr lP 
c/0Wmon&fm1co 
1100:, Richmond Ave Ste 3SO 
Houstoo TX 77M2 

liUIRolU,,,OedtDli,e,Su.te200. H=l,:n, T<:U$ 7i090 
P, 0. Bax 73109, lb,,tcn, T=> Tm3 

Cwt=Stni:clSlM-1.3946 tu: 2$1MO.s304 

LEG.'\J, DSSCRIPTIOll 

LTS 1 THRU 6 BLR 22 
SANTA ROSA SEC: 5 

6115 Tl':LEPHONE RD 

ACCOUl."T NUMSBR: 91/070/072/02S/OOD1 DAn PROCEss.m, 09/22/2015 
RECEIPT !>"UMBER: 9H40993 
OBPOS1'.I' E.ATCI! llo.: RF150~22 

TAX YEAR, 20H 
REF No.: 08894114 

NO'l'ICB OF Clii\l1GE llf TAX LDJ!ILrlY 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appr"ieal of your property that has resulced in a change in your 
tax liability for the 201-i ta,. year. 

The e,;planation o( the clui.nge is: 

{ J Decrease in Apprah:ed Value 
[ l Bxe-'"'ll)tion!a) Added 

[ J Account Prorated 
( ] Account Deleted 

[ J Hom.entead 
[ J over 65 
[ J Di8abled I'<>roon 

[.,J ~~~:~~io~a14~q:,;;~1" 
I J Disabl.ed Veteran 

This action has rcsult:ed in a decrease in the =cunt of tax you owe. 
Accordingly, we arc isrming you. a r:cfucd :in the arr.cunt of ,$321.69. 

Note: Questions regarding cha."lges ir:. val".l<l sho-.Ild be directed to the 
Apprail!a.l District. 

If you need more infon:iation, call C'uoto .. er Service at 281.444.3946. 

OJtmlot.AO:OUNT 
HOllllYAREAUD 
Aca:i,,mNo..i..r, ............ °'" 

VISA 

-·- ----- r......,Jl,l,,,oo $MUI. -.. ~--~. 
A....bloc..!i< 
s-..0ow.s,o.., 
..... o .. o.,. .,._,.,.,,D .. _,_,,,o..· 
o.,..1n1Uu.c:Crd< 

1, 

J!MQG.o:) 

JM/J~OO _...,.,,,,.,lJ 
o.-i...,.,.1111~ -m~ 

n 

,_ ~-·---=----- -~ 00.00 ---,~ 
T...,. l'4U -N....t,., T......,;.olm<,ip<io• 
o.,, D•<t 
l!/Oj 11/o( 7C~l)J(l)'t!.j'JS rAn!I.'IT-IH.UiKYOU 

. TOTAL~ Hilll• 

JOSHH/IW"'r.S 

ltlt.ll w~ 146lm~ 

TOT.U.xxx:rx:xxx:rx.>t 111:1.00 

""'""'""""' 

~.00 

tOlll 11)/2.1 m1i21ssooFTI'tll1 S1''TW!nED1,umanooucr11.o~N n 
HIii 11/11 :l«llll~3l0l SP'OWIWNIO!OW~ltOMIIOU$TON TX 

TOTAL ~alo 12,300.00 

...., .. 11 ... 

~· ......... .... ,,.,..cmn .. ,......,. 

.... .... ,, ....... , ............ 
-- ___ ..,, 
,,_.r,,.,,o... n/1)11) 

"""W- U.16!00 ---0.. l!J.(,O r,,,o.,,._ ..... --
CONTROL ACCOUNT 
HOHV AREA HD 
PD aox ZZ1&1 
l!OUSTDII t;,; 77ZZ7•210 

,1,.1,.,11,l'l.11111.,1,1,d,J'l .. 1"rJ1l1,1luf,111,11d.i1t,J1, 

,: sor.r. 00001: s 3'1aooooo ao mr.&311* 

·--------------------------

f:1i,] Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Valorem Tax Asses son I CaUectors 

l711!Rol~Cicd:Dri1'10,Sui!o100, lb>stao,T"""5 77W(J 
P, 0. lm.7]11», Ilimlm, Ta111, 17Z'/3 

CwlomcrScniec2S!.4#.3946 flu. 281,410.8304 

DATE: 09/23/2015 

OM NAMA A'fA PPA LLC 
1505 SIG Bil.ND DR 
CBill\R PARK TX 78613-6980 

HARR.IS COUNTY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT NtJMBID!.: 91/034/203/003/0315 
TAX YEA.<!.: 2014. 
REF No.: 0889481 

LEGAI. DESCRIPTION 

TR 15SB 
SOOTH HOUSTON Gl\RDRNS SEC 6 

99D2 GlltF FWY 1211 

IJAT3 PROCESSED: 09/22/2015 
RECll:tl."I' h'UHBS!h 91140219 
DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF15092:l 

NOTICE OF C'H1INGB ru TAX LIABILITY 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraisal of your property th.at baa resulted in a change in your 
tux liability for the 2014 tnx yenr. 

The explam1tion of the change io, 

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value 
[ J EXcmption (s) Added 

[ I Homestead 
C l over 65 
! J Dioabled Person 
[ I Disabled Veteran 

[ J Account Prorated 
[ J Account Deleted 

M ~~~~;~io£oN:"'G;fifSived 

Thia action has reault:ed in a decrease in the arr.ou.'lt of t:a:x: you owe. 
Acco:cd.ingly, -..e are imming you a refund in the an:.ount of $450.09. 

Note, Qaestionu regarding changes in value should be directed to the 
l,ppraisal Diatrict. 

lf you need more information, call CUlltcreer Service at 261.H4.3!H6, 



----·----------··---------------, 

r7,;l Equi-Tax Inc. l.!::!I Ad Vafurem. Tax Aue.mm I ColltcloTY 

17111 Rollin;:CttdDm'e.Solcc2l)), Ibnlori, Teu.s 77000 
P. 0 l!(t( 13109, fiowwn. T=t 77l'/J 

CatornttSi:nlm:!31.444.3946 fu 281.440.8;04 

llJ\TE: ll/04/2015 

PS TEXAS HOLD!NGS LTD 
Di::PT PT TX 21208 
PO BOX 25025 
GLENDALE CA 91221•502S 

Ull.RRIS COIDn"l IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT NUMBER, 91/010/239/001/0010 
TAX YE.\R: 2011; 
REF No.: 08B9774 

LEGAL DESCRIPTIO:I 

TR 26 BLK J 
MEllOOl'ffiROOK ACRES U/R 
ABST 27 J R !'.ARRIS 

0430 GOLF FWY 

OJI.TI: PROCESSED: 11/04/:!015 
RECEIPT NUMBER: 91140353 
D3i?OSlT EATCH !lo., RF15ll04 

NOTICE OF CHANGB IN TAX LIABU.I'l'Y 

We have. been notified by the Appraisal Dintrict of a change in the· 
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your 
tax Ii.ability for the 20l4 tax year. 

The expla.-ia::ion or the change is: 

[ J Der::reaae in Appraised Value 
! 1 &xemption(s) J..dded 

[ l Homestead 
[JOVcr65 
[ 1 Disabled Pe:r:son 
[ l Disabled veteran 

[ J Acccw:t l:'rorated 
[ J Account Deleted 
[ J Rendition Penalty Waived 
[...-{ Other, &.a,,r- :Jr1,J..,547,tJ 

This action has :resulted in a decreat1e in the amount of tax you o,,... 
Accordingly, we are isauing you a refund in the ,mount of $675.00. 

Note, Questions regarding changes in v-..J.ue should be di::ected to the 
Appraisal District. 

If ycu nll!ld more information, call custo:ner Service at 281.4;(;4.3!146. 

INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX 77088 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box 22167, Houston 77227-2167 
Attn: Gretchen Larson 
!nvoice/1241 

Date: 
December 1, 2015 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management, Edi!ing for Hobby District and HobbyFes! 
Maintenance 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$1,700 

Addillonal Charges or Reimbursements: 
$258.75 - Facebook Advertisements 

Adjustments: 
$0 

Total Fee Due: 
$1958.75 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

,t) Tu Exempt. Salas 

DOUBLBTREE 
•~m•••O"'"""''" 

mu,.,,,,....,_ ........_"' .,.., .._,,...u.=,.,.,,,,....,,,. 
Banquet Check 

Pr,olol2 

eeo.: 

~::i>?ilo:'.i ·(;°s'.{/:J;~!J.0ffGii!s'&JiI,~j,,'1Ui'.tJ -~ -m 

~ --~•)fruWyll<o,wr,jll;(l';O;Col,..->ll>ffl~ '-5.al --f•)F..,..,.._1W>I~ -U.00 ---11 l>o=fteoJ"Jji:w....°""""'T,..~Clkf,& 23.95 --

-U>MC:ECIWlfll!!I = --T>,,,% &_a, 

.. 1oo? .. 11 !.25 

•• 

m,o 
1:17.26 

... , . 
..• 

·-· moo 
•• 
11.1S 

1,ZH,n 



-- ltt:t,yka\!tnOQ0"'"'1!~ F&llA<tt 

lfAU_!).,-.,Rao,~,.~En;>oo.- ,,.._ M<.{; ... ""'~t...on -- 2,UUS 

············i·················· ........... .,.P.,.2<0 

~~Jo0JY"'-

lm·oice Number: 6 
Date: 11/30/15 

BIii To: 
Hobby Area District 
P08ox22167 
Housmn, Tx. 77221 

Mario N. Ramirez 
81 l ! Colgate St. 

Houston. T:x. 77061 
281-685-2810 

Invoice 
November 30, 2015 

Ship To: 
Mario N. Ramirez 
P.O. Box 262607 
Houston, Tx. 77207 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract Amount: SI,453.76 
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as 
assigned. Mileage (November 2015) 

Miscellaneous"" NfA 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: $1,453.76 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: Sl,453.76 

~ >90 days !Total ---i 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Su.iti,200 
17111 RollingCreekDrh'll 
llou.~ton Tex.as 77090 
2Rl-441-4856 

BILL TO 

Hurri5 County lrnpmvcment District No. 9 
Hnwes Hill Calderon LLP 
10!03 Fondn:n Road, Su.ite 300 
Houston TX 77096 

OESCRIP110N 

!ml! Mnnngement 
Monthly Fee per Contract for Ass=cnt Collection 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 

Blllto, 

Harri• County ID 113 (Hobby Area ~merit Dl! 
do Equl-Tax. In~. 

Invoice 
INVOICE# 

]2/!f.!015 48i67 

"'"""' 300.00 
1,958.00 

Total 

11/u,!015 

S1570.'I 



ROLAND, FRY & WARREN, L.L.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 152S Lakev,ae Oril'C, Srnte 121 

l{jngwood, TX 77339 
{261} 348-9151 

12/!12015 

l!obb} An.-a lll:magcmcm District 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2!67 

For Profossiol\;'i\ Ser..,iccs Rendered: 

13ookke,:ping ser,..iccs provided during November 20!5 for the 
month of October 2015 

Postage 

Mileage 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
152S B!alock Road 

Bill To 

Hou.,ton. TX 77080-7318 
www.SEALScturity.com 
TX DPS lie. ••CIS9~Z 

Hobb)' Ar~a Man~1,<erncnl Dimict 
96!0 Long Point. S1c. 150 
llouoton, TX 77051 

DescripUon 

Tim:c Commission~-<.! Olliecrs wi1h \'chide~ and 
Occasfonnl K-9 

l'~tru! l'criml 11116-120\S 1hr0\lgh I li22120\S 

Pwols are billed c~cry Monda)' for the hours 
fh'.llrollcd the "'eek pl'i!l:cding the ~bo,·c in1·oii;c date. 

ll1is invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusi\'c. 

Hours 

"' 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. 

FAX {281) 34S-9199 

600.00 

12.02 

41.40 

S65J.42 

Invoice 
Dale ln.vo1ee# 

Jl,'2]!20!5 

Ratel Hour Amount 

27.00 3.lS6.00 

SalesTa>t(ll..2 '¼) S0.00 

Total j S3,t86.oo 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
I 525 Blalock Road 

B!IITo 

Houston. TX 77080-7318 
www.SEALSecuri1y ,com 
TX D?S Uc. ,ns~~2 

Hobb}' Arca Managcmem Oi$lriSl 
96!0 Long Point, Ste. 150 
fluu~ton. TX 77055 

DescrlpUon 

Three Cummi"ionc.J Oniccr,,. wi1h Vehkks and 
Occasional K-9 

l'atrol Period l li09/20!5 through I l/!512015 

Pairo!s arc bilkJc1·cl)· Munday forth~ hour,, 
pJtrolkd 1hc "eek pre::eding I.he above in,oicc dale. 

HoufS 

!2-t 

Thank you for allowlng us to earn your business, 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

111\6!2()!5 

Ratel Hour Amount 

27.00 3.3~8.00 

Salos Tax (8.2 %) S0.00 

Total I SJ.348.oo 

:·,.',:;:_:ii#('.i;·, ·~;. 
1rn1l-'20,5 ew 



,11,....,,.-,""4--':l(mfl 
-{>ll)lo<W'JOO•Fa,{]'\l~1 --· __ ,....,.,,,,,o:,mm,x 

!i06$V IJ,o,,...,GE.MENl O'STR.'CT ,\~ 

POS07.Z21!f7 
IC\;STO>J."T>:mi, 

Olli'0..:/14 
00,/08114 
09.'JII/I~ -· l(IIQ6/14 ·-· rnro.,, 
H/!3"1' 
1•1t3/t4 
C:c/'1111, 
02,'"lB/15 
03/~15 
=5/15 
03.'0S/1S 
CJi~S/15 
~'011,15 -~· W\ZJ15 
CJ/l::t/15 
lllo"le/15 
Cl'l!!/15 
o=,s 
<"«10/16 
0!,~7115 
cer.,3115 
01115115 
o;.,,B,15 
1c;.z11,s 
11/le.'!5 

•MflQ\JEtS 
·!l.>.NQ\)!:ffi 
"BAf<C-UEo!S ~= 
°IW'IC\/.;TS 
CHECK· 11Cll 
'!IAliC~ITT'S 
"EIANCUETS 
CHEC.:- 11:IO 
"BANQUETS 
"f!>J<CUETS 
C>t-"CK·12C'o 
<:HECl<• <Z!< 
CHECK·1~a 
0!1Ar!Q\JETS 
·B•MHJDS 
'E!A.~OUcTS 
"!!ANQ\,.'l;:TS 
"IIAll®ErS 
"IIA.~0.~TS 
"SANC\JETS 
-a,,.,,10\/!f.TS 
'BANQUETS 
'&0.UQUi,;TS 
"BM•®eTS 
"!lANO\!CTS 
•tt.l.N()UETS 
·tv..~Q\!CTS 
•fW.cJUETS 

-------------·-----

""''"'"""'"'"""",..,,.. ""'' hOn =:• .........,, 

$<a:/.« $0.00 -~ -$1.S;Kl.00 $0.00 
t2~67il $o.Ci:1 
$:)55.($ $;).00 

5').00 -$.2.70<23 
$,l5.S,t$ $000 
SZ12.<Xl iilOO 

$(l()'J 436S.C9 
~l'(l sooo 
woo S:,C\l 

S0.00 .1-3 .. ,0::,,1 
1':.00 ·1-<,9W.OO 
$0,00 ._s,;,.:o 

~.cwu sooo 
$1.32:.11 $0_00 
$UOO Oil $0.C~ 
u, •. ~ lOOO 
$22,JAO $000 

$22.00 $<'.100 
SOOl!,2ij $000 
S<00-2~ sooo 

$2200 sooo 
$<12B !io1 5'100 
,~~.ea s.:,oo 
,,m.;e so00 
$482.20 $000 
SM:.~ $Oro 
W!2.W SOOO 

-· w,~ 
~ •• 11.$3 
ll,7C4.23 
Utll!~.!2 

$3CS.® 
SrJJ.1B 
n,2.1a 
~n.w 
-$ 

$<,WS,JS 
Jt;!,l:1-1.Tll) 
{$1.ID..5<) 
j$7,S<a.J<) 
(SU!J.1~) 
lS1.l~!.~J 

$l000S 
$013.1~ 
l<l~~ 
ita,~ 

$1,157.64 
$1.67~10 
$1,690.10 
$2,12<.74 
$2,Dll03:l 
$Me&65 
$3.!"/075 
S<,t113J1 
~.i)l~.30 

SMl~lO 

Fea,~,e~<1,cte, 
Fnmog,aphy ac.:l Tor. 
?~tliino - lu!Uro p~rt I! 
Tu~l,ogoo Airman• Re~ Tail ~•Mita\ 
h'AACP Awmls Gala 

I 

~---J 



.,.,,.;,--
I 

HAWESHILLCALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

MD-Hobby Area Management District 
(HCID #9) 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

Invoice J 

Invoice#: 43015188 

Date: 11/2/2015 

. DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT . 

Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, October 2015 
In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., October 2015 
Board meeting expense, DoubleTree Hotel, 10/13/2015 
GIS mapping, P. Horton, September 2015 
Reimbursable expenses, as follows: 

J. LOWJY September 2015 
J. Lowry, October2015 
E. WMaker, September 2015 
E. Whitaker, October 2015 
G. Larson, September 2015 
L. Clayton, October 2015 
R. Hill, October 2015 

___ i ____ _ 
Terms: C.O.D. 

Owed As Ot. 11/2/2015 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$13,332.00 
$332.92 
$384.00 

$88.20 

$213.60 
$210.20 
$115.58 
$161.00 
$157.60 
$27.60 

$7.90 

$0.00 

$15,030.60 

$0.00 

$15,030.60 

$15,030.60 



HAWESHILL(ALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

L ___ ln_voice 

HCl0#9) i 

~

D-Hobby Area Management District I 
Invoice#: 43015216 .0. Box 22167 / 

Houston, TX 77227 Date: 12/2/2015 
I 

-------·---·---·-·-·-·-- I 

Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, November 2015 
GIS/Mapping, P Horton, October 2015 

Terms: C.O.D. 

Board meeting expense, DoubleTree hotel, 11/1212015 
Agenda posting, 11/06/2015, Harris County 
In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., November 
Verizon cell phone expense, J. Hawes, 45% of shared costs, 10/20-11/19 
Reimbursable parking, toll, mileage, and related expenses, as follows: 

G. Larson, Oc!ober2015 
J. Lowry, November 2015 
E. Whitaker, November 2015 
L Clayton, November 2015 

Owed As Ot. 1212/2015 

Sales Tax: 

T olal Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$13,332.00 
$524.40 
$256.00 

$9.00 
$456.55 

$58.48 

$235.85 
$138.18 
$200.10 

$27.60 

$0.00 

$15,238.16 

$0.00 

$15,238.16 

$15,238.16 



DRAFT 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2015 



Hobby Area Management District 
Balance Sheet 

As of November 2015 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
1010 · Amegy Bank 
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 
1030 · Plains State Bank • CD 
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1200 · Assessment Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 
Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
3000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Restricted for management's use only 

November 15 

14,375.41 
95,235.84 

245,799.41 
420,328.98 
775,739.64 

33,350.28 
33,350.28 

809,089.92 

809,089.92 

55,974.30 
55,974.30 

1,842.26 
159,468.39 
161,310.65 

217,284.95 

217,284.95 

415,114.05 
176,690.92 
591,804.97 

809,089.92 

DRAFT 

Page 1 



Hobby Area Management District DRAFT Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 
November 2015 

Nov 15 Budget Jan - Nov 15 YTD Budget Annual Budget 
SOURCES OF FUNDS 

4000 · District Assessments 127,975.42 122,959.00 1,420,412.36 1,352,557.00 1,475,516.00 
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 1,084.16 1,666.00 28,077.94 18,334.00 20,000.00 
4020 · Overpayments 675.00 1,166.00 50,377.84 12.834.00 14,000.00 
4030 · Assessment Refunds -675.00 -2,000.00 -51,560.50 -22,000.00 -24,000.00 
4040 · Street Light Reimbursement 0.00 134,678.00 0.00 134,678.00 134,678.00 
4050 · Grant and Donations 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 
4060 · Interest Revenue 0.00 25.00 428.03 275.00 300.00 

Total SOURCES OF FUNDS 129,059.58 298,494.00 1,447,735.67 1,536,678.00 1,660,494.00 

USES OF FUNDS 
Public Safety 

6010 · Contract Public Safety 13,014.00 16,849.00 166,482.00 185,331.00 202,180.00 
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,615.00 2,084.00 18,046.00 22,916.00 25,000.00 
6020 · Mobile Cameras 3,300.00 2,618.00 30,535.44 26,180.00 28,800.00 
6020 · Nuisance Abatement Program 4,020.75 5,000.00 36,186.75 45,000.00 50,000.00 
6030 · Street Light Outage Survey 350.00 175.00 1,750.00 1,925.00 2,100.00 
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 2,791.00 30,080.00 30,709.00 33,500.00 

Total Public Safety 24,859.75 29,517.00 283,080.19 312,061.00 341,580.00 

Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 
6050 · Porter Service 5,416.67 4,375.00 59,583.37 48,125.00 52,500.00 

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 5,416.67 4,375.00 59,583.37 48,125.00 52,500.00 

Business & Economic Development 
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 514.40 13,500.00 13,732.35 148,500.00 162,000.00 
6065 · Events, Festivals, Comm. Proj. 0.00 3,084.00 13,564.67 33,916.00 37,000.00 
6070 · Creative ED Support 5,255.13 5,975.00 51,179.42 65,725.00 71,700.00 
6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 2,365.00 2,334.00 11,977.88 25,666.00 28,000.00 

Total Business & Economic Development 8,134.53 24,893.00 90,454.32 273,807.00 298,700.00 

Administration 
Exec & Board Support Services 

6110 · Administration & Management 9,292.00 9,292.00 102,212.00 102,212.00 111,504.00 
6115 · Meeting Expense 5,272.30 416.00 9,132.45 4,584.00 5,000.00 
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 696.89 666.00 7,332.56 7,334.00 8,000.00 
6125 · Postage 12.02 9.00 274.60 91.00 100.00 
6130 · Office Supplies 515.03 116.00 4,856.81 1,284.00 1,400.00 
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 9.00 100.00 108.19 1,100.00 1,200.00 

Total Exec & Board Support Services 15,797.24 10,599.00 123,916.61 116,605.00 127,204.00 

6140 · Legal Services 2,030.31 2,500.00 36,563.28 27,500.00 30,000.00 
6145 · Audit Services 0.00 250.00 6,050.00 2,750.00 3,000.00 
6150 · Bookkeeping 600.00 600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 7,200.00 
6155 · Assessment Billing 1,958.00 1,875.00 25,839.54 20,625.00 22,500.00 
6160 · Assessmt Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,600.00 
6165 · Office Equipment 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,750.00 3,000.00 
6170 · Insurance 0.00 125.00 1,731.66 1,375.00 1,500.00 
6175 · Other 0.00 59.00 200.00 641.00 700.00 

Total Administration 20,685.55 16,558.00 204,201.09 182,146.00 198,704.00 

Restricted for management's use only 
Page2 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

November 2015 
Nov 15 Budget Jan - Nov 15 YTD Budget 

Community Development Fund 
Hobby Fest 

6210 · Committee Support & Supplies 0.00 334.00 0.00 3,666.00 
6220 · Marketing & Promotional Items 0.00 1,334.00 23,315.76 14,666.00 
6230 · Creative Services 0.00 416.00 8,428.02 4,584.00 

Total Hobby Fest 0.00 2,084.00 31,743.78 22,916.00 

Other Community Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Community Development Fund 0.00 2,084.00 31,743.78 22,916.00 

Total USES OF FUNDS· General Fund 59,096.50 77,427.00 669,062.75 839,055.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Sources over Uses-GF 69,963.08 221,067.00 778,672.92 697,623.00 

Capital Projects 
8010 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 4,166.00 0.00 45,834.00 
8020 · Broadway Blvd. Hardscape 0.00 0.00 557,432.00 557,432.00 
8030 · Livable Centers Grant Match 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8040 · CIP/Project Manager 4,050.00 4,050.00 44,550.00 44,550.00 

Total Capital Projects 4,050.00 8,216.00 601,982.00 647,816.00 

Total Excess (Deficiency) of Sources over Uses 65,913.08 212,851.00 176,690.92 49,807.00 

Cash on Hand 01-01-2015 

Net Budget 

Restricted for management's use only 

'DRAFT 
Annual Budget 

4,000.00 
16,000.00 
5,000.00 

25,000.00 

15,000.00 
40,000.00 

931,484.00 

729,010.00 

50,000.00 
557,432.00 

53,750.00 
48,600.00 

709,782.00 

19,228.00 

428,278.00 

447,506.00 

Page 3 



Type 

AmegyBank 
Bill Pmt -Check 
Bill Pmt -Check 
Bill Pmt -Check 
Bill Pmt -Check 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Total Amegy Bank 

Wells Fargo Bank 

Total Wells Fargo Bank 

Plains State Bank 
Total Plains State Bank 

TexSTAR-Operating 

Date 

12/11/2015 
12/11/2015 
12/11/2015 
12/11/2015 
12/11/2015 

Total TexSTAR-Operating 

TOTAL 

Restricted for management's use only 

Num -
1447 
1448 
1449 
1450 
1451 

Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of December 11, 2015 

Name 

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Chris Labod 
Greater East End Mgnt. District 
SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
SMC Logistics 

Memo 

General Counsel 
Website Maintenance 
November 

Liter abatement of right-of-way 

Amount 

(1,873.23) 
(350.00) 

(2,560.00) 
(7,134.00) 
(5,416.67) 

(17,333.90) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(17,333.90) 

DRAFT 
Balance 

22,807.03 
20,933.80 
20,583.80 
18,023.80 
10,889.80 
5,473.13 

5,473.13 

95,235.84 

95,235.84 

245,799.41 

245,799.41 

370,328.98 

370,328.98 

716L837.36 

Page4 



-------·----· 

l"7,;J Equi-Tax Inc. l.!!::tJ Ad Valoreni Tax Asusson I CollecJon 

111\IRoUUlgUw:Dri..,SoitcZW. lhr,!oo,Tcw moo 
P. O.Bm 1311)9, llaw(:n. T<:m 7ml 

Omwm.orScrv.a:281.441.3!1.16 !u 281.440.8304 

DA'IB: 11/0·1/2015 

PS TEXAS HOLDINGS LTD 
DBPT ?T TX 21208 
PC BOX 25il25 
GLE?IDALB CA 91221-5025 

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/040/239/001/00lO 
TAX YEAR, 201'\ 
REF No.: 0889774 

LEGAL DESCRIPT!Oll 

TR2611LK3 
MEADOWEROOK ACRES U/R 
ABST 21 J R f'.A.'l.R:S 

8430 GOLF !'WY 

DATE PROCESSED: 11/04/2015 
RECEIPT ?.'UMBER: 91140353 
DE:?OSlT BATCH No., RF151104 

NOTICE OF CIJMIGB IN TAX LIAB!LITY 

Wn have been notified by the Appraisal Diatrict of n change in the' 
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your 
tax liability for the 20H. tax year. 

The expla.'lation o! the change is: 

[ J Decreane in Appraised Value 
[ ] 8'c:emotion(s) Added 

{ J-Hor:mstead 
[ l over 65 
! l Disabled Person 
( l Disabled veteran 

{ J Account Prorated 
( J /l.cccunt Deleted 

U, ~~~~;;10~a13
0
tw,;;5~?<lJ 

Thia action has ,:esulted in a dec,:ense in the amount of tax you o=. 
Acco,:dingly, we are issuing you a ,:efund in the ar.iount of $675.00. 

Note, Questions ,:egarding changes in value al:ocld be dhcee:ted to the 
Appraisal District. 

If you need more information, call cum:o:ner Service at 281,444.,3946. 

j • 
·.~~~8~~~~g·ia=~18ag=~i8~~aaa=aaa: 
j§~~~~a~~a~~~~*~ti~2a~;~~a~ma!a 

· ~~~s~;~~~~~~~~~~~3j~~~~~~~!~~~ 

•••'•••'••'~asls''''!',~•;'s• ~!~!~~~!~~!~~~~~!!!!~~~~~~!~~ 

'~========~=~~=== ===I========= !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

Ill 

INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX nose 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box 22167, Houston n227-2167 
Attn: Gretchen Larson 
Invoice #241 

Date: 
December 1, 2015 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management, Edlting for Hobby District and HobbyFest 
Maintenance 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$1,700 

Additional Charges or Reimbursements: 
$258.75 - Facebook Advertisements 

Adjustments: 
so 

Total Fee Due: 
$1958.75 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

~ 
TaxEx'11!pt•Sales 

DOUBLE'fREE 

'"' ___ "'"'" 
.,,_11 ........... ,..,,, .... ~- P•;01,>12 

Banquet Check 

11°"'"11_ Hobb),/\<ulta.,t;=AO,,!td fil!J.oct 
,_,._, HAM.D.-Bro-.,J\o<l~'l!Co,,rn.,-,11~ -c-. r.'-s.~Larson 

·-- MCllon.omi,.,., 
•. "·· ).,J::,.i:1,;i{:-,>,c;.:...d\i\'i,;.i.1,'V,S,.c,,,:,, "~'""'''J%G}'.;;·0t1.t~E0\~\'>.cJ"S<:~U~-'~"i~ef,W'"'~\,-

n.m~.o.-1Q.20ts s:00,,.,, -AU 
~.~10.!10\S S.00""' - ... A$ 

Gnko{o!ftM~ll.--10D%~~ -O.,.,,,(,JF"'*"/-100%Col<m>oLs -=· 11 0..-.F'"'11l)'Do~Do.aor,oT.,.c,,-.,c,;p,1 -·-

-.Poy(w,lµ,t.,~ 

... 

~ 7>;-:" .. ~~,::-:~ :-:.:.c>1?.:'.ti'·::t:§1Ji?:;:),}6i;:!,½\~ff::;o'.<;'1¼.'%'i):, . . "ifi', -~- -, 
Sl,M:E<>WI~,; nco 
............. ,...... 6,Ql 

kaTu'JI. S.2S 

"~ 
127..15 

... 
•M = 
..• 

·=· 
1,DOOM ~-•• 11.,s 

,u, 

1,1D.U 

P~•ott 



tl;tq-~0$'d fUA«t: 
l!..A.M.n--..>)'~Co»mer,:,y&,g_.., si,,,- M,.GA,a,onl.a=n --· 

............. , ................... . _4uf0:: 

Invoice l'iumber: 6 
Date: t I/30/15 

Bill To: 
Hobby Area District 
P0Box22167 
Houston, Tx. 77221 

Mario N. Ramirez 
81 ! ! Colgate St. 

Houston, Tx. i7061 
281-685-2810 

Invoice 

--

• , .......................... l'>Qo2<>fZ 

November 30, 2015 

Ship To: 
Mario N. Ramirez 
P.O. Box 262607 
Houston, Tx. 77207 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract Amount: Sl,453.76 
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as 
assigned. Mileage (November2015) 

Miscellaneous"' NfA 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: $1,453.76 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: $1,453.76 

LQ.:30 day~---- ,.,__lf-C>-'9"'0 d~._41_,T,cot,.,,l~---1 
!---·-_j ____ -J-____ 1!-----+-----

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Suite 200 
17111 Rnlling Crock Drive 
\lou.~ton TcllllS 77090 
281-444-4866 

BILL TO 

Hmis Couoty Jmpmvement District No. 9 
Hawes Hill Cald<!l'On f.LP 
10103 For.dren Roud, Sui!e 300 
Houston TX 77096 

DESCRIPTION 

Roll Manngemcnt 
Monthly Fee per Contrntl for Asscssmcnt CoUcc!ion 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & Mon LLP 
Att0rneys at Law 
1235 North Loop Wesl, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 

Bl!lto, 

Harri• County 10 #9 (Hobby Area Management Ot, 
clo Equl-Tax, lne. 

Invoice 
lfl\lOlCE # 

!211/20!5 48767 

MIOUNT 

300.00 
1,958.00 

Total S2.258.ool 

&!57.00 

S1570a 



ROLAND,FRY & WARREN, LL.C. 
Certified Public Accounlunts 1525 Lakev1!le Dnve. su,te 121 

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) 348-9151 

12/li2015 

Jlt1bb} ,\rca Munagem~nt District 
P.O. Box22167 
lfouswn. TX 77:!27-1!67 

For Professional Services Rendered: 

Bookk~>t:ping services provided during Novcmbcr'.!015 for the 
month of0ctober20!5 

Postage 

Mileage 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Hfalock Road 

lsi~~.J4. .. .l.. 
R",~,,.)T.ir.f"f 

~ -'·--···--·---~·~·-
BIii To 

Houston, TX 77080-7318 
www.Sf.ALSccurity.com 

TXDf'SLi¢.Kll9<1 

Hobby Arca Man~gemcm Di;.1ric'I 
%l0 Long Point, Sic. 150 
Houston. TX 7705S 

Description 

Three CommL~sioncd Offic,r.; will, Vehicles nnd 
Oc:ca.sion~I K-9 

Patrol Period I J/16/2015 through l li21r.!01S 

Pa1rols ore bj!led e\'CI'}' Monday for the hours 
patrolled the 11eck pr....:Clling ;h~ abo,·c Invoice da1~. 

Thh in1·oicc i1 Monday lhrough Sunday inclusive. 

--·---·-··----·--- - -- - -- _______ ,,, . ·-·-·,. ·---" 

Hours 

118 

Thank you for :11lowing us to earn your business. 

FAX (281) 348-911<9 

600.00 

!2.02 

4!.40 

$653..12 

Invoice 
Date 

IJ;'2J/Wl5 28451 

Rate/ Hour Amount 

27.0(f 3,186.00 

Salos Tu (8.2 ¼I 50.00 

Total J SJ,,s6.oo 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
l 525 Blalock Road 
Houston. TX 77080.7318 
www.SEALStturity,eom 

liei~i:!~ TX DPS Lie. •C!Sm 
!S!i~'.'irnrJ"".f 

Bill To 
I [obb} Area Man:igcmem Oi5trict 
96l0LongPoinLS1c. l50 
Hou,,u.m. TX 77055 

DescrlpUon 

Thn:c Comm~,5ioncd Olli,rn. with Vchick~ and 
Occasional K-9 

P~trol Period! 1109/20!5 lhmugh 1 l/l512015 

PJtro!s an: bilkd1:1·c,-y Munday for the hour,, 
pmroll,;d \he week Pf"-'eding I.he abo~c invoice date. 

Thi~ in\"oii:c is Monday1htough Sunday inclu.,i1·c. 

Hours 

12~ 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

I 11!&'2015 

Ratel Hour Amount 

27.00 3348.00 

S..!esTaxj8.l ¼) $0.00 

Total j SJ.J4s.oo 

</~:-:-.: 
!!}1&•2'115 

··.·~""'-"'
,w 



-·------·-·------

"""""'"'"'·-~Tm, """"'[l!l~:;::7"1>'s.m1 
--=utll!>):t7,lra£E 

HOB!IY !JANAGEMENT OCSIB<CT AR!,.u9 

P06CUZ!11l7 
l<lUSTON. TX Tm7 

CU'.-1.14 -· _,. _,. 
11).U/l< 
10.'WIH 
l!IOS,1< 
,:11;1,·1~ 
11/13:1' 
0:\11&;15 
02r!M~ 
c;i.w,~ 
Cl.".IS/15 
o~~..,,s 
O:l-<G-!\115 
Ol,,,;,;.,1 
C;l,'Q\!1'15 
!:3.!;/15 
OOH:!115 
01'!1):15 
Ol/18/tS 
l)l;,1M5 
CW.0.'\i 
00!'7!\5 -.. 01115/li 
OQ/l!ll\S 
1"11115 
\1/t!l/15 

"!W<QUETS 
•!IANC<JSTS 
"IW'lCU!';TS 
'!WiQ\JETS 
•SANQIJ8"S 
C!<ECK-11Q6 -~= 'BANCtlic1'S 
C1!£Q;. tT3C 
"!WiQt.l!;:TS 
-eAACUET3 
CHt:;o;.12W 
CHECK• 1n< 
CHE:CK-12:ie 
"~'IQUETS 
·B•,NOU8'5 
·B.O..'IOUCTS 
'!!AAOVETS 
'BANOI.ETS 
"DMO~TS 
•IJANOUETS 
·e,•.NQ\/l'iTS 
·IIMOUETS 
'llA.'IOUITTS 
'WJ<Qt/~TS -"!WiQUE'TS 
·OANCli.,'CTS 
'?IA.'IQUETS 

..,.,,_..,,,-,,_.,_. .. ,.. ,t~4•S 

C<O ' =,& ~ 

~"2.44 $0.00 
S:!8500 $0.00 ,1.=00 io.oo 
1!165.7(1 $,J.CD 

=· -s::.oo -$2.104.23 
=.oo srioo 
s211.oo srioo 

S0.00 •$:ltS./Jv 
S<::ieU WOO 
moo sr.,.oo 
$000 ·13.400'1 
SC.00 +<.~?Sea 
$C.OO -$•THO 

1,5,~-C:O $0.00 
$1,322.n $0C-O 
$1,59000 $000 

l21'2J $000 
rne.oo .woo 

S22.00 $000 
$<:()~~ scoo 
~.i! $000 

$:U.00 $:100 
$426.6' $0 00 
ls:!!i.00 $Q<)'.I 
$"2!.l.G :IIJO(t 
ml.2() $000 
$~,53 $00:, 
:15el.W WOO 

=M =~ 
J2.<17.!-3 
S2.ro<2J 
$J.=.n =· $7:I0.18 
=.1S 
S577.W 
,ma 

$1.C~3S 
i$2,:IGUe) 
(11,3l'3.a') 
(ll',S<.!12•) 
(ii2.fi•2.1e) 
{$!.1~1J;5) 

"oags 
1-1113.1~ 
$.llgsa 
US\.~~ 

!11,1~7.114 
su1,10 
$,,1;,i,1.m 
SV2<.7' 
t;,,,0032 
".0-US~ 
$3..61'07i 
S•.1:»!11 
~.o,e:w 
:w.,,~~ 

-------·----------

fr«lc<~ ai1,c!es 
~nc:ogr~;,hy a,co r,,. 
Pefl>:ins. featute pattll 
Tuskogoo Aim,en. Rod Ta,! ~,h;~,i 
NAACP Awards Gala 

·~~.J 



----- -------------------

am To: 

i '!! 

1111111111111111111~1111111111 

, 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Or. Missouri Cjty, TX 77459 
Poa,~c,;,c,"°"'"!F""'''"" I 8~2~,,., 4012 I """' c,ao,reFc,.,.,,. 

SO.Oil S!l,Gl0.00 
Hcl»/N<JaO::,!r.::t 
?D&,VW.7 
>-lo'."100., TX 77227 

Dem 
l'""'k~!:r,g 
10.,,.g,, 

!ecsr1;n 
!c.,,rw, 
i 
!°'"'>\I" , 
:c«o,Grl ., 

Det:eripbcm 

! :::;:"'~·::,~~~: :.:~~~":~:;,:,:'""re'· I 
j Pm! or,~ we~ t>.,.sed <l-"l,::.o Jc, H,:·.r,10<, """''M'\001 I 
f =:~v.eb t..ioed C<~,;;, le< TI'l.Zpoe.tcai,.J. I 
'm;::ro,,om,a1e-,1';t;,·e 

; Pf<nt arntvi<b l>cSOO d"11Qn !cr'u'I nOWS'~I"'' 

P,il\\ ~nd.,.,b be><<l~'4,-;,"'"'" $ltho.rn"1Cr.,e,'/ 
ltJO..ll(PaC 

Print o.'l<l e,eb C;ss!.'<l do,:,on foe l~~c,o al t,,~lc.110 
e,;,r,::,,q. ,\'a,~''"" OM %search l<>cl.~"'1 :o.:,:, 

; <l"»lv """'°"~" ,~""""°ors! rocrnatC"> oi ~ 

Gi,,-1~ <>Wf ,,,.1<!•«>. a,~Jc;wc>.,~c le< e.o:,cio 
'"'!xnai,w..h·;:,ec'-c~irt,<;ct, 
Mect·cc,. C,,,;s:;,,.-<J-,~c~. Pcaoo Co.'<. or,cJ 

Pt;0t<Y;Ca",,: ..-.:.\.r.(),,:~i.::,ec,,ec:=, a,,:;c.;st\r\Q 
Cf~o;,s.; tic.; !cc c-,o;, w~b o~-<! ;orm «>•a•e.sl 
C<,o,io.si",1 ar.:li\oys,c.-c:rn:ic1 oa!>o,•<,s r,,c.,mc, 

~:.:. o;i ::,~~~I;~~;,:~,~;;:;,~:.~~;~~;:"'' i 

Pago l 

au,,ntity -el -s'c"'c'-,-.oo-'-~'==•c•c•,-, 

·:·1 100.00 1~00001 

,:1 ::: .::I 
i 0.00 O o,;1 "I ,w.V'J ~"'O.o~j 

3-~I :l90.D,) 
021 20.wi 

i 

.! 

_j 

Total 

8i11To: 

l-l.'tt-1l,roa0ts1r.c: 
PO a,, 22167 
Koc•ton. TX Tl':!27 

Sill To: 

Hcbbi'No~OctO~, 
PO Ba,Z'167 
i-!OcO!on.T.t1l:/Z? 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
Ro>n®C<>cl<ed!'o,.OO'll I f:lZ:!64 ~012 I ... ,,,,c,~ckOdf<>, c.,m 

·~ ln•'*'>•Jo. ,-
1(\.'31/15 ~ 

Pa)'l".,.,._,..,Cr«f!o =- -1 W.00 -00 

Total $630.00 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Or. Missouri City, TX 77459 
11caa0Cr~cl<oeFoucm I ~1-3o-lA012 ! .w.w.C<=>.W~~,;,,:<;m 

Pcynl,111,;Cradlt, i D:11=-e~ 

L $0 co ss.630.oo 

rc::,;;_;;;:_-s,.=,m=-ccccccccccc~"";;;;.,=,e"=·,,=,,,,,,=,c-----,-co-.,-.=~,,c,=J===,,;.~ .. =--~-,,mo.un., --! 
I <O,Po:'SO aNJ1c<,,,-,<c,,:,, \'<,tS V<C<:= 

·rar;u..:Wruo3t,c,..,,;. 
le : =i o,>:! \',<lb"'oc,u:,.,, cm~t:cm el r,1os ":;,"""' 
I , lc,m,us f,;r d<tr,t:cct'°" t~ p,tc.,oe,. "''£0 <k,okocn. 

1 j i:M=~ a~~ otofl 

I 

Total $5,630.00 

Page 2 



---~--------· ---------

Eq ui-Tax Inc. 
Suitc200 
!7lll Ro!ling~kDrive 
Houstun Tex BS 77090 
281-444-4866 

BIU TO 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 
Haw:s Hill Cald,m,n LLP 
10103 Fondren !trod, Suite 300 
Hol.lS:On n:: 77096 

DESCRl?Tl~ 

Roll Mllnagcmcnt 
Monthly Ftc per Contmc! for A=rn:nt Collection 

UARUAUA J. SCllOIT 

Il ARRIS COUNTY AUDITOR 
1001 Ptt>ton,S11!1c 600 
lfo11i;!on, Texns 77002 
{?13) 7S.'l-ll60 

HOBBY AREA M.l\NAGEMEl\'T 
ATrn DAVID HAWES & BILL C 
PO BOX 22167 
HOUSTON, 'IT. 77227-2167 

INVOICE 

11/02/15 DEC'lS: ASSIST. Cl\ FEE 

[rota, 

Invoice 
It.VOICE# 

ll/11201S 48673 

mooITT 

300.00 
1,958.00 

52,258.001 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
Horris C1K1nlyTo1U1mr 
Orlllnd0S1m,ht,: 
1001 Pra1,..,Roo,..652 
Uo1111t111.1UBJ TIOOl 

fovoice/SbtcmClltNo.: AH0!.0659 

Cu,tomcr Nu.: VOOO!H127 

Amount Due: __ ,_·_"_'_"_· '-'-

Amount Paid: _____ _ 

4,020 75 

The above amount is for County services. A.-nounts are due upon 
receipt of the involce. U you have any questions, co:itact 
Accounts RGccivable at 713-755~1160. 

REMJT P,.IYMENT TO: 

c,~,,.,·.1~,e<,fcrn,•'>l 
!(,.,,,,:,-,.,,,),T=< fRI,\'>~:) 

HARRIS COUNTY TREASURER 
Orl,1mloS1Jm:l1a. 
1001 Prcs.to11, R,mm 652 
lloumm, r~x"' 7700:1 

'"'""'~" ""'"'''" ....,,_,,,.,.~ 
t,?_;,,',~'. f.~~: 

Page! ofl 

'""'"·'"""·· ._,,,,,~-" 

Kendal Larson 

3902 N Barnett Way 
Mi:;:souri City, TX 77459 
210-37'1.1915 
hteskewma11 com 
55# 469-84-6894 

Bill To: 

Hobby Area N.anagement O!strict 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, n: 77227-2167 

Description 

Invoice 

Date: 4 llcvember 2015 

Pay To: 

Kendal Larson 
3902 N Barnett Way 
Mis;outi City, TX 77459 

Diruict Date 

"·'"" 

Amount 

Featl!re: SWA/Hobby international tennlna\ HM\D 
Feature: Hobby Fonnation - Perkins" role HAMO 

Oct2015 $500.00 
Oct 2015 $500.00 

Total $1,000,00 

IL'.l/~015 



Invoice Number: 5 
Dntc: J0/30/15 

Bill To: 
Hobby Area. District 
P0Box22167 
Houston, Tx. 77221 

Mario N. ltimirez 
8111 Colgate St. 

Houston, Tx. 77061 
281-685-2810 

ln\·oice 
October 30, 2015 

SbipTo: 
Mnrio N. Rnmirez 
P.O. Box 262607 
Houston, Tx. 77207 

Do:scription: Business Ambassador Contract Amount: SI,582.40 
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as 
assigned. Mileage (October 2015) 

Miscellaneous"' copies 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: SI ,582.40 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: $1,582.40 

rl 0-30days-- .: 31-60davs f 6·i-9~Z"-------._iic>29s0ode"c''---,!_ TcocWelc._ __ --l 

t_- ---- ------J -11----+-i ------1 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Road 
Houston, 1X 770&0-7318 
w•row.SEAlScenrity.com 
TX DPS 1.;e. •Cl59-11 

Hobby Arca Mllll)g<:mo:nt District 
9610 Long Poinl, S11:. 150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Description 

11,rec Commissiorn:d Officers wi!h Vehick,. and 
D<;casional K-9 

Patrol !>e,iod !0/26/2015 through 11101.'2015 

Patrols are billed every Monday for the hour, 
pn!ro!lcd th~ week preceding the abo~c invoice dstc. 

.... ,,_ ---

Hours 

98 

Thank you for allowing us lo earn your business. 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

!tr' • .J:!015 28282 

Ratel Hour Amount 

27.00 2,646.00 

isa!c~Tn(S.2 '/4) SO.PO 

I Total I S2,646.oo 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 

BUI to: 

Hams County 10#9 (Hobt,y An!a Management DL 
rJoE(ll.0-Tax,lru:. 

Pfl>l.....,.,Sav<:M-<1""'-o!O&<-l«..,,poc.o!IIU"""W
s.pt,.m1,o,,2015. 

~-m~~--~ ;.t:,t,y Ateo l.tan"jom,,ru O,stoot j 
,nHawo• ; 

I
POl!o>.2215? , 
Hoes!on, D: 77177 i 

I ---·-------·- --------- .J 

SBre..,. 



HarrisC,:,untylD#9 
?.O.Box22l(l7 
Hooston, TX Tl1'J.7 

J.LL 

=rr 
1

1 '. 11 
[ I ' 

I 

STATEMENT 

r:,;J Equi-Taxlnc. l.!!::::!J Ad Valorem TatAstesson I DJUectors 

l7llIRollillaOeel:Dmc.SllieZOO. H<m:m.fius T/0.o 
P.O. !)M: ?)109, &oiz<::n. -row T7Zl3 

Costoo>erS<ni,:,,:!!llMI.JWi fn Ul.410.83M 

DATE, 10/16/201S 

m=o 
21S4 FM 1801 •== TX 75773-4B58 

HARRIS COUNTY D(P DlST 9 

ACCOUNT NUMBER, 9l/06S/050/003/0010 
TAX YEAR: 2013 
REI" No.: 08S97S1 

LEGAL DSSCRIPT!ON 

LTS 10 11 12 • 13 BLK 3 
AIRPORT PI.ACS 

S:!)S LOCKHEED AVE 

OATS !?ltOCR!lSED: 10/16no1s 
REC3IP'r NUMBER: 91130901 
D!!POSIT !lATCH No.: RP151016 

NOTICE OP CHN'roB Ill TAX LlNULITT 

We have been notified by the Appraisal Dif.ltriet of a change in the 
appraiaal of your property that haB re,;ultad in a ch.ange b ycur 
tax liability for the 2013 tax year. 

The explanation of the change is: 

[ 1 OecrenGe in Appraised Value 
{ ] Exeoption(s) Added 

[ l Homeotcad 
[ J OVer 65 
[ ] Disabled Pernon 
[ l Dioabled Veteriln 

{ J Accol!flt Prorated 
[ J Account Deleted 
[ J Rendition Penalty Waived 
[..?'other, /l()µr,, .;,,,,;:-V-1JI 

This action r.as ,:-esulted in a decrease in the ar-.ount of tax you owe. 
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refwid in the ar.iollllt of $67.B4. 

Note: Questions r~uding changcn in value s!muld be directed to tlm 
Appraisal Distdct. 

If you need more information, call Cuatorner Service a: 2111.444.3916. 

('7,1 Equi-Taxlnc. L!:::!I .4d Valorem Tax Assessors I Collecton 

171llR0UlnJICudi:Dmt,$u!tl!2'lil. lb=. Tcm 77000 
P. a 9¢1 mo,, tb:=. Tell$ Tml 

Cu$tomaS..-.!o:::S!MlJ94(i fn 281.440.8304 

DJI.TH: 10/16/2015 

= 2154 FM 1801 
MINEOIJ\. TX '15773-4858 

HARJU$ COO!ilTY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT NUMBER, 91/065/050/003/0009 
TAX YEAR: 2013 
REF No.: 0889'150 

LEGAL DS.SCJUPTION 

LT 9 SLl: l 
AIRPORT PLACE 

8231 UX'l'.l!EED AVE 

DAT8 PROCR.SSED, 10/16/2015 
RECB1PT JIID!BE!h 91130900 
DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF151016 

NOTICE OF Cll1IBOll: Ill TAX LDUl!LlTY 

We have bc,:m notified by the Appr.dsal District of a change in the 
appraisal ot your property that has resulted in a ctan;e in yrnn: 
tax liability for the 2013 tllX year. 

The explanation of the change is, 

[ J Decrease in Appraised Value 
I l Exemption(a) Mded 

[ J Homestead 
[ J Over 65 
I J Disabled I'erllon 
[ J Disabled veteran 

[ ] Accoont Prorated 
[ J Account o.eleted 
[ l Rendltio."'I. Penalty Waived 
f'-1 Othen {!/,.,,_;.: ,,?Ql#-ZLl7L._ 

Thin m::tion has reoulted · in a decrease in the ='lilt of t:ax you owe. 
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the anount: of $1.l.3. 

Note, Q'JeGtions regarding changec in vulue ci::iuld he directed to :he 
Appraisal Die.trict. 

If you need more information, call CUGtorner Su-vice at 2Sl.4H.J9;6. 

· l'71i,1 Equi-Tax Inc. l.!::!I Ad Valorem Tax Assen on I Collect on 

l7lll RllllingC=!:Dri."",Sllir~:?00. Jko111an. T..,.. 77000 
P. 0. Bo, 73109, l!NUC.,, Tew 77273 

O:mGa-S....~2.81.4443!)46 Js;i; m.,:.i.:i.8JQ.I 

DATc!: 09/23/2015 

Icon O,mer Pool 6 West/Southwest lLC 
2 N Rloernde Plat, Sit 2350 
Chleago, JL 60606 

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUUT IWHBRR: 91/096/319/000/0004 
TJ\X YBAA, 20U 
REF No.: OB119485 

LEGAL DRSCRIPT!ON 

TR 2A BLX 3 
cmn:aru:. ll'IDtlSTRIAL PARK SEC l 

7330 NEtll'.AOS ST 

DATE ?ROCRSSID: 09/;!2/201S 
RECTll'T I;m!BER; 91141259 
DEPOSIT EA'rOl No. • RF150922 

NO'l'ICE OP Clll\NGB IN TAX LIMU.ITY 

We t.ave been notified by the Appraiaal District of a chanoe in the 
nppraimi.l of your property that ha11 reoulted in a change. In your 
tax liability for the 2014 tax year. 

The explanat:ion of the change is: 

l ] Decrea11e in llppraised Value 
f ] Exe:nption(s) Added 

[ J Ho:llcntead 
[ J over 65 
[ J Disabled Peruon 
[ ) Oisabled Veteran 

[ l Account Pmrated 
[ ) Account Deleted 

~ ~~;~;i~n~~1:w;i'1 

This action has :z:-esulted in a decrease in the aircunt of tax you owe. 
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the ar.:ount of $149.63. 

ll"ote: Questiona regardi1lg changes in value should be directed to the 
Appraisal Di,;triet. 

:f you need more information, call Customer Se<-vice at 2Bl.~44,3946. 



r:7;] Equi-Tax Inc. l..!::!I Ad Vaforem Tax Assessors I Collectors 

17111 Ro1lingQcckD1he,Suile200, H=lm. TWIS 710!)() 
P, 0. Bax 73109, lblstmi, Tow 712'13 

CuwxnerSen'l:c:!81.44-1.3~ W. 2111.440.s»I 

DAU:: 09/23/2015 

lo'.a!y kw'( Reiide~tlal l'tnr & Triangle 
Sh,opping:ctrLP 
c/oWihon&fr;,noo 
11000 Ricllmo<ld Ave Ste ~50 
Houstoo nc n042 

HARRIS COCINTY IMP DIST 9 

LEGJU. DESCRIP1'I0ll 

LTS l TRRU 6 BLK 22 
SANTA ROSA se;c 5 

61lS 'l'ELEPHONE RD 

1\.CCOtn.'T NllMBERt 91/010/072/028/0001 
TN!: YEAR, 2014 
REF No., 0989484. 

IDI.TE PR0CESS2D, 09/22/201S" 
RECBIPT !,,1JMBSR: 91140,993 
DEPOSIT Bl\.TCll llo. t RP150922 

NOT:ICR OF CHNlGB Dl TAX LIADn.rt'Y 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the 
appraisal of your p,;-operty that has resulted in a change i."l. your 
tax liability for the 2014 t.ix year. 

The explanation o! the change is: 

[ J Decrease in Appraised Value 
t l 8:ternption(s) Added 

I J Account Prorat(!od 
I ] Account Deleted 

[ J Homestead 
[ J Over 65 
[ J Dienbled l'<::roon 

i~ 3~~:;~10M-r1.Z~J~~t!~ 
[ J Disabled Veternn 

'l'his action has resulted in a decrease in the amount of tax you o""· 
Accordingly, .:e are isouing you a refund in the amount of $321.69. 

Note: Questions regarding changes ir. vabe s!lould be directed to the 
Appraisal. Dist::ict. 

:r! yo<.1. need more infoi:n;ation, call CUstor.:er Service at :281.444.3946. 

·-S..-a...l>fP.,. 
h)on,,,<D0<0... _.,.,. 
Mlol',y,t,m,D,,o. 

O.,.lol!~C)'<k 

CONTilOLJ.CnlUNT 
HOllaYJJIU.UO -. .. N..-, ,....--= 

=:<=<"""*'' 

_,.__ 
SiOJm.00 ...,._ 
11,0'-00 -N.-i..,.a,:1:11s ·-o.oo.....u,;ou ---- =-.,. --" -~-

VISA 

US,.11 . 

sw.11 

•• -· •• -•• $1,Jl:U~I 

'[;:;: = ~N- T..-•~iptioa 

(1/!)j llJ!» ?(;'600:)Ma,wnr;s rAYMENT-nt.wKYOU 

·10rAL~ SU3.lt-

/0SHl'.AW-o$ 

"""""'=• 
1a.'2l !Ol;!l :Z.UtillS81JOITTt1F $P'JW!STEOMITTU.n0DUGTHO~ON'n 
11/U 11/IJ :WmJ-Jn}JXX SP 'CW.lll..f3 N!OIOU.S l'II.OM HOUSTON n; 
IDrAL ,a;, UJ,:,D.w., 

sou ....... 

J\megy~ ··- ..... ...,ruu:c,nn .. ..., • ..,. 

'' -"" ............ 
-- ---oui ~0-0.. U/!J/l! -- ~ _,_.,.. m.oo 
l'uDooA_, o,
T...Jr,,_A-, 

Cl;!l!TROL ACCOUIIT 
!WHY AREA MD 
~0 10)( ZZl'1 
HDIISTO" T)( 772Zl-2U7 

d .. lm11,1,1111t,1~1,l,d,]!j<,JIIJ!111'1!D~IJ1~!1IJ1Ml• 

1:soi:.i:. oooo,:s1'laooooo1a mi;.a:1r 

("7;1 Equi-Taxlnc. l..!::!I Ad Valorem Tnx Assess on I Collectors 

17111Jtoilin&Cnd:Dm,:,Sll>l0:00. H,ostoo,T=s 71(1)0 
P. o. llw. 73!09. lbia<:u. Tem m73 

Cuswmt:r~zat.441.3!.46 r.n 2lll.44<U!:l04 

DATE: 09/23/2015 

OM NAMA. AYA PPA LLC 
1505 BIG BEND DR 
CEDAR PARK TX 79613-6980 

HARRIS COOliTY DIP D:tST 9 

ACCOONT 1<1JMBE'R: n/OH./203/003./0315 
TAX YEAR, 2014 
REF No.: 011894.81 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

TR 165B 
Sctrrn !IOOSTON GARDENS SEC 6 

9902 GULF F,,,'. 12!1 

DATi! PROCBSSED: 09/22/2015 
RECS:U'T ~'IDIBSR: 91140219 
DEPOSIT BATCH No.· Rl'150922 

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a c~"lnge in the 
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your 
tax lio.bility fo:: the 20H tax yenr. 

The explanation of the change in: 

[ J Decrease in Appraised Value 
I l Exemption(s) Added 

[ J !io:::estead 
[ l over 65 
[ ) Disabled Pereon 
[ J Disabled Veteran 

[ J Account Prorated 
[ 1 Account t.eleted 

[)d ~~~~~ioW~"i!Yi:sived 

This act.ion llas resulted in a decreave lll the arnou.1t of tax you owe. 
Accordingly. we are ioouing you a refund in the a,wunt of $450.09, 

Note, Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the 
Appraisal District. 

rr you lle!:!d more information, call CUotcmcr Ser,ice at 2S!.444.3,146. 



~ 
I 

HAWES HI LL(ALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

MD-Hobby Area Management District 
(HCID #9) 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

'-----------------' 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 43015188 

Date: 11/2/2015 

• • » DATE · · DESCRIPTION · AMOUN:1t"·. '.' -
Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, October 2015 
In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., October 2015 
Board meeting expense, DoubleTree Hotel, 10/13/2015 
GIS mapping, P. Horton, September2015 
Reimbursable expenses, as follows: 

J. Lowry September 2015 
J. Lowry, October 2015 
E. Whitaker, September 2015 
E. Whitaker, October 2015 
G. Larson, September 2015 
L. Clayton, October 2015 
R. Hill, October 2015 

-------~--------
Terms: C.0.D. 

Owed As Of. 11/2/2015 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$13,332.00 
$332.92 
$384.00 

$88.20 

$213.60 
$210.20 
$115.58 
$161.00 
$157.60 

$27.60 
$7.90 

$0.00 

$15,030.60 

$0.00 

$15,030.60 

$15,030.60 



HAWESHILLCALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
[ __ _ lnvo_i_c_e __ J 

Houston TX 77227-2167 

[

-D-Hobby Area Management District 
HCID#9) 

P.O. Box22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

··----·--·-·-·-·---

Invoice#: 43015216 

Date: 1212/2015 

Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, November 2015 
GIS/Mapping, P Horton, October 2015 

$13,332.00 
$524.40 
$256.00 

$9.00 
$456.55 

Board meeting expense, DoubleTree hotel, 1111212015 
Agenda posting, 11/06/2015, Hanis County 
In-house postage, photocopies, binding, etc., November 
Verizon cell phone expense, J. Hawes, 45% of shared costs, 10120-11/19 
Reimbursable parking, toll, mileage, and related expenses, as follows: 

G. Larson, October 2015 
J. Lowry, November2015 
E. Whitaker, November 2015 
L Clayton, November 2015 

-------~-----
Terms: C.0.0. 

Owed As Of. 12/212015 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 

$58.48 

$235.85 
$138.18 
$200.10 
$27.60 

$0.00 

$15,238.16 

$0.00 

$15,238.16 

$15,238.16 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
December 10, 2015 

Amounts shown are 2014 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Interventions into County or ISD suits: 
Riverside General Hospital 13-14 assessments $4,053.50, 7655 Bellfort St.-0950630000022 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date was set for 1/13/15 but the 
defendant requested a motion for a continuance which was granted. A new trial date is set for 
12/8/15. (This report was prepared on 12/2/15.) The property was carried as exempt by HCAD for 
2014 but the exemption was removed in November 2014. We checked title and determined that 
the lienholder foreclosed upon the property in February 2015. 

RBIP Transportation LLC $3,750.33, 2 accounts on Meldrum Rd. & 2 accounts at 9201 Tavenor 
Ln.-0342070110003, 0342070110005, 0342070110025, 0342070110041 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. A hearing date has not been set at this time; 
we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank $2,643.00, 8220 Mosley Rd.-0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. We spoke 
to the executive director, Oli Mohammed, and he said that they filed for exempt status on 
8/12. On 9/24, the appraisal district confirmed that they have received the application 
and it is being reviewed. 

Houston Area Bricklayers JAC 13-14 assessments $1,362.52, 9105 Edgebrook St.-0630330310009 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A trial date was set for 9/30/15 but was 
passed because the defendant requested a continuance which was granted. A new trial date is set 
for 2/3/16. 

Jamileh Merrikh $919.41, 8342 Mosley Rd.-0342030030126 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. We have also intervened in a suit 
filed by Pasadena ISD. We will monitor both cases. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-14 assessments $790.62, reserve A, block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

Manning Family Partnership $279.31, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1184220010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. 

Edward John Stevens 13-14 assessments $221.99, 8129 Telephone Rd.-0650500010008 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 7/29/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. 

Erica Hernandez (was Gulf Rental Mgmt. Inc.) 13-14 assessments $211.59, 6623 Heffernan St.-
0600770030015 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. Erica 
called our office on 12/1/15 and requested a payoff balance. 

Maria D. Arenas $156.34, 6737 Almeda Genoa Rd.-0270270000003 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St.-0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St.-0600770090017 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 11/17/15. 
The judgment will be final after 30 days; we will send a judgment letter. 

Page 1 of2 



Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-14 assessments $42.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 2/2/16. 

The following accounts have been paid in full: 
Niday Funeral Home Inc. nka Crespo Funeral Home $1,003.50, 4136 Broadway St.-
0283010000022 
Uplift House 13 assessments $780.40, 6636 Bellfort St.-0600770070029 
Mechanical Enterprises Inc. 13-14 assessments $7 4 7.46, 6606 Lindberg A ve.-0620310060009 
Gurpuri Inc. $696.69, 8800 Broadway St.-0402390000109 
Cheng-Yuan Kao & Ing. Jui & Chao Kuan Lee & Yan L. Li 13-14 assessments $579.02, Reserve B Block 
1 on Airport Blvd. 
Juan & Maria Vasquez $449.51, 6762 Telephone Rd.-0600120180001 

2014 accounts: 
Blackburn Instruments Co. $1,129.88, 7525 Wynlea St.-0402390000050 

On 9/24, we spoke to Patsy again and she said that she would review our emailed 
statement and get back to us. We called on 10/29 and we left a message with the person 
who answered the phone; we also sent an emailed statement to Patsy on 10/30. We sent 
another demand letter on 11/25. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 26 accounts with 2014 base assessments ranging 
from $2 to $813; 21 of these accounts have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been 
sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-14 assessments $1,420.69, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd.-0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has almost $130,000 on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 9 accounts with base assessments between $400 
and $853 and 31 accounts that have base assessments of less than $400. Demand letters have been sent, 
we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to 
the size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl 0. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin<mpbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page 2 of2 



Governmental 
Financial 

Reporting, LLC 

AGREEMENT FOR BOOKKEEPING SERVICES 

This agreement entered into on December 10, 2015, by and between Hobby Area Management 
District ("the District") and the firm of Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC ("the firm") sets 
forth the rights and obligations of both parties relating to the services to be rendered by the firm in 
connection with its engagement as bookkeeper for the District. This agreement shall be effective 
as of January 1, 2016. 

The firm will perform all the normal functions required to keep the books and records substantially 
in accordance with accounting principles related to governmental entities. Such services shall 
include, but not be limited to, the following. 

1. Preparation of checks for payment of District obligations to be presented for 
directors' signatures. 

2. Maintenance of a monthly general ledger. 

3. Preparation of a quarterly investment report. 

4. Attendance at the regular monthly, or other periodic meeting with a presentation of the 
activity for the previous period(s), including a comparison of actual revenues and 
expenditures to the budget for the month and year-to-date periods. 

5. Preparation of normal worksheets and schedules needed to perform the duties of 
bookkeeper (i.e. bank reconciliations for all bank accounts, an accounts payable 
schedule at year-end, etc.). 

6. Management of the District's investments in accordance with all applicable board 
policies and state and federal laws. 

7. Assistance with the preparation of the annual budget when requested. 

8. Reasonable assistance to the District's auditor. 

9. Preparation of quarterly payroll tax returns (when required). 

10. Preparation of all required Forms W-2 and Forms 1099 at year-end. 

11. All other functions that may arise in the normal course of operations that should be 
handled by your bookkeeping firm. 

1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121 
Kingwood, Texas 77339 

(281) 348-9151 • FAX (281) 348-9199 



All such services shall be rendered in a professional, competent, and timely manner. 

The firm shall receive a fee of $600.00 per month, to be invoiced monthly, for performing the 
functions as listed above. In addition, the firm is entitled to expenses incurred including, but not 
limited to, postage, copies, supplies, storage ofrecords, and travel expenses, including mileage at 
the published Internal Revenue Service rate. 

This agreement is subject to termination by either party hereto at any time by giving thirty day's 
written notice to the other. Such notice shall be given by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to the intended party at its then address of record. Such notice will be deemed to have 
been given when it has been mailed as required. Alternatively, the notice may be hand delivered 
and such notice will be deemed to have been given when actually received by the intended party. 

Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC 

ACCEPTED: 

FOR HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Signature Title Date 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

6. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive and consider: 

a. Accept the Hearing Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision for a Public 
Hearing regarding the Supplemental Assessment Roll 

b. Adopt Order Supplementing the Assessment Roll and Levying Assessments 
Against the Property on the Supplemental Assessment Roll 

c. Approve Oder Setting the Rate of Assessment for all Properties on the 
District's Assessment Roll for Year Three of the District's Service Plan 

d. Approve the Amended Information Form 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENTDISTIUCT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



HEARING EXAMINER'S REPORT AND PROPOSAL FOR DECISION 
on the public hearing held on October 29, 2015 

to be presented to the Board of Directors of 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

The Harris County Improvement District No. 9 was created by House Bill 4110, Act of 
the 80th Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, and is governed by Chapter 375, Texas Local 
Government Code, and Chapter 3859, Texas Special District Local Laws Code (together, as 
amended, the "Act"). 

Petitions were presented to the Board of Directors of the District (the "Board") requesting 
the services and improvements set forth in the Service and Improvement Plan and Assessment 
Plan (the "Service Plan") for the District. The Board held a public hearing on October 24, 2013. 
Thereafter, on November 14, 2013, the Board adopted its "Order Granting Petition; Approving a 
Service Plan and Improvement and Assessment Plan; Approving an Assessment Roll; Setting an 
Assessment Rate for Property within the District for Year One of the District's Service and 
Improvement and Assessment Plan; Levying Annual Assessments Against Property within the 
District for a Ten-year Period Specified in the Service and Improvement Plan; Specifying the 
Method of Payment and the Amount of Annual Installments of the Assessment; Providing 
Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Assessments; and Authorizing the Collection of 
Assessments" ( collectively, the "Order"). 

The Order provides that in the years 2014-2023 the District may, after conducting a 
public hearing for which due notice has been given to owners of property in the District, 
supplement its assessment roll by adding the value of properties newly classified as commercial 
non-exempt or with new improvements or substantially rehabilitated improvements (a 
rehabilitation is substantial if the costs of such rehabilitation equal or exceed 25% of the value of 
the original improvement) under construction on January 1, 2013, or constructed, remodeled or 
rehabilitated in the District after January 1, 2013, without the need to secure a new petition from 
property owners within the District, at the value shown on the rolls of the Harris County 
Appraisal District ("HCAD") for each year. The Order further provides that assessments on 
improvements under construction should be based on the value of the portion of the 
improvement that is complete, and improvements that have been completed should be based on 
the value of the completed improvement as shown on the rolls ofHCAD. On July 24, 2013, the 
Board adopted a resolution calling a public hearing for such purpose. 

The District held a public hearing on October 29, 2015, regarding the advisability of 
levying assessments against properties with new improvements or substantially rehabilitated 
improvements (the "Construction Improvements") at the value shown on the rolls of HCAD on 
January 1, 2015, which were not included in the original assessment roll; and regarding the 
advisability of using the 2015 HCAD certified values as the basis for the Year 3 assessment. 

Pursuant to the direction of the Board, Allen Goodlow was appointed as the Chief 
· Hearing Examiner. The Chief Hearing Examiner conducted an administrative hearing on 
October 29, 2015, on the advisability of supplementing the assessment roll with Construction 
Improvements. Appropriate notice was given pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 375, Texas 
Local Government Code (the "Code"), by publishing a copy of the notice of hearing in The 

#5045145.1 



Houston Business Journal, a newspaper of general circulation within the District, in the 
September 25, 2015 issue, and by mailing copies of the notice of the hearing to the owners of 
property with Construction Improvements by regular, first class, U.S. Mail, at the address shown 
on the tax roll ofHCAD, on September 28, 2015. The hearing was held at the Hobby Double 
Tree Hotel, 8181 Airport Boulevard, Houston, Texas, at 2:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following persons, in addition to District staff, board members and consultants were 
present: Liz Morris, Roy Moses and Paula Johnson. 

Ms. Morris questioned why the notice that was mailed out did not contain more 
information on the District such as the website. Mr. Lord explained that the purpose of the 
hearing is to allow property owners to come in and obtain information on the District. 

Ms. Johnson asked whether the assessment on her property will be lowered if her values 
decrease. Ms. Hall confirmed that the assessment would be lowered in that case. 

Mr. Moses questioned how many management districts are located in the Houston area 
and where is information regarding same found? Mr. Hawes responded that the City of 
Houston's website lists all of the management districts in the City. 

TESTIMONY 

The Chief Hearing Examiner asked if any persons present desired to be designated as a 
party to this proceeding. The Harris County Improvement District No. 9 was granted party status 
and was represented by Clark Stockton Lord, attorney for the District. 

The following persons were called by the District and presented formal evidence and 
testimony: Josh Hawes ( of Hawes Hill Calderon LLP), Director of Community Services and 
Public Safety of the District and Pat Hall of Equi-Tax. No other person requested to present 
formal evidence and testimony. 

Josh Hawes, Director of Community Services and Public Safety of the District 

Mr. Hawes explained the District's Service Plan, the method and rate of assessment and 
the purpose for the supplemental assessment roll. He explained that certain properties had 
Construction Improvements and that the values of those properties had increased by at least 25% 
from the value last year. He identified and explained several documents relating to the authority 
of the District to levy assessments and provide services and improvements, copies of which are 
attached hereto entitled "Documentary Evidence", and such documents were admitted into 
evidence during the hearing. He testified in favor of supplementing the assessment roll with the 
Construction Improvements. Mr. Hawes stated that he believed that all properties in the District 
receive a benefit from the District's services and improvement projects that equals or exceeds the 
assessment paid by the property owner. 

#5045145.1 -2-



Ms. Pat Hall, Egui-Tax Inc., Assessor/Collector for the District 

Next, Ms. Hall identified and explained additional documents that were admitted into 
evidence during the hearing. A list of those documents is attached hereto entitled "Documentary 
Evidence." Ms. Hall testified regarding the mechanics of the assessment, the calculation of 
assessment rates and the determination of property values, the method of collecting assessments 
and the penalties for late payment of assessments. Ms. Hall also explained the reason for 
supplementing the assessment roll and the method for determining which properties had 
Construction Improvements. 

TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE REQUIREMENTS 

The authority of the District to levy supplemental assessments is governed by the 
provisions of the Act and the Code. Sections 375.111 and 375.112 of the Code set forth the 
purposes for which the District may levy special assessments on property in an area based on 
benefit conferred by the improvements or services provided. Section 375.122 governs the 
authority of the District to make supplemental assessments. Section 375.113 of the Code 
requires a hearing, after notice is given in accordance with the provisions of Section 375.115, on 
the advisability of the improvements and services proposed to be provided and the assessments 
proposed to be levied. 

The District now desires to supplement its current assessment roll with the Construction 
Improvements. The Order and the Code require that the Board hold a public hearing after due 
notice to property owners regarding such supplements to the assessment roll. The Act governs 
the procedure for the hearing to be held and the findings and determinations to be made by the 
Board in order to supplement the assessment roll. These provisions and the Order generally 
permit the Board to add properties to the assessment roll after making findings relating to the 
advisability of the improvements or services, the nature of the improvements or services, the 
estimated cost, the area benefitted, the method of assessment, and the method and time for 
payment of the assessment. 

The Act contains provisions for the apportionment of costs based on special benefits, 
permits the Board to allow the assessments to be paid in periodic installments, and authorizes the 
Board to provide that delinquent assessments will be subject to penalties and bear interest. 

ISSUES PRESENTED 

Major issues presented at the hearing are as follows: 

1. SHOULD THE ASSESSMENT ROLL BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH THE 
CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS AT THE VALUE SHOWN ON THE ROLLS 
OF HCAD ON JANUARY 1, 2015 AND SHOULD THE ASSESSMENT BE BASED 
ON 2015 HCAD VALUES? 

Evidence was presented at the hearing showing that the properties with Construction 
Improvements will receive benefits from the services and improvements set forth in the Service 
Plan in excess of the assessment to be paid by property owners. Testimony was also given that it 

#5045145.1 -3-



was fair, equitable and appropriate for the District to levy the Year 3 assessment against the 
Construction Improvements based on the 2015 HCAD certified appraised values. 

I, Allen Goodlow, Chief Hearing Examiner, agree that each property with Construction 
Improvements will receive benefits from the services and improvements provided or to be 
provided by the District, which equal or exceed the assessment levied on each property during 
the term of the Service Plan. Further, I agree that the Year 3 assessment against the Construction 
Improvements should be based on 2015 HCAD certified appraised values. 

I, Allen Goodlow, the Chief Hearing Examiner, recommend that the Board find from the 
preponderance of the evidence that: (a) the District's current assessment roll should be 
supplemented with the Construction Improvements shown on the supplemental assessment roJI 
presented into evidence at the hearing (the "Supplemental Assessment RoJI"), (b) the Board 
should levy its Year 3 assessment on the properties with Construction Improvements based on 
the 2015 HCAD certified appraised values in accordance with the Order, (c) all properties on the 
Supplemental Assessment Roll should be assessed at the same rate; ( d) all properties within the 
District will receive benefits from all of the existing and proposed programs and improvements, 
( e) the properties with Construction Improvements will receive benefits that are equal to or 
greater than the amount assessed against such properties, and (f) HCAD values are the most 
appropriate and fair basis of assessment. 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CHIEF HEARING EXAMINER 

After review of the record and for the reasons given above, the Chief Hearing Examiner 
makes the following recommendations to the Board: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

#5045145.l 

That the Board should supplement the assessment roll with the Construction 
Improvements; and 

That the Board should levy assessments in accordance with the Service Plan and 
the Order on the Construction Improvements for Year 3 based on the value of 
such properties shown on the certified rolls ofHCAD on January I, 2015, which 
is the value shown on the proposed Supplemental Assessment RoJI. 

That in all other respects, the Board should continue to follow the Order. 

4-



Presented this 12th day ofNovember, 2015. 

Allen Goodlow 
Chief Hearing Examiner 

#5045145.1 -5-



DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 

EXIIlBIT DESCRIPTION 

A Order Granting Petition; Approving a Service Plan and Improvement and 
Assessment Plan; Approving an Assessment Roll; Setting an Assessment 
Rate for Property within the District for Year One of the District's 
Service and Improvement and Assessment Plan; Levying Annual 
Assessments Against Property within the District for a Ten-year Period 
Specified in the Service and Improvement Plan; Specifying the Method 
of Payment and the Amount of Annual Installments of the Assessment; 
Providing Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Assessments; and 
Authorizing the Collection of Assessments 

B 2014-2023 Service and Improvement and Assessment Plan 

C Notice of Hearing published in the Houston Business Journal and 
Affidavit of Publication 

D Affidavit of Mailing of the Notice of the Hearing by Regular, First Class 
U.S. Mail 

E Unclaimed and Returned Notices from the mailing of Notice to the 
property owners 

F Supplemental Assessment Roll for the District 

NOTE: See original Hearing Examiner's Report for Exhibits A - F. 

#5045145.1 



l 
n 
1 
n 
1 
n 
n 
ii 
[I 
, I 
'.J 
_/ 

:1 

u 
u 
u 
u 
i l 
! I 

LJ 

u 
LJ 

ORDER SUPPLEMENTING THE ASSESSlV.IENT ROLL FOR THE HARRIS COUNTY 
IMPROVElV.IENT DISTRICT NO. 9 AND LEVYING ASSESSlVIENTS AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY ON THE SUPPLElV.IENTAL ASSESSlV.IENT ROLL 

WHEREAS, the Hanis County Improvement District No. 9 (the "District'') was created 
by House Bill 4110, Acts of the 80th Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, for the purpose of 
providing services and improvements in the Hobby Airport area of the City of Houston, and is 
governed by Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and Chapter 3859, 
Special District Local Laws Code ( collectively, the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Act, petitions (the "Petition") were presented to the 
Board of Directors of the District (the "Board") requesting the District to provide services and 
improvements as described in the Service and Improvement and Assessment Plan Through 2023 
(the "Service Plan"); and 

WHEREAS, after the issuance of proper notice pursuant to the Act, the District held a 
public hearing on the Petitions on October 24, 2013, to give property owners an opportunity to 
question and/or contest the granting of the Petitions; and 

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2013, the Board adopted its "Order Granting Petition; 
Approving a Service Plan; Approving an Assessment Roll; Setting an Assessment Rate for 
Property within the District For Year One of the District's Service and Improvement and 
Assessment Plan; Levying Annual Asse~sments Against Property within the District for a Ten
year Period; Specifying the Method of Payment and the Amount of Annual Installments of the 
Assessment; Providing Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Assessments; and Authorizing the 
Collection of Assessments" (the "Original Order"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act and the Original Order provides that the District may add to its 
assessment roll properties that are eligible for assessment that were not on the prior year's 
assessment roll, and properties with new improvements or substantially rehabilitated 
improvements ( a rehabilitation is substantial if the costs of such rehabilitation equal or exceed 
25% of the value of the original improvement) (the "Construction Improvements") at the value 
shown on the tax rolls of the Hanis County Appraisal District (''HCAD") for each year; and 

WHEREAS, the District's Assessor/Collector prepared a supplemental assessment roll 
(the "Supplemental Assessment Roll") with the Construction Improvements at the value shown 
on the tax rolls ofHCAD on January I, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, after giving notice in accordance with the requirements of the Act, the 
District held a public hearing (the "Hearing") on October 29, 2015, on the advisability of adding 
the Construction Improvements to the District's assessment roll at the value shown on the tax 
rolls ofHCAD on January I, 2015 and levying the Year 3 assessment against the properties with 
Construction Improvements based on the 2015 HCAD values; and 

WHEREAS, following the Hearing, the Chief Hearings Examiner presented his report to 
the Board; and 

#5045148.1 



WHEREAS, the Board desires to accept the Hearings Examiner's Report and Proposal 
for Decision (the "Hearings Examiner's Report''); and · 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to add to its assessment roll those properties with 
Construction Improvements at the value shown on the tax rolls of HCAD on January 1, 2015, 
and levy the Year 3 assessment against such properties based on the 2015 HCAD values; and 

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF CERTAIN MATTERS 

The Board hereby orders that official notice be taken and that all persons, entities, and 
parties be on notice of and that the official record of the proceedings of the Hearing includes: 

1. All memoranda and reports of the staff and of consultants to the District and 
documents of the District prepared and dated as of or prior to the date of such 
hearing and relating to the Petition, the District, the Service Plan, the levy of 
assessments, the Original Assessment Roll ( as hereinafter defined) and 
supplementing the Original Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Assessment 
Roll, the basis of assessment and the subject matter of such hearing; 

2. The status of The Houston Business Journal as a newspaper of general circulation 
within the county in which the District is located; 

3. All petitions, certificates, orders, resolutions, reports, and related documents and 
data submitted to and on file with the District and Board relating to the hearing, 
the District's Service Plan, assessment roll and the proposed levy of assessments; 
and 

4. The tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District for the Year 2015, the value 
of property on the tax roll and the owners of property and their addresses on the 
tax roll. 

There was submitted for the record and as evidence of the matters therein contained, an 
affidavit of publication of notice of the hearing in The Houston Business Journal, with such 
publication occurring on September 26, 2015, which is at least thirty (30) days prior to the date 
of such hearing, as required by the Act. 

There was also submitted evidence that notice was mailed by first class certified mail, 
return receipt requested, on September 28, 2015, which is at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
date of such hearing, as required by the Act, to each owner of property with a 25% or more 
increase in the valuation of property subject to assessment or to each owner of property that had 
been reclassified as commercial, non-exempt property at the address of such property owner as 
reflected on the most recent tax rolls of Harris County, Texas, such evidence including certified 
mailing receipts, return receipts, and returned notices of those persons who failed to accept or 
receive the notice of hearing. 

2 
#5045148.1 

-
' 



n 
n 

I I 
i ,· L 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

In consideration of all issues of fact and law relative to the aforesaid hearing, the Board 
rules and makes the following Findings of Fact: 

I. All petitions, resolutions, orders, and related documents and data required 
pursuant to the Act and the Code, and of the District have been duly and timely 
submitted to and filed with the District. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

By motion of the Board at its meeting on October 8, 2015, the time, date, subject, 
and place of the hearing before the Hearings Examiners was set for October 29, 
2015, at 2:00 p.m. at the Hobby Airport Double Tree Hotel, 8181 Airport 
Boulevard, Houston, Texas. 

Notice of the Hearing (the ''Notice") was given in accordance with the Act by 
publishing a copy of the Notice in The Houston Business Journal, a newspaper of 
general circulation in Harris County, Texas, on September 25, 2015, a date not 
later than thirty (30) days before the date of the hearing, and by mailing a copy of 
the Notice by first class certified mail, return receipt requested, on September 28, 
2015, which is not later than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing, to 
each owner of property with Construction Improvements in the District at the 
current address of such property owner as shown on the HCAD tax roll. 

The Service Plan and the Original Order authorize the District to supplement the 
assessment roll approved by the Original Order (the "Original Assessment Roll") 
without need for a further petition, provided that a public hearing is held in 
compliance with all requirements of the Act. 

The Original Assessment Roll, as supplemented by the Supplemental Assessment 
Roll (the "2015 Assessment Roll") should be approved as the assessment roll for 
the District. 

That there should be levied against all properties shown on the Supplemental 
Assessment Roll for Year 3 of the Service Plan, an assessment for services and 
improvements in accordance with the Petition, the Service Plan and the Original 
Order. 

All of the real property in the District, which is being assessed by the Board in the 
amount shown on the 2015 Assessment Roll, will be benefited by the services and 
improvements proposed to be provided by the District in the Service Plan, and 
each parcel of real property will receive special benefits in each year equal to or 
greater than the amount assessed, and will receive special benefits during the term 
of the Service Plan in an amount equal to or greater than the total amount assessed 
during the term of the Service Plan. 

The cost of providing services and improvements for the District, as shown in the 
Service Plan, on the basis of the value of property as shown on the tax rolls of the 
Harris County Appraisal District and as shown on the 2015 Assessment Roll 

3 
1 I #5045148.1 
ILl 



results in imposing equal shares of the cost on property similarly benefited, and 
results in a reasonable classification and formula for the apportionment of costs of 
the various classes of services and improvements proposed to be provided in the 
Service Plan to the benefited property within the District. 

9. The Board, pursuant to the Original Order, levied one annual assessment for the 
year 2013 against all properties shown on the District's assessment roll. The 
District now proposes to levy a subsequent annual assessment for the year 2015 
against all properties shown on the District's assessment roll. 

10. The provisions relating to due and delinquency dates for assessments, interest, 
and penalties on delinquent assessments and procedures in connection with the 
Original Order with the imposition and collection of assessments as set forth in 
the Service Plan should be approved and continued and will expedite collection of 
the assessments in a timely manner in order to provide · the services and 
improvements needed and required for the District as described with the Service 
Plan. 

· 11. That the recitations, objectives, goals, costs, programs, and conclusions set forth 
in the Service Plan are found to be true and correct and will benefit the District 
and the properties within the District, including the Construction Improvements, 
as determined and set forth in the Service Plan. · 

12. The Board finds that it is advisable for the improvements and services set forth in 
the Service Plan be provided to properties within the District, including the 
Construction Improvements, during the term set forth in the Service Plan. 

13. That the matters, facts, and recommendations of the Hearings Examiner's Report 
~d Proposal for Decision are found to be true and correct. · 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

The District has met all requirements of the Act necessary to supplement the Original 
Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Assessment Roll and levy assessments on the properties 
with Construction Improvements, and the Hearings Examiner's Report and the Supplemental 
Assessment Roll should be approved. 

1. The public hearing of the District on the advisability of the District supplementing 
the Original Assessment Roll with the Construction Improvements and levying an 
assessment against such properties based on the 2015 HCAD certified appraised 
values, was held and all necessary and appropriate notice thereof was given under 
the authority of and in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 

2. The Board is authorized to supplement the Original Assessment Roll, to conduct 
the Hearing, and to levy assessments for services and improvements in 
accordance with the Petition and the Original Order. 

4 
#5045148.1 

i .. 



l 

n 

n 
n !_~ I 

. , 

.J 

i l 

u 
u 
u 
i l 
' ! 

lJ 

u 

3. In order to accomplish and effectuate the purposes for which the District was 
created as set forth in the Act, the Hearings Examiner's Report should be 
approved in its entirety, the 2015 Assessment Roll should be approved and the 
assessment on properties with Construction Improvements should be levied by the 
Board for Year 3 based on the 2015 HCAD certified appraised values of such 
properties. 

4. The method of apportioning costs on the basis of valuation of property as shown 
on the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District for services and 
improvements will result in the reasonable apportionment of the costs and in 
imposing equal shares of the costs of the Service Plan on properties similarly 
benefited and results in a reasonable classification and formula for the 
apportionment of_ the costs of the various classes of services and improvements 
proposed to be provided to the benefited property within the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 THAT: 

Section 1. Findings and Adoption of Hearings Examiner's Report. The recitals, 
findings of fact and conclusions of law in the preamble of this Order are hereby found and 
determined to be true and correct. The matters, facts, and recommendations of the Hearings 
Examiner's Report, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, are hereby accepted and the Hearings 
Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision is hereby approved . 

Section 2. Assessment Roll. The Original Assessment Roll is hereby supplemented 
with the Construction Improvements shown on the Supplemental Assessment Roll. The 2015 
Assessment Roll is hereby approved as the assessment roll of the District. The 2015 Assessment 
Roll as approved is incorporated in this Order by reference. 

Section 3. Levy of Assessments on Construction Improvements. The Board hereby 
levies upon the Construction Improvements shown on the Supplemental Assessment Roll an 
assessment for Year 3 at the rate of $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation, which rate was adopted 
by the Board on November 12, 2015. 

Section 4. Collection of Assessments. Equi-Tax, Inc., the District's 
Assessor/Collector, is hereby authorized and directed to collect the assessments on behalf of the 
District and to take all necessary actions in connection therewith. The procedures for the 
collection of assessments, for the calculation and imposition of penalties and interest, and for the 
enforcement of assessments, penalties and interest through a lien against the property assessed, 
contained in the Original Order are hereby confirmed. 

Section 5. Severability. If any provision, section, subsection, sentence, clause, or 
phrase of this Order, or the application of same to any person or set of circumstances is for any 
reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Order or their application to other persons or sets of circumstances shall not be affected thereby, 
it being the intent of the Board in adopting this Order that no portion hereof, or provision or 
regulation contained herein shall become inoperative or fail by reason of any unconstitutionality, 

5 
f I #S04Sl48.l 

u 



voidness, or invalidity of any other portion hereof, and all provisions of this Order are declared 
to be severable for that purpose. 

Section 6. ' Notice. The Board officially finds, determines, recites, and declares that 
snfficient written notices of the date, hour, place, and subject of this meeting of the Board were 
posted at places convenient to the public at the Harris County Clerk's Office and in the District 
for the time required by law preceding this meeting, as required by the Open Meetings Law, 
Chapter 5Sl, Texas Government Code, and that this meeting has been. open to the public as 
required by law at all times during which this Order and the subject matter thereof has been 
discussed, considered, and formally acted upon. The Board further ratifies, approves, and 
confirms such written notice and the contents and posting thereof. 

(Signature Page Follows) 

6 
#5045148.1 

! . 

! 
I 



1 
' ' 

l 
l 
l 
n 
n 
fl 

,-1 

'l 

u 
u 
u 
u 
u 
u 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2015. 

Chairman, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

7 
#5045148.1 



Exhibit A - Hearings Examiner's Report and Proposal for Decision 

8 
#5045148.1 

i· 
! 
i__ 



1 
'] 
. ' 

-1 

:1 
n 
~l 

: I 

;J 

u 
u 
u 
iJ 
I : . I 
lJ 

u 
u 

CERTIFICATE FOR ORDER 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §" 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Hanis County Improvement District No. 9, 
hereby certify as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors ofHanis County Improvement District No. 9 convened in regular 
session on the 12th day ofNovember, 2015, at the regular meeting place thereof, inside the boundaries of 
the District, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board to-wit: 

Danny R. Perkins President 
Helen Bonsall Vice President 
SueDeHaven Secretary 
Perry Miller Director 
Ann Collum Director 
Marjorie Evans Director 
Joe Ed Nelson Director 
Darryl Bailey Director 
Todd Szilagyi Director 
Vic Zachary Director 
Alberto P. Cardenas Director 

and all of said persons were present, except Director(s) -----:--:----' thus constituting a 
quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at the meeting: a written 

ORDER SUPPLEMENTING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE HARRIS COUNTY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 AND LEVYING ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the order be 
adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of the order, prevailed and 
canied unanimously. 

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Order adopted at the meeting described in the 
above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; that the Order has been duly 
recorded in the Board's minutes of the meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing 
paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board as indicated 
therein; that each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially 
and personally, in advance, of the time, place and putpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that the Order 
would be introduced and considered for adoption at the meeting, and each of the officers and members 
consented, in advance, to the holding of the meeting for such purpose; that the meeting was open to the 
public as required by law; and that public notice of the time, place and subject of the meeting was given 
as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water Code. 

#5045148.1 



SIGNED AND SEALED the 12th day ofNovember, 2015. 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

IO 
#5045148.1 



1 
1 

! I 
! l 

LJ 

l I 
'--' 

I I u 

ORDER SETTING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT FOR ALL 
PROPERTIBS ON THE DISTRICT'S ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR YEAR 

THREE OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN 

WHEREAS, the Harris County Improvement District No. 9 (the "District") was created 
by House Bill 4110, Acts of the 80th Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, for the purpose of 
providing services and improvements in the Hobby Airport area of the City of Houston, and is 
governed by Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and Chapter 3859, 
Special District Local Laws Code ( collectively, the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, after appropriate notice was given pursuant to the provisions of the 
Governing Laws, the Board of Directors of the District (the "Board"), held a public hearing (the 
"Hearing'') on October 29, 2015, on the advisability of the District providing services and 
improvement projects (the "Projects") described in the Updated and Ongoing Service and 
Improvement and Assessment Plan Through 2023 (the "Service Plan"), the nature and cost of the 
Projects, the area and property to be benefited by the Projects, the amount of the benefit and the 
proposed time, method and amount of assessments to pay for the Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Board, at a duly called meeting held on November 14, 2013, adopted an 
order (the "Original Order'') approving the Service Plan, au assessment roll for the District, the 
levy often annual assessments, and other related matters; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Order provided that the Board may vary the rate of assessment 
for subsequent years from the rate adopted for Year One of the Service Plan, provided that in no 
year may the rate be more than $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation; and · 

. ' WHEREAS, the Board desires to set the rate of assessment for Year Three of the Service 
Plan for all properties on the District's assessment roll. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 THAT: 

Section 1. Assessment Rate for the Year Three. The rate of assessment for Year 
Three of the Service Plan for all properties shown on the assessment roll is hereby set at $0.15 
per $100 of assessed valuation. 

Section 2. Method of Assessment: Caps. The District hereby assesses the properties 
shown on the District's assessment roll on the basis of the 2015 certified taxable values as shown 
on the appraisal rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District; and the total dollar assessment for 
each property is hereby· capped at twice the total assessment on such property for the first year 
such property is assessed under the Service Plan. 

Section 3. Due Date. The second installment of the District's assessment shall be 
due and payable prior to February 1, 2016. Any assessment not paid by February 1, 2016 will be 
delinquent. All delinquent assessments shall incur penalties and interest as provided in the 
Original Order. There will be no split payment of assessments or discounts for the early 
payment of assessments. 

#5043224.1 



Section 4. Collection of Assessments. Equi-Tax, Inc., the District's 
Assessor/Collector, is hereby authorized and directed to collect the assessments on behalf of the 
District and to take all necessary actions in connection therewith. The procedures for the 
collection of assessments, for the calculation and imposition of penalties and interest, and for the 
enforcement of assessments, penalties and interest through a lien against the property assessed 
contained in the Original Order are hereby confirmed and ratified. 

Section 5. Filing with Harris County and TCEO. The District's employees and legal 
counsel are hereby authorized to file all documents regarding the District's assessment rate that 
are required to be filed with Harris County and the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality. 

Section 6. Ratification of Prior Action. All action not inconsistent with this order 
previously taken by tlie Board, the District, or by the District's employees or Assessor/Collector 
in connection with the matters set forth herein is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

(Signature Page Follows) 

5 
#5043224.1 



1 
l 
1 
l 
n 
:I 
n 
ll 
r I 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2015. 

: l. 

u 
:1 

j 

u 
r J 

0 
! i 
lJ 

u 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

. ~''"'"''""11,Jl 
(<>.t-t~~~-1!!•~ 
.,~?~' . ···.~~ ,,;ti:..,: .~ . .L. • ~~ So,• V "'1 ~!\:: :ca: . :21: 
:O! \-"' ,A •iS:: ::,~. :....,.;:: 
~ • s . ;: ~ . . . ~ ~ .. . .. ~ 

~~ ········ ~ "',,,,. lien, 11 ~ ~,~~ 
1111111111111\\\~ 

! / #5043224.1 
u 

Chairman, Board of Directors 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 

5 



CERTIFICATE FOR ORDER 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9, 
hereby certify as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9 convened in regular 
session on the 12th day ofNovember, 2015, at the regular meeting place thereof; inside the boundaries of 
the District, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board to-wit: 

Danny R. Perkins President 
Helen Bonsall Vice President 
SueDeHaven Secretary 
PenyMiller Director 
Ann Collum Director 
Marjorie Evans Director 
Joe Ed Nelson Director 
Darryl Bailey Director 
Todd Szilagyi Director 
Vic Zachary Director 
Alberto P. Cardenas Director 

and all of said persons were present, except Director(s) -----,-----> thus constitl)ting a 
quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at the meeting: a written 

ORDER SETTING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT FOR ALL 
PROPERTIES ON THE DISTRICT'S ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR YEAR 

THREE OF THE DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN 

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the order be 
adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of the order, prevailed and 
carried unanimously. 

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Order adopted at the meeting described in the 
above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; that the Order has been duly 
recorded in tlie Board's minutes of the meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing 
paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board as indicated 
therein; that each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially 
and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that the Order 
would be introduced and considered for adoption at the meeting, and each of the officers and members 
consented, in advance, to the holding of the meeting for such purpose; that the meeting was open to the 
public as required by law; and that public notice of the time, place and subject of the meeting was given 
as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water Code. 

#5043224.1 

'.: 



l 

n 

:] 
n 

r·i 
l.. 

· 1 

] 

;J 

D 
j l 

u 
u 
I I 

LJ 

i I 
~ 

SIGNED AND SEALED the 12th day ofNovember, 2015. 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
(SEAL) 

· 111111111/l -·--··---·- ----·-··--·-·---- ·--~,,,~ - ,,,,l 
~'i .~Ge°.1• 1J>;! 

~-_.._11,.. •••••• •,& .. ~ 
. ~ ~~·· ..... ,,. ~ ' 
._g:,,..-r •• ·~J.. ·-.ii :::::.CQ• "'T ._,.:: =ta: :21: =o• Y- ~ .;:-::o:i:,• •·"ii ~ • (:'!.' • ....,s 
~ •• ;;I • ;:: 

~ ••• •••• # 
~~ ······ ~ ~~ lfcJb #~ ~# 11111111111111\\\\~ 

5 
1 I #5043224.1 

LJ 





l 
n 
1 
~I 
n 
:l 
r-1 

[] 

lJ 
:1 
L.l 

ij 

u 
u 
[j 

LI 
! I 
' I 

LJ 

IJ 

u 

AMENDED INFORMATION FORM OF 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

We, the undersigned, constituting a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of 
Harris County Improvement District No. 9 (the "District"), do hereby make, execute and affirm 
this Information Form in compliance with TEXAS WATER CODE §49.452 and §49.455 and 30 
TEXAS ADMIN. CODE §293.92. We do hereby certify as follows: 

1. The most recent rate of assessment levied by the District is $0.15 per $100 of 
assessed valuation of all real property and improvements, as shown on the records of the Harris 
County Appraisal District. 

2. The form Notice to Purchasers required by § 49.452, Texas Water Code, as 
amended, to be furnished by a seller to a purchaser of real property in the District is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

WITNESS OUR HANDS this 12th day ofNovember, 2015. 

Danny Perkins Helen Bonsall 

Perry Miller SueDeHaven 

Ann Collum Todd Szilagyi 

Marjorie Evans Joe Edd Nelson 

Darryl Bailey Vic Zachary 

Alberto P. Cardenas 

#5043269.1 



TIIB STAIB OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared Danny 
Perkins; Helen Bonsall, Sue De Haven, Ann Collum, Perry Miller, Marjorie Evans, Joe Edd 
Nelson, Darryl Bailey, Todd Szilagyi, Vic Zachary and Alberto P. Cardenas, known to me to be 
the persons and officers whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument and affirmed 
and acknowledged that said instrument is correct and accurate to the best of their knowledge and 
belief, and that they executed the same for the purposes and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this 12th day ofNovember, 2015. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
(SEAL) 

After recording, return to: 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
c/o Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
711 Louisiana, Suite 2300 
Houston, Texas 77002-6760 
Attn: Debbie J. Russell 

#5043269.1 



1 
',I 

n 
L.\ 

'I u 

r I 

u 
1 ·1 
C-

r-·; 
' I u 

u 

EXHIBIT "A" 

NOTICE TO PURCHASERS 

The real property, described below, that you are about to purchase is located in the Harris 
County Improvement District NO. 9 (the "District"). The District has taxing authority separate 
from any other taxing authority, and may, subject to voter approval, issue an unlimited amount of 
bonds and levy an unlimited rate of tax in payment of such bonds. The District has not yet levied 
taxes but the most recent projected tax rate is $0.00 on each $100 of assessed valuation. The 
total amount of bonds, excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or any portion of bonds issued 
that are payable solely from revenues received or expected to be received under a contract with a 
governmental entity, approved by the voters and which have been or may, at this date, be issued 
is $0.00, and the aggregate initial principal amounts of all bonds issued for one or more of the 
specified facilities of the District and payable in whole or in part from property taxes is $0.00. 

The District has the authority to adopt and impose a standby fee on property in the District 
that has water, sanitary sewer, or drainage facilities and services available but not connected and 
which does not have a house, building, or other improvement located thereon and does not 
substantially utilize the utility capacity available to the property. The District may exercise the 
authority without holding an election on the matter. As of this date, the most recent amount of 
the standby fee is $0.00. An unpaid standby fee is a personal obligation of the person that owned 
the property at the time of imposition and is secured by a lien on the property. Any person may 
request a certificate from the District stating the amount, if any, of unpaid standby fees on a tract 
of property in the District. 

The District has the authority to levy an assessment on property within the District. The 
District may exercise this authority without holding an election on the matter. As of this date, 
the amount of the assessment is $0.15 per $100 of valuation for the real property and any 
improvements thereon, as reflected on the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District in the 
District. 

. 
The District is located in whole or in part within the corporate boundaries of the City of 

Houston. The taxpayers of the District are subject to the taxes imposed by the municipality and 
assessments or taxes imposed by the District until the District is dissolved. By law, a district 
located within the corporate boundaries of a municipality may be dissolved by municipal 
ordinance without the consent of the district or the voters of the district. 

The purpose of this District is to promote, develop, encourage and maintain employment, 
c;ommerce, transportation, housing, tourism, recreation, arts, entertainment, economic 
development, safety and public welfare. The cost of these services and improvements is not 
included in the purchase price of your property. 

The legal description of the property you are acquiring is as follows: ( description of 
property) 

SELLER: 

(Date) Signature of Seller 

i / #5043269.1 
u 



PURCHASER IS ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON TIDS FORM 
IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE DISTRICT AT ANY TIME. THE DISTRICT 
ROUTINELY ESTABLISHES ASSESSiv.lENT RATES DURING THE MON1HS OF 
SEPTEMBER THROUGH DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR, EFFECTIVE FOR THE 
UPCOMING YEAR. PURCHASER IS ADVISED TO CONTACT THE DISTRICT TO 
DETERMINE THE STATUS OF ANY CURRENT OR PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE 
INFORMATION SHOWN ON TIDS FORM. 

The undersigned. purchaser hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or 
prior to execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property described in such 
notice or at closing of purchase of the real property. 

PURCHASER: 

Signature of Purchaser 
(Date) 

(APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGiv.lENTS) 

NOTE:After recording, please return to: 

#5043269.1 
L· 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

7. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRISCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Consider and consider the FY 2016 proposed budget. 

a. Consider an administrative and project manager contract with Hawes Hill 
Calder6n LLP 

b. Consider a proposal from Roland Fry & Warren LLC to provide year-end 
accounting services 

c. Consider a proposal from SMC Logistics to expand the current litter 
abatement program to include right-of-way mowing, including an increase from 
three days a week to four days a week, in the amount of $110,000.00 

d. Consider professional services proposals in support ofHobbyFest 2016: An 
agreement with Simpleton's, in the amount of $2,000.00 for BBQ Cook-off 
sanctioning, and a HobbyFest Awareness PR proposal with Amber Ambrose, in 
the amount of$3,800.00 

e. Consider a proposal from S.E.A.L. Security for expanding the pilot mobile 
security camera program to five cameras to meet the requests for additional 
service, in the amount of$76,800.00 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISI'RICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

dba "HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT" 
AND HA WES HILL CALDERON LLP 

This Amended and Restated Agreement is made and entered into by and between Harris County 
Improvement District No. 9, dba "Hobby Area Management District, (the "District") a special purpose 
district created by the 80th Regular Texas Legislative Session, and Hawes Hill Calderon LLP, (the 
"Contractor"). This Agreement is effective as of January 1, 2016, (the "Effective Date") and supersedes 
the Agreement executed by the parties on May 8, 2014, and made effective on January I, 2014. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the District desires that the Contractor provide the District with certain professional 
and administrative services; 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has the employees, office operations, and knowledge to ably provide 
the professional and administrative services required by the District; 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and 
agreements herein contained, it is agreed as follows: 

I. 
Engagement of Contractor 

The District hereby engages the Contractor, and the Contractor hereby agrees to provide, furnish, 
or perform certain professional and administrative services with respect to the District including the 
services described on Exhibit A, annexed hereto. Such services herein collectively referred to as the 
"Services. 11 

II. 
Compensation and Reimbursement to Contractor 

For and in consideration of the Professional Consulting and District Management Services to 
be performed by the Contractor specified in Exhibit "A," Scope of Professional Consulting and 
Management Services, of this Agreement, the District agrees to pay the for professional consulting 
services performed in connection with the District's operations at the rate determined and established by 
the Board of Directors and adopted in the District's operating budget each fiscal year. 

Contractor further agrees to employ temporary part-time professional staff member to serve on 
behalf of the District as its Director of Community Services/Public Safety in accordance with the 
qualifications and duties and responsibilities as set forth in the job description for such position, as set 
forth in accordance with the District's Service and Improvement Plan and annual budget. 

Reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses and other expenses and charges incurred by the Contractor 
in performing the Services under this Agreement shall be made on a monthly basis upon submission by 
the Contractor of invoices and other documentation setting forth such expenses and charges; provided, 
however, all expenses and charges proposed to be incurred by the Contractor for the performance of the 

- I -



Services shall be subject to the District's prior written approval. The Schedule of Maximum Charges and 
Rates of Hawes Hill Calderon LLP for the performance of the Services by the Contractor under this 
Agreement as set forth on Exhibit "B" attached hereto for reference are hereby approved by the District. 
The District expressly disclaims any liability for reimbursement to the Contractor of any amounts in 
excess of those approved in writing by the District. 

Contractor shall tender to the District a detailed invoice of the services performed and the 
allowable reimbursable expenses incurred to the District each month during the term of this Agreement. 
Payments on account of services rendered and for reimbursable expenses incurred shall commence upon 
receipt of district funds and be made within fifteen (15) days after the District receives Contractor's 
detailed invoice therefore. In the event of a disputed or contested invoice, the District may withhold any 
such disputed or contested amount without penalty. 

III. 
Administrative Policies and Procedures 

The Contractor shall conduct the administrative activities of the District in accordance with the 
instructions and guidance of the District. 

IV. 
Accounts. Records, Accounting Reports and Audits 

The Contractor shall maintain the books of records and accounts of the District in order to 
establish the amount due by the District to the Contractor in accordance with this Agreement. All such 
records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall be 
clearly identified and readily accessible. The Contractor shall provide free access to the District and allow 
for inspection and audit of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to this 
Agreement. Such right of access and audit shall continue for a period three (3) years from the date of 
termination of this Agreement. 

V. 
Compliance With Applicable Laws Concerning Management Districts 

The Contractor, in performance of its duties under this Agreement for the District, will comply 
with all applicable provisions of Texas law concerning municipal management districts under which the 
District is created. 

VI. 
Right of Ownership 

All data, information, maps, books, reports, files, photography, artwork, software, equipment, and 
materials purchased, created or maintained by the District or purchased, created or maintained by the 
Contractor on behalf of the District shall remain the property of the District. It shall be clearly marked as 
property of the District in such manner that it may at any time be removed from the premises of the 
Contractor. 

-2-



VII. 
Laws to be Observed 

In performing its obligations under this Agreement, the Contractor at all times shall observe and 
comply with all federal and state laws, local laws, ordinances, orders, and regulations of the federal, state, 
county, or city governments. The federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations which affect 
those engaged or employed in the work, or the equipment used in the work, or which in any way affects 
the conduct of the work, shall be at all times in effect, and no pleas of misunderstanding will be 
considered on account of ignorance thereof. 

VIII. 
Successors and Assigns 

This Agreement shall bind and benefit the respective parties and their legal successors, and shall 
not be assignable, in whole or in part, by any party hereto without first obtaining the written consent of 
the other party. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any 
officer or director of the District. 

IX. 
Character of Workers and Work 

Services provided for under this Agreement are being performed for the public benefit. The 
employees provided by the Contractor shall be competent and careful workers skilled in their respective 
trades. In performing its obligations under this Agreement, the Contractor shall not employ any person 
who engages in misconduct or is incompetent or negligent in the performance of his or her duties. The 
District retains the right to require the Contractor to remove from the performance of services provided 
for under this Agreement any employee who engages in (I) unethical or unprofessional conduct, (2) 
misconduct or other discourtesies toward the public, (3) conduct inconsistent with sound business 
practices or ( 4) other conduct inconsistent with the performance of work in an acceptable manner and at a 
satisfactory rate of progress to the District. Nothing herein is intended to, and the parties agree that this 
Agreement does not, create any third party beneficiary rights for any employee or other person. It is 
intended that any employee who engages in any services provided for under this Agreement is an 
employee-at-will of the Contractor. 

X. 
Conflict oflnterest 

In keeping with Contractor's duties to the District, Contractor agrees that it shall not, directly or 
indirectly, become involved in any conflict of interest, or upon discovery thereof, allow such a conflict to 
continue. Moreover, Contractor agrees that it shall promptly disclose to the District any facts which might 
involve any reasonable possibility of a conflict of interest. 

-3-



XI. 
Disclaimer of Political Support or Affiliation 

The District expressly disclaims any political support or affiliation with the Contractor. Further, 
the District prohibits the Contractor, and the Contractor hereby agrees to comply with such prohibition, 
from expending any District funds, directly or indirectly, including any funds to be reimbursed by the 
District, on any political candidate, cause, party, organization, or activity. 

XII. 
Term and Termination 

This Agreement shall become effective on the 1st day of January, 2014, and shall continue in 
force until either party terminates the Agreement by giving a sixty- ( 60) day written notice to the other. If 
this Agreement is terminated, Contractor shall be paid for all reimbursable expenses and work performed 
up to the date of termination. 

XIII. 
Amendment or Modification 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, this Agreement shall be subject to change, 
amendment, or modification only upon the written consent of the parties hereto. 

DATED to be effective as of this ___ day of _______ ~ 2015. 

HA WES HILL CALDERON LLP 

By: ______________ _ 

Name: DAVID W. HA WES 
Title: SENIOR PARTNER 

-4-

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
NO. 9 dba "HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT" 

By: ______________ _ 

Name: DANNY J. PERK1NS 
Title: CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 



Exhibit "A" 
Scope of Professional Consulting and Management Services 

Hawes Hill Calderon LLP will provide the following services: 

General Administration and Management 

• Administer the day-to-day operations of the District 

• Establish a presences within the district's boundaries 

• Employ, assign and supervise a qualified professional staff member to serve the District 
as the Director of Community Services/Public Safety 

• Oversee and manage all projects and programs adopted by the Board of Directors in 
carrying out the District's Service and Improvement Plan and Assessment Plan 

• Oversee all accounting and financial administration procedures of the District, working closely 
with the District's bookkeeper and Investment Officer; monitor compliance with Public Funds 
Investment Act and Public Funds Collateral Act 

• Administer the District's budget, including tracking income and monthly expenses in reference to 
the annual budget, monitoring assessment collections and District expenses, preparing budget 
reports, and assisting with annual budget preparation 

• Arrange for the District's independent audit, providing necessary information and documentation 

• Establish District's Records Management Program, respond to requests for public information 
and monitor compliance with Public Information Act; maintain files on behalf of the District 

• Monitor changes and comply with all regulations and reporting requirements of Secretary of 
State, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Harris County, City of Houston and other 
regulatory bodies 

• Coordinate and work closely with District's legal counsel in all matters of law coming before the 
District, including public hearings, statutory filings, etc. 

• Coordinate and staff all meetings of the District's Board of Directors and its committees, if any, 
including the following 

• Prepare meeting agendas and ensure proper notification is made in accordance with state 
statutes and such other governing documents as may apply 

• Take and prepare minutes of Board meetings; prepare resolutions; assemble reports and 
information packets for use at Board meetings 

• Make physical arrangements for meetings 

- 5 -



• Prepare requests for qualifications and requests for proposals for contract services as needed and 
as determined by the Board of Directors; assist the Board in selecting appropriate consultants 

• Provide management oversight for all contractors, including public infrastructure construction 
contractors, security services, landscape services, and others 

Basic Services Oversight and Development: 

• Assist the Board in the development and implementation of service and program goals, objectives, 
policies, and procedures pertaining to public safety and security, economic development, marketing 
and community relations, environmental and urban design, and any other projects that support the 
District's fundamental mission 

• Identify and develop opportunities for external funding support for District projects; prepare grant 
applications and administer grants as authorized 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the business community and public 

• Oversee all aspects of District communications, including website, newsletter, electronic 
distributions, press releases, press conferences, media contacts and similar communications 

• Organize and produce special events authorized by District to build public awareness and attract 
visitors and investors 

• Prepare and maintain appropriate databases in support of District services, projects and programs 

• Examine, analyze, and compile statistical data related to District services, projects and programs 

• Receive inquiries and respond to proper(y owners and other interested parties with respect to 
issues that pertain to the District 

• Interface with developers on development, financing, and proper(y acquisitions issues 

• Assist the District by serving as its primary liaison with the public, State of Texas, Harris County, 
City of Houston and other interested parties in furtherance of the District's mission 

- 6 -



Exhibit "B" 
Schedule of Maximum Charges aud Rates 

of Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 

Professional consulting services 

Project oversight services 

Out-of-pocket expenses including, without limitation, the following: 

• Prints, photocopies, reproductions, graphics, art supplies 
• Postage, deliveries 
• Posting, filing and submittal fees 
• Publication of public notices 
• Parking fees and tolls 
• Costs of food, beverage for district meetings 
• Travel, lodging and incidentals 

as approved in annual 
budget 

included above 

Automobile mileage directly attributable to this project shall be charged at the current rate allowable 
under Internal Revenue Service regulations. 

- 7 -



ROLAND, FRY & w ARREN, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

December 10, 2015 

Board of Directors 
Hobby Area Management District 

Re: Year End Accounting Services 

Dear Board Members: 

1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121 
Kingwood, Texas 77339 

(281) 348-9151 
FAX(281) 348-9199 

We are pleased to present our proposal to provide year end accounting services to the 
Hobby Area Management District (the "District"). Our proposed services are outlined as 
follows: 

Year End Close and Report Preparation 
Subsequent to the close of the fiscal year, we will perform the following as of 
December 31, 2015: 

1. Review the December 31, 2015, bank reconciliations for accuracy and completeness 
and prepare journal entries where appropriate. 

2. Prepare investment schedules as of December 31, 2015, and reconcile to the general 
ledger and prepare journal entries where appropriate. 

3. Prepare detail of revenues, reconcile to general ledger, and prepare journal entries 
where appropriate. 

4. Review detail general ledger and trial balance as of December 31, 2015, and prepare 
and record appropriate journal entries. 

5. Read board minutes for financial statement report footnote disclosure purposes. 

6. Read any new contracts for financial statement reporting purposes. 

7. Prepare detail schedule of capital expenditures incurred during the year and prepare 
journal entries to record these transfers where appropriate. 

8. Perform search for unrecorded liabilities and prepare detail of accounts payable as of 
December 31, 2015, from subsequent disbursements and related supporting 
documentation. Prepare journal entries to record accounts payable. 



9. Prepare long-term debt schedules, if applicable and prepare appropriate journal 
entries. 

l O. Prepare financial report, including the M D & A, footnote disclosures and 
supplemental schedules as required by accounting standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

The estimated fee for the above-mentioned services is $3,400.00 to $3,600.00. The 
performance of the above-mentioned accounting assistance does not guarantee that there 
will be no material weaknesses in financial reporting. However, we expect that the 
performance of the above will nrinimize the likelihood of material weaknesses in 
financial reporting being reported. Because the agreed upon procedures listed above do 
not constitute an examination, we will not express an opinion on the financial statements. 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you and your other consultants. If you 
have any questions regarding the above, do not hesitate to contact us. Please 
acknowledge acceptance of this proposal by signing the acknowledgement below. 

Sincerely, 

cJ ,a, cAL )J, K~t&t,(./c{ d . 
Roland, Fry & Warren, LLC 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Hobby Area Management District. 

Signature Title Date 



-1n s-
Logistics 

December 2, 2015 

Eoles B. Whitaker, II 
Assistant Director of Services 
Hobby Area Management District 

Mr. Whitaker: 

During the past year, we have worked hard to bring improvements to the Hobby Area Management 
District and we have seen cleaner streets and right-of-ways. We welcome the opportunity to continue 
serving the District and we would like to provide a full time litter/landscaping crew that would work four 
days a week to mow, edge and de-litter the under maintained right-of-ways of major thoroughfares 
within the District. 

We propose a full time crew that will maintain the right-of-way areas of the District that need mowing. 
Our price that will include litter abatement and mowing of right-of-ways in the District for 4 days a week 
is $110,000 per year or $9,166.67 per month. 

Below is breakdown of the price per year for a full time litter/landscaping crew working 4 days a week. 

(4 days/week with Right-of-Way Mowing) 
Yearly: 
Monthly: 

New 
$110,000.00 
$9,166.67 

Thank you in advance for your attention and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Sonia Chavez 
Project Manager 

13107 James Ln. Stafford, TX 77477 (832) 633-5155 (832) 539-1751 fax info@smclogisticsworks.com 



Hobby Fest 2016 

BBQ Cook-Off Proposal 
10.19.2015 

Gary Wise 
Simpleton's 
2214 Linea Del Pino 
Houston, TX 77077 

'S 
(28 7) 69 7 -4426 



Overview 

Simpleton's will provide the following planning, logistical and hospitality services for the 
Hobby Fest 2016 BBQ Cook-off. 

GOALS 

1. Obtain sanctioning by the texas Gulf Coast BBQ Cookers Association (TGCBCA) 

2. ReCl'uit at least 15 teams for competition 

3. Build on last year's competition's success to ensure growth going into 2017 

4. Approach bigger teams and sponsorship for scholarships 

5. Treat all VIPs to a memorable visit, food and experience-wise 

ELEMENTS of Responsibility 

Simpleton's will provide logistical resources and administration. 

I. SANCTIONING 
We followed through with the TGCBCA and established that sanctioning requires 

the participation of at least 15 teams, with a fee of $15 per team payable to the 

association. Their rules are in essence the same as ours last year. There are ample 

marketing opportunities within the TGCBCA to broadcast/encourage event 

participation. 

II. CATEGORIES & PRIZES 

Best Brisket ($500 + Trophy) & Runner-Up ($200 + Trophy) 

Best Chicken ($500 + Trophy) & Runner-Up ($200 + Trophy) 

Best Pork Ribs ($500 + Trophy) & Runner-Up ($200 + Trophy) 

Best Dessert ($500 + Trophy) & Runner-Up ($200 + Trophy) 

Best Showmanship ($500 + Trophy) 

Grand Champion ($500+ Trophy) 

$150 entrance fee covers all categories. 



111. PLANNING MEETINGS 

Various meetings to discuss attendance, logistics, location and layout of event. 
Goals: 

8 Establish procedure for team registration, what info required 
II Designate contacts for each area of responsibility 
Ii Strategize approaching larger teams and sponsors 
0 Discuss details and planning of VIP party 
e Better-define competition and team areas 
8 Keep VIP party location away from participating teams' parties 
O Ensure VIPs feel like VIPs 

IV. RUN-UP TO EVENT 

Simpleton's will assist with the following; 

O Collecting all prospective team info into google sheets 
@ Creating an electronic event 'packet' to send to teams 
8 Operating an event page where teams can register and pay 
0 Assisting where possible with Social media efforts 
II Obtaining all forms and information from teams 
8 Attending planning meetings where necessary 

V. COMPETITION 

Simpleton's will update rules and guidelines from 2015 necessary for sanctioning 
and operate all required judging procedures and compile scores for determining 
winners. 

Head Judging Coordinator Anthony Compofelice and assistant Richard Flores will 
run the judging on the day, ensuring adherence to both the rules of the 
competition and of the sanctioning authority. Simpleton's will arrange for judging 
runners/assistants. 

Simpleton's will order and coordinate labor and staff for judging events, running 
and executing both judging and the VIP party, including setup, breakdown and 
cleanup. 

Simpleton's will obtain trophies on Hobby Fest's behalf and deliver in time for 
winning announcements. 



VI. ARRIVAL on COOK DAY 

Judging coordinators will receive contesting teams on the Friday, and arrange into 
as near pre-arranged layout as possible, then inspecting ingredients to ensure 
adherence to rules. 

VII. VIP PARTY 

Night of Friday Apr 15th, time TBD. 

Simpleton's will assist with planning and obtaining/ordering entertainment, food, 
staff, bartenders, rentals, setup & clean-up. 

Simpleton's will ensure operational practices for sanitation and alcohol service 
exceeds City and TABC minimum standards. 

Client will arrange invitations, tickets and armbands etc. 

Hobby Fest will arrange security for the event. 

VIII. JUDGING 

Simpleton's will obtain all judging materials and supplies as last year along with 
runners/helpers and submit as a reimbursable expense. 

Simpleton's will help obtain and coordinate judges for the event. 

IX. EVENT SPONSORS 

Simpleton's will approach sponsor teams and provide information packets 
designed by district. 

X. REMUNERATION 

Simpleton's will receive fees as outlined in Financial Proposal 



Simpleton's 

2214 Linea Del Pino St 
Houston 77077 US 
gary@simpletons.us 
www.simpletons.us 

ADDRESS 
Gretchen Larson 
Hobby Area Management District 
PO Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

Hours 

Entrance fees @$50 per 

Hours 

5% of sponsorship money introduced. 

Hours 

Services as outlined in "Hobby Fest 2016 BBQ Cookoff Proposal" 

Gary Wise 

Anthony Compofelice 

Richard Flores 

VIP Party Captain 

Here is your proposal. 

Upon approval, your 50% deposit secures your booking. 

Accepted By 

TOTAL 

Accepted Date 

~,i_r,npleton·s 

PROPOSAL # 1027 
DATE 10/19/2015 

1 0.00 

0.00 

1 2,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,000.0 

0 

$2,000.00 



Hobby Fest 2016: Awareness Campaign Proposal 

Targeted social media campaign 
• Fill out social media profiles with pertinent information: dates, photos, 

logo, locations and updates with a goal of increasing community and 
media awareness two months in advance of the event. Integrate into 
current HAMD profiles as well. 

• Use Facebook page as a central web location to direct any inquiries 
about the event. 

• Have yet another space to feature sponsors and link to their social media 
pages. Cross promotion: Giving sponsors another platform to get the 
most out of their investments in the event. Uploading logos for 
sponsors on a weekly basis as they are received and confirmed. 

• General maintenance: Answering any questions that come from social 
media pages. Keeping an eye on things, responding in a timely 
manner, etc. 

• Uploading and promoting photos of past events, links to original content 
(see below), awareness of sponsorships, barbecue competition rules, 
etc. 

PR Blast! 
• Write press release and general information sheet about the event. 
• Send press release/fact sheet about Hobby Fest three weeks in 

advance, with 2 follow ups: two weeks before and a few days before. 
• Send personal emails to local television media personally inviting them to 

the event, pitching weekend morning show interviews with organizers 
of event (both BBQ competition as well as Hobby Fest overall). 
Identify spokesperson for event to pitch. Coordinate any media 
appearances with proper contacts on both sides. 

• Coordination between entities - committee, Houston Airport System, 
Hobby Airport, HAMD - on all PR materials and calendar alerts 

• Reach out to family-oriented media like Houston Family Magazine, Kid 
Fun Houston (social media group), etc. for alternative channels. 

• Send calendar event alerts to all relevant media. Fill in calendars 
manually where applicable. 

Price estimate from January 2016 through day of event: $3000 
Includes 
Social media management and upkeep leading up to the event 



Public relations efforts to include press release writing, press release 
distribution, follow up and individual pitches tailored to specific media 
outlets 
Calendar listings in local media 
Attendance at key meetings about the event 
Integration of all above elements 

Add-on services (for additional fees): 
• Additional wrap-up story and/or fact sheet to be published about Hobby 

Fest AFTER event: Full follow up about the event as a whole to 
include attendance numbers, recap of events and BBQ winners, 
money raised for charity, etc. Will be posted on HAMD and 
Facebook.$300 

• Live, social media coverage of the event itself: Includes posting pictures 
of the event as it is occurring, constantly updated posts about 
activities happening throughout the day, same for the barbecue 
competition. Amber will be on the ground, live from the event. $500 

• Other duties as they arise, but do not fall within this scope of services. 
{TBD) 



Proposal/ Recommendation 

H BBY l'AANA MENT 1ST 
MOBILE CAMERA SECURITY & 

SURVEILLANCE PROPOSAL 2016 

S.E.A.L. Security Services Inc. 
1525 Blalock Road • Houston, Texas 77080, TX PSS 

#(15942 
US: (713) 979-2388 • Fax: (713) 583-9365 

Toll Free: (866) 949-0895 
-----------------------------------------Email: info@sealsecurity.com __ _ 

Tuesday, November 17, 2015 

Prepared for : Josh Hawes, Director of Services 

£oles B. Whita ker II, Assistant Director of Services 

ABOUT US 

Experience 
Since day one, our knowledge and expertise in security solutions has been the lifeline of our business. When you work with Seal Security, you can 

rest assured that your security will be analyzed by one of the industry's most experienced and trusted sources in the industry. SEAL Security is 
building confidence through expertise, experience, technology and results. 

Integrity 
Each project brings unique challenges and requires careful attention to detail. We work hand in hand with our clients to deliver best-in- class 

security services. Our team will work in concert with you to customize a competitively price plan to fit your unique security needs. 

Relationships 
At SEAL Security, our clients are the foundation for our success and fostering strong business in the future. As a client, our SEAL Security name lies 

in your hands. Our success is providing the best in security and safety for your company, personnel, and capitol, project, and district- is job #1 

Prepared by Rhedonda Cox- ' Proposals are good for 60 days I www. SealSecurity.com I rcox@sealsecurity.com I 281-978-0667 I 
1 



Proposa l/ Recommendat ion 

S.E.AL. SECURITY 

MOBILE SECURITY SURVEILLANCE PROGRAM- BASIC SELECTIONS 

1. H.D./IP 5-6 CAMERA SOLAR MOBILE SECURITY UNIT 
SYSTEM WITH ADVANCED ANALYTIC CAPABILITIES 

Features: 
Emergency Armed Response** 
300' expert view range , 4-6 HD PTZs ( pan, tilt & zoom cameras) 

with up to 30x zoom capabilities 

Exemplary Infrared Night Vision 

20' Re- positional mast 

Self -contained solar system with no power added needed 

4- Weeks video capture & retrieval (with SEAL personnel review of 

video if requested) . 4/mo. FREE 

Audio Security System Checks and Intervention 

Scheduled live monitoring during your most high crime hours 
defined by crime statistics in your area, and every 30 minutes 
24/7 

Advanced analytics and alerts .Ability to detect and direct various 

image processing algorithms, we can detect a wide range of 

occurrences such as: 
Breaches into restricted areas 
Theft - Removal of Items 
Loitering 
Crowding or Grouping 
Vehicles tailgating through secured points 
Motion, zone protection , and More 

- * WIFI or Cellar capable, WIFI -Secure remote viewing by clients 
- Free Delivery and Removal 

Options : Lights: 20k Lumens 

3. 3- CAMERA MOBILE "PLUG & PLAY" SECURITY UNIT: 
Features: 

Emergency Armed Response** 

3 Camera Systems: 2 Stationary and 1 PTZ. Easy Electric Plug in system 

125' viewing range & low Infrared Night Vision 

15' Re- positional mast 

2- weeks video capture & retrieval ( and SEAL personnel review if 

requested) upon request 1 /mo. Free 

Scheduled live monitoring during your most high crime hours defined by 
crime statistics in your area and/ or every 30 minutes, 24/7 

Audio Security System Checks and Intervention 

- Free Delivery and Removal 

Options ( Additional Fees Apply): 

Motion Detection Alert and Zone Analytics 

Self-contained option 

WIFI Option ( Standard Cellular systems comes with unit) 

Back up Battery or Security Lights Options available :20k Lu mens 

• Electric 12 Volt dedicated electrical needed ( See Video only Storage for all details) 

2. 1080P-4 IP/DIGITAL CAMERA, MOBILE "PLUG & 
PLAY" SECURITY UNIT 

Features: 
Emergency Armed Response** 

200' expert view range 4 IP/ Digital PTZs ( pan, tilt & 
zoom cameras); and to 30x zoom 

Infrared Night Vision 

15' Re- positional Mast 

Audio Security System Checks and Intervention 

Motion Detection Alert and Zone Analytics 

2 weeks video capture & retrieval upon request {SEAL 

personnel review of video if requested). 3/ mo. FREE 

WIFI or Cellar: WIFI -Secure remote viewing by 

authorized property owners/ Management ( Standard) 

Scheduled live monitoring during your most high crime 
hours defined by crime statistics in your area and every 
30 minutes, 24/7 

Motion Detection Alert and Zone Analytics ( restrictions 
may apply) 

- Free Delivery and Removal 

Options ( Additional Fees Apply): 

Self -contained option 

Back up Battery 

Security Light Options : 20k Lumens 
• Electric 12 Volt dedicated electrical needed · Minimum of a Wireless network with 3mbps. And/ or 
Minimum or a cellula r network required. Technology set up fees may apply 

4. VIDEO ONLY STORAGE AND/ OR 

LGHTS only SECURITY PACKAGE: 

A. Video Only Storage 
- 3 Camera Systems: 2 Stationary and 1 PTZ. Easy Electric Plug in 

system 
( unless otherwise noted) 

- 100' viewing range & low Infrared Night Vision 
- 15' Re- positional mast 
- 2- weeks video capture & retrieval 
- WIFI only for remote viewing as an option 
- Free Delivery and Removal 
- 3 Mo. minimum agreement 

B. Lights Only Security Package: 
40K LU MENS (Great for Parking Lots, Construction 

sites, remote areas ),Alone or with Video Storage 
- Solar 

See Representative for more details 

· Electric 12 Volt dedicated electrical needed. 
M fnimum of a Wireless netwo1k with 3mbps. And/ or Minimum of a ce llubrnetwork requfred. 
• Technology set up fees may apply 

** Emergency Armed Response from SEAL Security Officers for all Current Customers, Districts, and where Available 

Prepared by Rhedonda Cox- ~Proposals are good for 60 days I www.SealSecurity.com I rcox@sealsecurity.com I 281-978-06671 
2 



Proposal/ Recommendation 
Additional Options: 

Back Up Battery:--------------------------------- --
Additional Lights: 20k Lumens _________________ _ 

WIFI _____________________________________ _ 

SENSORS ( Contact, GPS, Temperature, Water, ect) ________________________ _ 

4 -8 WEEKS VIDEO CAPTURE (vs. 2 weeks standard) ____________________ _ 

Special Cords or Outlet Needs ( e.g. conduit) _________________ _ 

Self-Contained addition ( Units 2&3 only: Standard and Superior " Plug and play" ) ______________ _ 
Electrician ____________________________________ _ 

Alerting ___________________________ _ 

Other: ___________________________ _ 

Customized Program or Additional :. _______________ _ 

Mobile Security - QUOTE - 5 UNITS 

Mobile Security Unit(s} 
Proposal 

1. SOLAR, H.D./IP- 5 MOBILE 
CAMERA SECURITY UNIT SYSTEM 

W ITH ADVANCED ANALYTICS 

SUBTOTAL 

WITH DISCOUNTS 

2. IP 1080P-4 IP/DIGITAL, CAMERA 

MOBILE "PLUG & PLAY" SECURITY 
UNIT 

SUBTOTAL 

WITH DISCOUNTS 

QTY 

2 

2 

Technology and 
Set Up Fees 

/UNIT 

$200.00 

$400.00 

-$400.00 

$200.00 

$400.00 

-$400.00 

$100.00 

$ PRICE/ 
Monthly or 
Event Rate 

/UNIT 

$2000.00 

$4000.00 

-$1000.00 

$1500.00 

$3000.00 

-$600.00 

$1250.00 

Discount OR 
Code 

( if Applicable) 

HOB 

32% 

HOB 

30% 

TOTAL Total Regular 
INITIAL FEE Monthly Fee 

$4400.00 $4000.00 

$3000.00 $3000.00 

$3400.00 $3000.00 

$2400.00 $2400.00 

COMMENTS/ 

DETAIIS 

$49/ 
DAY/UNIT 

$98/Day 

$39/UNJT/ 
DAY 

$78/day 

3. 3 CAMERA , ELECTRIC " PLUG & 
PLAY" MOBILE SECURITY UNIT 
4. SECURITY LIGHTING ONLY 

UNIT/VIDEO ONLY 
Can be used in place of 3-

Camera unit 

SUB TOTAL 1 

WITH DISCOUNTS 

$100.00 

-$100.00 

$1250.00 

-250.00 

HOB 

26% 

$1350.00 

$1000.00 

$1250.00 

$1000.00 $32/day 

. . . - -· - .. : .r: ..... -::: 
SUBTOTALS 

WITH DISCOUNTS 
(Assuming all 5 in rotation at this percentage) 

TOTAL 

5 

5 

$900.00 

-$900.00 

$0.00 

$8250.00 

-$1850.00 

$6400.00 

HOB 

Additional Terms/ Considerations: Set up and technology fees waived as a district courtesy. 

3 camera system and lighting security only systems can be interchanged at same cost. 

$9150.00 

-$2750.00 

$6400.00 $6400.00 

Free deployment and removal to district for all rotations. See Video request considerations by Mobile Security Unit type, SEAL 

representatives will review with property owner(s) and management at deployment 

END-THANK YOU 

Prepared by Rhedonda Cox- *Proposals are good for 60 days I www. SealSecurity.com I rcox@sealsecurity.com I 281-978-06671 
3 

ALL $208 / 
day 



Proposal/ Recommendation 

,cAl S ·- S 0 _o L. • 0 ecu r1ty erv1ces 

Commercial I Residential I School & Church I Event I Industrial I Utility Districts I Work Place 

Armed Officer Pat rol Services: 

Uniformed, Fit, 
Commission & Armed 
Security Guards 

Authority to Arrest 

Marked & Visible Patrol 
Cars 

K-9 Patrol Units: 

GPS patrol every 4 
minutes 

Pro-Active, Vigilant 
Patrols 

Neighborhood 
Involvement 

Emergency Hotline 

Dual Purpose: Bomb, Tracking, or Drug Detection 

Camera Surveillance & Video Monitoring 

Dedicated Command 
Center 

Vacation Watch, Bank 
Deposit Pickup, Welfare 
Check Ins 

Safety Escort 

Safety Education 

Live Surveillance & Video Monitoring Technology that comes with Emergency Armed SEAL 

Officer Response* or Law Enforcement. 24/7 Dedicated Hotline, Monitoring Analytics, Alerts, 
and Lights/ Back up power options. 24/7 Video Capture. Customer Remote Review and Alert 
(Cellular & WIFI) 

Mobile Security Camera Units- Solar and Electric-" Plug and Play" 
o Standard to Advance 6 HD/ Digital PTZs systems with Night Vision & Advanced Analytics 

Lights Only 40k lumens "Parking Lot " Security Units or Video Capture Only Mobile Units 
Fixed Camera Solutions- and/ or Integration 

Other Services: 

Security Planning, Design, and Implementation 
Executive, Work Place, Individual, Security Assessments, Consulting, & Piracy Protection 
Speaking Engagements: for communities & groups that want to learn more about living a more safe 
and secure life 

Projects 
-Caldwell Companies 
-City Choice 
- S Corners 
- Hobby 

- Kings Bridge MUD 
- Oak Forest 
- Spring Branch 

.... and over 80+ Districts, Communities and Construction projects 
Currently in and around Houston and surround ing areas 

Prepared by Rhedonda Cox- * Proposals are good for 60 days! www. SealSecurity.corn I rcox@sealsecurity.com I 281-978-0667 I 
4 



Stay up-to-date with the latest news from the Hobby Area Is this email not displaying 
Management District. correctly? 

~. 

You're invited 


